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Corporate Profile
BN

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited (together with its subsidiaries, the
“Group”) is a Hong Kong-based retail operator that specializes in the
operation of mid to upper-end department stores in Hong Kong and
Mainland China. The Group owns two SOGO stores in Hong Kong
including the flagship store in Causeway Bay (“SOGO CWB"), the largest
and leading department store in Hong Kong, as well as the Tsim Sha Tsui
store, which features a slightly different format that targets a younger
group of customers. In Mainland China, we have three stores in operation
and our Shanghai Jiuguang Store was first established in 2004 with a
similar business format to that of our flagship SOGO CWB, and is now
widely recognized as one of the most sought-after shopping locations in
Shanghai. Since their opening in January and May 2009 respectively, our
Suzhou Jiuguang and Dalian Jiuguang have been gaining traction and
delivering satisfactory performances.

The Group's retailer brand names — SOGO and Jiuguang — have
become household names over the years, and enabled the Group and its
management team to develop concrete retail brand building and
management expertise, which is leveraged on to further expand its
business into other cities in China. The Group’s up and coming Shenyang
Jiuguang store is scheduled for launch later in 2013. Meanwhile, to
further tap into the vast potential of the important Shanghai market and
to push ahead with the Group's long-term growth plan in China, the
Group has acquired a plot of land in Zhabei District in Shanghai for
development into a commercial complex, part of which will be for
housing its second Shanghai Jiuguang store. This project will represent a
key strategic milestone of the Group to solidify its presence in the
Yangtze River Delta. With the Group'’s strong balance sheet and operating
cash flows as well as its unparalleled brand equity, the Group is always
prepared to take on new investment opportunities to further fuel its
growth momentum in the future.
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Corporate Information (continued) {®3%& %} (4&)

Head Office and Principal Place
of Business

20th Floor, East Point Centre

555 Hennessy Road

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

Principal Banker
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Auditor
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Solicitors
Reed Smith Richards Butler
Sit, Fung, Kwong & Shum

Hong Kong Share Registrar and Transfer

Office (Branch Registrar)

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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Cayman Islands Share Registrar and
Transfer Office (Registrar)

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-1110
Cayman Islands

Share Information

Place of listing: Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Stock code: 1212
Board lot: 500 shares
Financial year end: 31 December

Closing share price at 31 December 2012: HK$19.00
Market capitalization at 31 December 2012: HK$31,634 million

Website Address

www.lifestylehk.com.hk
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Financial Highlights
R
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Operating Results £ & £ 48

HK'000 F/%&7T 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(Restated)
(&%)
Sales proceeds 4 FT15 A 12,883,804 12,052,081 9,832,734 8,399,095 7,674,699
Turnover & % %8 5,523,443 5,131,950 4,317,465 3,756,208 3,521,633
Profit before taxation [ %4 Aif i F) 2,754,961 2,594,401 1,896,256 1,498,442 1,324,637
Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company AN & AR RA RIEA A (G & 2,057,461 1,867,170 1,407,534 1,142,468 927,226
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) &% E A2 H GBI 123.49 111.25 83.9 68.5 54.5
Total dividends per share (HK cents) &% %8 4258 (B1L) 49.4 44.9 33.7 28.0 24.0
for the year ended 31st December HE+=A=+—HILFE
e A
Turnover Growth & ¥ 281 &
R CAGR 11.90%
BEET . o
FEAEER
6,000 5,523
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Financial Highlights (continued) Bf##HZ ()

Gross Profit & ¥l

. CAGR 13.39%
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2012 Sales Proceeds By Market — & — Z—F &M H &0 2 tHEMBIE

China

o

Sales Proceeds Growth in China
NEKHEMSREL K

+4.3%

e Future growth driver

Hong Kong

7/
Sales Proceeds Growth in Hong Kong

e Expansion in good progress
BREZRIT

+7.8%

e Market leader
T BT

e High customer loyalty
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2012 Milestones
—E-_—FKEMOkEE

Jan — R

Issue of US$350,000,000
5.25% Guaranteed Bonds
Due 2017

BN T —FIHRNER
5.25% 2 350,000,000 37T
BERES

Mar = A

Further issue of US$150,000,000
5.25% Guaranteed Bonds

Due 2017
WER-ZTE—FHEFES
5.25% 2 150,000,000 7T
BERERES

Oct + A

Issue of US$300,000,000
4.25% Guaranteed Bonds
Due 2022
BTN T _FREHRR A
4.25% 2 300,000,000 % 7T
BERERES
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Nov +— 8

Thankful Week once again
recorded a groundbreaking sale
revenue of HK$711,000,000

R B B IR SR IS B ACER B E
# » =3¥£711,000,0008 7T

Dec +=EZ

Signed a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of the
entire interest in Tianjin
Lifestyle Plaza
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Managing Director’s Message
EERKERS

Lau Luen-hung, Thomas 2|35

Managing Director & FAZ#5 72

The year 2012 was marked by slow economic growth and uncertainties in
many parts of the world. While the EU had been preoccupied with
rescuing debt-ridden members, the US economy started to show signs of
stabilization and slow recovery. Inevitably all these took a toll on growth
in emerging markets including China, which experienced a notable
slowdown during the year.

Amid the external challenges, Lifestyle International showed its mettle as
we maintained a sharp focus on our business strategies and objectives of
balancing short term sales growth and profitability while preserving brand
equity for enhancing shareholders’ return and value in the long run. Our
retail operations in Hong Kong and mainland China remained attractive
shopping destinations that appeal to all walks of life. Our SOGO and
Jiuguang stores are established as retail premises that not only offer
unigue shopping experiences but also transform shopping into a lifestyle.
With this in mind, we focused on executing a host of well thought
business, marketing and promotion strategies in 2012, and, as a result,
delivered a healthy set of business and financial results for the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group's turnover and net
profit increased year-on-year by 7.6% and 10.2% respectively to
HK$5,523.4 million and HK$2,057.5 million. Our aggregate sales revenue
grew by 6.9% year-on-year in Hong Kong dollar terms. The Board is
pleased to recommend the payment of a final cash dividend of 27.6 Hong
Kong cents per share. Together with the interim dividend of 21.8 Hong
Kong cents paid during the year, the dividend for the full financial year of
2012 totaled 49.4 Hong Kong cents. Over the last eight years, the
Group's earnings represented a compound annual growth rate of 22.2%.
Since the listing of the Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange in 2004,
the Group has been committed to generating decent and steady returns
to our shareholders, not least through consistent dividend payout of
around 40% of the reported earnings.
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Managing Director’s Message (continued) EEALERE (B

In 2012, our operations in Hong Kong continued to account for a
significant share of the local department store sector at approximately
21.3%, and the combined sales revenue of the two stores recorded 7.8%
year-on-year growth, and accounted for 73.9% of the Group's total
revenue. Despite the relatively weak market sentiment and an
exceptionally high base from 2011, the Hong Kong retail market recorded
a healthy growth rate of 9.8% during the year.

Our operations in mainland China as a whole remained healthy and
stable, thanks in part to our efforts to nurture the brand equity of
Jiuguang and to enhance operational efficiency. Shanghai Jiuguang
continued to be a popular shopping destination amidst the intensifying
competition, while Suzhou Jiuguang continued to gain popularity and
looked set to become a sought-after department store too in the locality.
By comparison, Dalian Jiuguang was more susceptible to external market
conditions and competition but managed to delivering results largely in
line with the broader market. The three stores contributed a total of
RMB2,733.6 million in net sales revenue, accounting for 26.1% of the
Group's total revenue.

The Group's strategic investment in the Beiren Group, a leading retailer
based in Shijiazhuang, Hebei province, continued during the year to
demonstrate its growth potential and operational efficiency. The pace of
new store opening has however seen a slow down during the year
following a period of rapid growth before the year 2011. Amid generally
more difficult market conditions, the Beiren Group managed to achieve
11.4% growth in sales and share of profit by the Group for the full year
increased 26.4% to approximately HK$280.5 million from HK$221.9
million in 2011.

Meanwhile, renovation and leasing work of the Group’s Shenyang
Jiuguang store is progressing according to plan, and the store is
scheduled to open around end of the third quarter and beginning of the
fourth quarter this year. At the same time, the Group is in the process of
obtaining official approvals and permits for launching the construction
work of the Zhabei project. Upon completion in 2016/2017, the Zhabei
project will mark a key strategic milestone of the Group to further
broaden its presence in the Yangtze River Delta region. To leveraging the
success of our “Freshmart” operation in the food and confections
business in Shanghai, the Group has scheduled to open its first
standalone “Freshmart” in the Chang Ning district in Shanghai in around
May/June this year. The store will occupy a total of 7,700 sq.m. of GFA
and initial investment will amount to approximately RMB50 million.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Managing Director’s Message (continued) EEALEIFE (E)

The Group has recently unveiled its plan regarding seeking a separate
listing for its property investment and development business on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange (“Proposed Spin-off” or the “Plan”). The Proposed
Spin-off is a way to streamline the operation and asset base of the Group
so that Lifestyle International can focus in its core department store
business to further enhancing its operating efficiency. Upon completion
of the Plan, the two different listed groups hopefully would be able to be
valued on a standalone basis, thus enhancing its operational and financial
transparency. In the meantime, before the Plan is completed, the Group
will continue to streamlining its asset and business operations. Indeed,
following disposal in 2011 of 90% interest in Sun Plaza, the Group’s
investment property project in Shenyang, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement on 31 December 2012 to dispose of the entire
interest of its Lifestyle Plaza in Tianjin, both properties are non-core assets
as far as the Group's department store operations are concerned.

No doubt that in the coming year there will still be much uncertainties
hanging over the global economy and consumer sentiments will take time
to regain and therefore we believe it may not be an easy year ahead for
the retail market in China including Hong Kong. The management will
however remain prudently optimistic in executing its business strategies.
Nevertheless, with many major economies showing signs of stabilization
in recent months, and given the Group's position and track record as a
veteran retail industry player, we believe our operations in Hong Kong
and mainland China will stay on a growth trajectory in 2013. As always,
we will continue to be on the lookout for lucrative opportunities to
further expand our business, with the ultimate aim of bringing greater
value to our shareholders in the long run.

On behalf of the board, | would like to thank our management team
members and staff for their hard work and contributions. | am also
grateful to our customers, business partners and shareholders, whose
support has been instrumental in helping us fulfilling our goals. We all
look forward to a better year ahead.

Lau Luen-hung, Thomas
Managing Director

4 March 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEENWk D

Market Overview

The year 2012 was challenging for economies around the world. At the
beginning there was a faint hope that a global recovery was imminent,
but the mild optimism soon gave way to growing uncertainties. The year
was a particularly difficult period for Europe, which had been struggling
to help debt-ridden Greece and other EU debtors and to safeguard the
stability of the euro. The US delivered the best performance in the West
but the real GDP growth was a meager 2%. Emerging markets remained
the key driver of global growth, but even China, the longstanding growth
champion, experienced a notable slowdown in the absence of sufficient
demand from the West. After reporting in the third quarter a year-on-
year growth rate of 7.4% — the weakest expansion since early 2009

— the world’s second largest economy picked up in the fourth quarter
with a GDP growth of 7.9%. This was thanks to a raft of pro-growth
policy steps taken by the Chinese government, which to some extent
accelerated economic activity supported by faster infrastructure
investment and a heating up of the housing market. Meanwhile, Hong
Kong's economy, under the impact of the uncertain economic climate,
registered a GDP growth rate of 1.4% compared with 4.9% in the
previous year. The slowdown was largely driven by falling exports to the
US and EU markets where demand was weak. Nevertheless, Hong Kong
managed to avoid a technical recession when it grew by 0.6 per cent in
the third quarter, reversing its second-quarter decline.

The mounting uncertainties on the global economies and the relatively
tight monetary policy measures in China, especially those launched in the
first three quarters of 2012, significantly dampened consumer sentiment
in not just China but Hong Kong, whose retail sector is dependent to a
considerable extent on mainland Chinese shoppers. As a result, after an
exceptionally high growth year in 2011, the Hong Kong retail market
experienced a dramatic slowdown. Retail sales growth of consumer goods
in China slowed to 14.3% year-on-year, compared with 17.1% in the
previous year and 18.4% in 2010. Notwithstanding the tourist arrival into
Hong Kong during the year saw an increase of 16% to reach 48.6 million,
of which 71.8% or 34.9 million are visitors from mainland China, as most
Chinese shoppers cut back their spending on luxury goods, retail sales
growth in Hong Kong during the year did not keep up with the growth
of tourist arrivals and recorded a growth of only 9.8%, compared with
24.8% in the previous year and 18.2% in 2010.

Financial Review 2012

Amid the economic uncertainties and rather weak consumer sentiment,
the Group stayed focused on executing its strategic agenda anchored on
profitable growth through effective marketing and promotion, service
excellence and sensible expansion. This strategy served to maintain the
operating margin of the Group in the short term, while enhancing the
image and brand equity of Lifestyle International’s stores in a way that
will bring benefits to the Group in the long run. As a result of the
strategy, the Group’s aggregate sales revenue grew by 6.9% year-on-year
to approximately HK$12.88 billion.

In 2012, SOGO CWB and SOGO TST managed to achieve a 7.8% growth
in aggregate sales revenue, a pleasing outcome at a time of economic
slowdown and weak consumer sentiment. The Group’s Hong Kong
operations continued to account for a significant share of the local
department store sector at 21.3%, and their combined sales revenue
constituted 73.9% of the Group'’s total revenue.

SR

ZE—ZF RHEEMEBREHKE - T
B Mg NAREISEHREBERRERIK - Bk
EZRARAEEZ R - BB E 8 s
IS - SFUENME_REXTHRA — FE
MBI LEBMNEREEES - SIERIE - B
TEFEMBERHFRIE  MEBEEEMKEED
EENHEFEHTHEEE - AAERPUERE
R AEE  AMEEBREANEEGEERTR
2% - FEMGNAEKEENETES S A
BfF —EHSSHEENTE  FANMERASIBERT
SOREE  BBUCEIE RBERE - FERE=F
B85 E —SENFINARKEEIBHN7.4% 1%
FHRE  AMPREARIRE-KLEER  HR
FNEEERERD N BRNLEERERS79%
REIE - LERNRPBEBRFBEERE —RIIX
HIOEREMTRIFEER - INREZEKE  BEE
HWEMS  SIEOBEETSHEARRE  BRFEE &
BIOERIINESBETHAAMTIFE  BERE
FHL49% R - SFREB1.4% NEEL R -
BEFTERZNERLRBEMSERES <1
OEEHAERD - R BEAREZZTERMSE
06% MR HEE-_FTE NHAHPE - #HE
TRITMERER -

TREUHES2IEE N ETRBESEENE
MR HRA LU E——FE=FE AR
BEHNAR TEHBRNEBBEEREKRT
2 MAEERERMERTRENEEZEE
MENHEHWIRHNERITE -t KB=-F
—— FHESERNTER  ETEMHRER
RNIERE - PEEBRTERIRFHER143%
BEEZI171% R - E—ZTE7184% B FI K
1 o MUEARFEIBIRFIE I 16% £ 48,600,000
AR (E A1 71.8% 84 34,900,000 A X J5 3K &5 1 B
REZIRE)  ARBOBERERTHEEZRFK
WIS MEARFERBTEHEIEE - Taeis
BRI RWEER S EF248% K- —
TF 18.2% MIZIE © RE%159.8% MG R -

—E-_FHKEEE
BELBETHPLEEENRSAER - ~EEE
BEITHITHERRE  BBAMNEH L #
B ESBHORENEGENERE  FRAMEE -
WERBETERNERAANEFAEBENLEFNE
L REME JAG8 T FIEBEEREHNFE RS
FREE - At - AEBESMBHEERALLEFRE
IRER 6.9% £ 4)12,880,000,000 78 7T °

T F 0 BRI RRDBER RN EENR
BB EBESENER T DARSAES A
ET8%IEER  MERAME - AEBNBEE
BEBLEAMAER213%  HERE : Mef
M FHIHERABR A KB RK AN T73.9% -

AEEREEARAT
—B-—EER

13



¥

v
Experience
the lifestyle

B R R E s

v



Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EIEE & R0 (&)

Performance of the Group’s mainland operations was by and large
healthy and steady, thanks in part to our efforts to nurture the brand
equity of Jiuguang and to enhance operational efficiency. During the
year, Shanghai Jiuguang maintained its popularity and retail clout in the
highly competitive market of Shanghai, while Suzhou Jiuguang was on its
way to become a sought-after shopping destination, making growing
contribution to the Group's total revenue. Meanwhile, Dalian Jiuguang
was relatively more susceptible to external conditions but managed to
deliver results in line with the broader market.

Turnover and Sales Proceeds

For the year 2012, Lifestyle International’s turnover was up 7.6% from
the previous year with the total sales proceeds (net of VAT), derived from
both direct and concessionaire sales transactions, increased by 6.9%.
Contribution from the stores in China was healthy, while the Group's
Hong Kong operations remained the main growth driver.

In terms of sales contribution by region, the Group's operations in Hong
Kong and mainland China respectively generated HK$9,518.8 million and
HK$3,365.0 million worth of sales proceeds, accounting respectively for
73.9% and 26.1% (2011: 73.2% and 26.8%) of the Group’s total sales
proceeds.

Gross Profit and Concessionaire Rates

The Group's gross profit margin as a percentage of turnover was 59.1%,
compared with 58.5% in 2011. Gross profit totaled HK$3,267.1 million,
up 8.9% from HK$2,999.9 million recorded in the previous year. The
Group continued to adhere to the strategy of profitable growth and
managed to improve marginally the average concessionaire rate from
approximately 22.2% in 2011 to approximately 22.4%, amid a highly
competitive operating environment, especially in mainland China.

Net Profit Attributable to Shareholders

In spite of escalating operating costs amid a highly competitive business
environment in both mainland China and Hong Kong, the Group
managed to avoid an operating deleverage during the year. Net profit
attributable to shareholders for the year amounted to HK$2,057.5
million, a 10.2% growth from HK$1,867.2 million (as restated from
HK$1,886.3 million due to adoption of revised accounting standard)
achieved in 2011. The Group's net profit margin as a percentage of
turnover expanded from 36.4% in 2011 to 37.2% in 2012 and such
margin expansion was the combined result of a slight improvement in
operating efficiency; increase in net investment and interest income; as
well as increase in share of profit of associates.

Despite the relatively low growth in terms of sales revenue during the
year, the Group’s profit from operations managed to grow decently at
approximately 22.1%, thanks to the steady performance of the Group’s
operation in Hong Kong and Shanghai and the continued improvement
of the Group’s Suzhou store which turned profitable during the year.
Improvement in net profit of the Group was a result of the fact that the
relatively higher interest costs associating with the Group’s bonds issued
during the year was more than off-set by a significant increase in interest
and investment income (including mark-to-market gain) from the Group’s
surplus cash and investment portfolio, hence avoiding a negative carry
situation as far as the bond and loan proceeds are concerned.
Furthermore, the Group’s share of profit of associates also increased
markedly during the year, thanks to the continued steady growth of the
retailing operations of the Beiren Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EIEE & R0 (&)

Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs of the Group in Hong Kong and mainland
China increased by approximately 6% over the previous year and was
largely in line with the general inflation. Total selling and distribution
expenses as a percentage of total sales proceeds of the Group remained
stable at approximately 7.9% (2011: 8.0%).

Administrative Expenses

The Group's general administrative expenses increased only approximately
3.8% which represented approximately 2.0% of the Group's total sales
proceeds (2011: 2.1%).

Staff Cost

Staff cost (excluding directors) increased 6.1% to approximately
HK$371.3 million during the year, and the increase was largely in line
with the market. Due to different labor policies between mainland China
and Hong Kong the percentage increase during the year of staff costs
was relatively higher in mainland China than its counterpart in Hong
Kong. As at the year end, the total fulltime headcount of the Group
remained stable at around 2,400 with some 900 working in Hong Kong
and the rest in mainland China.

Other Income

Other income, which comprises mainly management fee, remained rather
stable during the year. The decrease in other income this year stemmed
from the fact that the 2011 figure was lifted by a one-off item in the
amount of HK$36.1 million, representing an exchange reserve being
released upon disposal of 90% equity interest in a subsidiary which
owned an investment property in Shenyang, PRC.

Investment Income

Investment income of HK$352.1 million (2011: HK$64.3 million)
comprised mainly interest income from the Group’s bank deposits of
approximately HK$151 million, and net investment income of HK$201
million which includes actual dividend income and interest as well as
mark-to market net gains from a portfolio of financial products consisting
of mainly fixed income type financial products such as corporate bonds
and funds.

Finance Costs

The Group's total finance costs consisted mainly of interest expense on
bank loans and interests payable in respect of the bonds issued during
the year. The significantly higher finance costs this year — rising to
approximately HK$307.8 million from HK$57.9 million a year earlier

— was mainly a result of the additional interests amounting to
approximately HK$204.4 million payable in respect of the US$800 million
bonds issued during the year. Moreover, the full-year effect of the HK$5
billion floating rate secured facilities, which bears a higher interest margin
compared with the previous facilities upon renewal of the facilities in
September 2011, has given rise to a higher interest cost for the year. In
2012, approximately HK$24.0 million (2011: HK$11.0 million) of the
interests expense was capitalised as part of the cost of property under
development.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EIEE&tm R D (&)

Fair Value Changes on Investment Properties

This represents fair-value changes in respect of the Group's investment
properties and the amount this year comprised mainly unrealised fair
value gain of HK$167.2 million (before tax) in respect of the Group’s
investment property located in Tianjin, PRC (“Tianjin Property”) which
was classified as assets held for sale as at the year end date as the Group
has entered into a sale and purchase agreement on 31 December 2012
to dispose of the entire equity interest of a wholly-owned subsidiary
which owns this Tianjin Property. Completion of the disposal is expected
before end of March 2013. The amount of fair value changes on
investment properties last year represented mainly by a realised fair value
gain (before tax) in the amount of approximately HK$201.8 million upon
disposal of 90% of the equity interest of a wholly-owned subsidiary that
owns an investment property in Shenyang.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at the end of 2012, without counting in the investment portfolio
which is in the amount of approximately HK$2,618 million (2011:
HK$1,094 million), the Group had a net debt of approximately HK$2,647
million (2011: net cash of HK$646 million) and the ratio of net debt to
equity as at the year end date was 27.6% (2011: net cash). The net debt
position was a result of the payment of approximately HK$2,472 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB2,000 million) for acquiring the land use
right concerning the Zhabei Project in Shanghai, PRC and an increase in
the size of the Group's investment portfolio.

Of the cash in banks amounted to about HK$8,295.8 million (including
bank balance and cash under “Assets classified as held for sale”) (2011:
7,269.3 million) as at the end of 2012, approximately 81.7% was
denominated in US dollar and HK dollar and 18.3% in renminbi and they
are mostly placed with the banks as time deposits.

The amount of bank loans at the end of the year was approximately
HK$4,781.2 million (2011: HK$6,623.7 million) which included the Hong
Kong dollar-denominated five-year (due in September 2016) secured loan
facility of HK$5,000 million, of which HK$3,336 million is in the form of
term loan, has been drawn down with the amount outstanding at the
year end totaling HK$3,202.6 million. While this term loan is repayable
semi-annually, the remaining one-third of the HK$5,000 million facilities
is of a revolver nature and was not utilised at the year end. Interest borne
by this HK$5 billion loan facility is calculated with reference to the HIBOR.
Other bank loans included: (1) a RMB300 million (equivalent to HK$373.2
million) of project loan bearing interest calculated with reference to the
PBOC lending rate; (2) an unsecured fixed rate three-year term loan of
RMB290 million (equivalent to HK$360.8 million); (3) US dollar loans
totaling US$109.0 million (equivalent to HK$844.7 million) which is
secured against certain of the Group's financial investments, with the
interest calculated with reference to the LIBOR. Apart from the above, the
Group has available a HK$400 million unsecured loan facility bearing
interest with reference to the HIBOR not utilized as at year end.

As at the year end date, the amount of bonds payable was approximately
HK$6,161.7 million. During the year, the Group issued a total of US$800
million of unsecured fixed rate guaranteed debt papers for financing the
newly committed Zhabei project as well as for future projects use. Of the
US$800 million bonds issued, US$500 million is of 5-year tenor (maturing
in January 2017) which bears interest at 5.25% per annum whereas the
10-year US$300 million issue will due in October 2022 and bears interest
at 4.25% per annum.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EIEE & R0 (&)

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's certain leasehold land and
buildings in Hong Kong with a carrying value of approximately
HK$1,458.6 million (2011: HK$1,502.9 million), together with certain
shares of the Company’s subsidiaries, has been pledged to secure the
HK$5,000 million (2011: HK$5,000 million) banking facilities granted to
the Group, of which HK$3,336 million (2011: HK$5,000 million) has been
utilised. In addition, certain of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
in the PRC and certain of the Group’s financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss with carrying values of approximately HK$1,471.1 million
(2011: HK$1,489.3 million) and HK$1,098.2 million (2011: HK$465.9
million) respectively has been pledged to secure loan facilities to the
amount of approximately RMB300 million (2011: RMB350 million) and
US$120.0 million (2011: US$55.9 million) respectively.

Review of Operations

Despite the challenging operating environment, Lifestyle International
once again delivered a satisfactory set of results in 2012. The Hong Kong
operations continued to enjoy operating leverage, while performance of
the businesses in mainland China varied from region to region in a way
that mirrored the core competence of each individual store, the state of
the local economy and competitive landscape.

Hong Kong

SOGO CwB

As with the past years, SOGO CWB was the leading contributor to the
Group's revenue and profit during the year under review. Being a pointer
to the general economic climate and consumption sentiment of Hong
Kong, the store performed more or less in line with fluctuations of the
market sentiment as well as the volatility and changes in the financial and
local property market. Nonetheless, its concrete foundation and leading
industry status, together with the Group's relentless effort to optimise its
sales and marketing strategy, ensured a satisfactory performance overall.

After a strong 23.2% growth in 2011 and in light of the much weaker
market sentiment, SOGO CWB's sales revenue rose only by 7.4% year-
on-year, with the highest year-on-year growth noted in the first quarter.
The growth rate started to deteriorate from the second quarter onward
before the momentum picked up again towards the last two months of
the year. The stay-and-buy ratio edged up slightly to 32.0%, from 31.2%
a year ago. Total traffic footfall dipped slightly by 1.4% to approximately
33.2 million amid weakened market sentiment. Daily traffic footfall
remained at around 90,600 compared with 92,500 in the previous year.
Hysan Place, the newly opened shopping mall one road away from SOGO
CWSB, did not create much negative impact on our store, apparently due
to notable differences between the two in terms of market positioning
and business model. Driver for the sales growth of the store during the
year was largely attributable to ticket size increase from HK$743 to
HK$790.

During the Thankful Weeks in May and November, the store once again
delivered groundbreaking results. Both events set a new record in terms
of sales revenue and traffic footfall, with HK$565 million in sales recorded
in May and HK$711 million recorded in November. Altogether they
generated HK$1,276 million in sales, representing a 20.5% year-on-year
growth and accounting for 15% of the store’s annual sales.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EIEE&tm R D (&)

SOGO TST

As with its Causeway Bay counterpart, SOGO TST is a prosperous and
popular shopping destination capable of delivering consistent results. In
2012, its performance was satisfactory and generally steady despite
market fluctuations. It logged an 18.1% sales growth in the first half of
the year and a notably lower 7.7% in the second half, resulting in an
overall sales growth of 12.3% for the whole year that outperformed
SOGO CWB and the general retail market in Hong Kong. This was a
combined result of the store’s inner strength, a host of well-thought
marketing and promotion strategies, and an upsurge in tourist arrivals.
Stay-and-buy ratio edged up to 16.6% from 16.4% while total daily
traffic footfall improved slightly from 29,100 to around 30,400. Like
SOGO CWB, sales growth at SOGO TST during the year was largely
attributable to ticket size increase from HK$498 to HK$526 as well as
volume increase.

Mainland China

Shanghai Jiuguang

Due to the weak market sentiment and intensifying competition in
Shanghai’s retailing market, Shanghai Jiuguang's business experienced
for the first time since the store was first opened in 2004 a small negative
year-on-year growth of 2% in 2012. Notwithstanding the seemingly
weaker performance in terms of the sales growth, with its robust
foundation and widespread popularity as a mid to high-end shopping
destination, the store remained on a solid footing and delivered steady
results for the year as a whole.

During the first half of the year, the store recorded an average negative
growth of 2.9%, the combined result of weak market sentiment and a
major refurbishment initiative in the jewellery section during March and
April. The situation started to improve after the section reopened in early
May. On the whole, the store reported RMB1,948.7 million in net sales
takings, compared with RMB1,988.2 million for the same period last year.
Average ticket size was RMB351 and the stay-and-buy ratio remained
stable at 42% as compared to 43% in 2011.

Suzhou Jiuguang

Suzhou Jiuguang, a relatively young store opened in 2009, maintained an
impressive growth momentum throughout the year. Despite sluggish
market sentiment across many parts of the mainland during the year, the
store continued to rise in popularity and follow a sustainable growth
trend by way of expanding its market share. The opening of Line 1 of the
Suzhou Rail Transit in April also significantly heightened the traffic footfall
in the area where the store is located and generated greater traffic
footfall and revenue for the store as a result.

For the whole year, Suzhou Jiuguang’s net sales revenue rose 19.4% to
RMB669.2 million from the previous year and the average daily traffic
footfall surged 21.1% to 17,200.The store has turned profitable during
the year, meeting the Group's expectation and target.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued) EIEE & R0 (&)

Dalian Jiuguang

Dalian Jiuguang, a store in Liaoning Province that opened in May 2009,
performed largely in line with the local market condition during the year.
Net sales decreased by 6.4% from the previous year while the average
daily traffic footfall was down from 5,800 to 5,200. Nevertheless,
performance in the second half of the year saw a slight improvement
from the first half, with the negative growth rate narrowing from 7% in
the first half to 5.9% in the second half. The store continued to record
losses due in part to relatively high depreciation and amortisation charges.

During the year, the Group made adjustments to the store’s brand
portfolio and launched a series of marketing efforts to strengthen the
customer base. The effects of these initiatives are expected to emerge
when market conditions improve.

Tianjin Lifestyle Plaza

Tianjin Lifestyle Plaza, a retail property of the Group located in Tianjin,
PRC, has been leased out to earn rental income since December 2010.
Performance of its operation has been stable and gross rental income has
been increasing gradually. Nevertheless, in a bid to focus on its
department store business, the Group signed a sales and purchase
agreement on 31 December 2012 to dispose of the entire interest in
Tianjin Lifestyle Plaza at a consideration of RMB545 million. The move
was in line with the Group’s strategy of establishing itself as one of the
leading industry players in Mainland China through careful expansion
while maintaining a focus on segments with good growth prospects
through constant review of its business and assets.

Interests in Associates

The Group's equity investment in the Beiren Group, a leading retailer
based in Shijiazhuang, Hebei Province, had a stellar performance in 2012,
with sales revenue grew 11.4% year-on-year. The growth in sales revenue
was lifted by sales contributions of those newer stores with operations of
less than two years. Same-store-sales growth of those more established
stores was relatively weak, mostly at single digit growth, reflecting the
general overall market situation. On the whole, the investment
contributed HK$280.5 million in profit (including profit attributable to the
40% non-controlling interest) to the Group in 2012, compared with
HK$221.9 million in 2011. Beiren Group currently operates a total of
approximately 809,000 square meters of floor space that comprises 12
department stores, 23 supermarkets and various outlets specialising in
electrical appliances, consumer electronic products and gold and
jewellery.

Expansion in Mainland China

The Group's Shenyang Jiuguang store, located at the well-known
pedestrian walk of Zhongjie Lu, is under renovation which leasing work is
progressing according to plan. The store is scheduled for opening around
the end of third quarter and beginning of fourth quarter this year.

To leverage on the Group's successful “Freshmart” business, the food
and confectionary operation available at all the stores of the Group, the
Group's first standalone Freshmart has been scheduled to open in around
May/June this year at the basement 2 of the L'Avenue Shanghai in Chang
Ning district in Shanghai. Occupying a total GFA of around 7,700 sq.
metres at a leased premise, the store will feature a variety of food and
confectionary counters in addition to a full-lined upper-end supermarket.
Initial investment including renovation and equipments will amount to
approximately RMB50 million.
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Meanwhile, the Group is in the process of obtaining official approvals and
permits before launching the construction work of the Zhabei project, a
plot of land the Group acquired in December 2011. As part of our drive
to expand sensibly in Mainland China, we plan to develop the site into a
commercial complex comprising a sizeable retail premises, office space,
and the Group's second Shanghai Jiuguang. Upon completion in around
2016/2017, the project is expected to further broaden the Group's
presence in Shanghai and the Yangzi River Delta region.

Proposed Spin-off

In November 2012, the Group announced its plan on a separate listing
for its Hong Kong and mainland China property investment and
development business on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (“Proposed
Spin-off”). The Proposed Spin-off, consisting of a portfolio of existing
properties not used or not intended to be used in the operation of the
Group's core department store business, is part of the Group’s strategy to
optimise its operational efficiency and consolidate its business interests.
Upon completion, the Proposed Spin-off will enable a separate listing on
the Stock Exchange and allow the new group to be valued on a
standalone basis. This will have the benefits of improving the operational
and financial transparency of the new group, making it more flexible for
investors to invest in two groups of companies, and enabling Lifestyle
International and the new group to establish their own profiles as
separate listed entities with the ability to access the debt and equity
capital markets to fund their respective operations, future developments
and investment opportunities. However, there is no definitive timetable,
nor is there any assurance that the separate listing will succeed at the
end.

Outlook and Future Prospects

The outlook for 2013 should remain challenging given the lingering
global uncertainties. The International Monetary Fund predicts economic
growth of a paltry 0.2% for the Eurozone in 2013 and harsh government
austerity measures in Europe may keep unemployment elevated in many
EU states. Recovery of the US economy is likely to remain fragile and
uncertainties will abound. All these do not seem to bode well for growth
in Asia in the coming 12 months.

There is, however, reason to believe that the prospect for world growth
in 2013 would be brighter than was the case 12 months ago. For one
thing, risks of a Eurozone breakup and a Chinese hard landing have
diminished substantially during the year 2012. While financial market
strains and uncertainties weighed on business and consumer confidence
around the world in the first three quarters, stock markets showed signs
of gradual improvement in the fourth quarter and market sentiment also
gradually picked up.

As for China, the fact that it has avoided a hard landing should benefit
domestic demand, which is likely to strengthen further given continuous
urbanisation and expansion of the Chinese middle class population. In
Hong Kong, the home turf of Lifestyle International, further growth in
inbound tourism should continue to render support to the retail business
environment, and local consumption will remain resilient so long as the
low unemployment and the wealth effect persists.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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On the whole, the management takes a prudently optimistic view on the
retail sector in both Mainland China and Hong Kong. Competition in the
PRC market should remain keen but given the Group'’s experience and
good track record as a veteran retail industry player, we believe our
mainland operations as a whole can stay on a growth trajectory in 2013,
barring no major negative development in the market. As for Hong Kong
retail, we believe it will continue to benefit from the influx of Chinese
shoppers and we reckon our operations will maintain healthy growth
both in terms of sales revenue and profit margin.

As mentioned in the interim report and the Company’s announcement
dated 31 July, 2012, SOGO TST will cease business on 15 February 2014
since the landlord has exercised its rights conferred in the lease to early
terminate the tenancy. It is the intention of the management to look for a
replacement location with an aim to continue solidifying the Group’s
leading position in the Hong Kong market.

With the Group’s unique business model and strong market presence in
Hong Kong and the mainland, we will continue to leverage on our
advantages and strive to go from strength to strength. We will focus on
upholding the Group's leading market position and make our existing
operations even more competitive by devising sound business and
marketing plans. We will continue to improve our brand mix, introduce
new brands to cater to changing market needs with the ultimate goal of
making our stores highly desirable shopping locations for all. Plans are
being considered to carry out a major renovation of our SOGO CWB store
so as to offer an even better shopping experience. As we continue to
keeping ourselves open to new strategic investment opportunities, much
effort will go into launching the Shenyang Jiuguang store and finalising
the development plan of the newly acquired project in Zhabei, Shanghai.
All efforts and plans to foster growth and safeguard our market leader
position will be made with the ultimate aim of generating greater returns
for our shareholders.
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Corporate Governance Report
ERERME

Corporate Governance Principles

and Practices

The Board of Directors (“Board”) and management of the Company are
committed to maintaining good corporate governance practices and
procedures. The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) has enhanced the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
(the “Former Code"”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”),
where the revised code, namely Corporate Governance Code (the
“Revised Code") has become effective on 1 April 2012.

The Company has adopted the code provisions in the Revised Code as its
guidelines and focus on a quality Board, sound internal controls, and
transparency and accountability to all stakeholders.

Codes Compliance

The Company has complied with all the applicable code provisions of the
Former Code and the Revised Code throughout the respective periods
from (i) 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012; and (ii) 1 April 2012 to 31
December 2012, except the following under the Revised Code:

(i) Code provision A.1.7 requires a physical board meeting rather than
a written resolution to deal with matter where a substantial
shareholder or a director has a material conflict of interest. Due to
the pressing need to conclude the supplemental agreement in
respect of the lease of TST Sogo Store, the matter was dealt with by
written resolutions (with directors having interests abstained from
voting) rather than a physical board meeting.

(i)~ Code provision E.1.2 requires that the chairman of the Board should
attend the Company’s annual general meeting. Due to other
engagements, Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung, the Chairman of the
Board was unable to attend the 2012 annual general meeting of
the Company.

The Board

(1) Board Composition
As at the date of this report, the Board consists of a total of ten
Directors, including two Executive Directors, four Non-executive
Directors and four Independent Non-executive Directors. More than
one-third of the Board is represented by Independent Non-executive
Directors with one of whom being a certified public accountant.
The Board believes that the balance between Executive and Non-
executive Directors is reasonable and adequate to provide sufficient
checks and balances that safeguard the interests of shareholders
and the Company. Each Director has different professional
qualification and knowledge and industry experience and expertise,
which enable them to make valuable and diversified advice and
guidance to the Group’s business activities and development.

Details of the composition of the Board are set out in the
“Corporate Information” section to this Annual Report. The
Directors’ biographies, including the relationships among the
Directors are set out in the “Profile of Directors” to this Annual
Report.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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(2)

(3)

The independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors is
assessed according to the relevant rules and requirements under
the Listing Rules. The Company has received written confirmation
of independence from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors and the Company is of the view that all Independent
Non-executive Directors meet the independence guidelines as set
out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and are therefore independent.

Chairman and Managing Director

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for setting overall
strategic plan and development of the Group whereas the
Managing Director is responsible, in addition to assisting in setting
the Group's strategic plan, for implementing the Board'’s decisions,
monitoring and supervising the Group's overall performance,
ensuring adequate capital and managerial resources are available to
implement the business strategies being adopted from time to time,
setting out and monitoring targets, plans and direction for
management, reporting to the Board on the Group's performance
and proposing business plans and strategies for further evaluation
and assessment of the Board.

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Managing
Director are currently held by two different individuals for the
purpose of ensuring an effective segregation of duties and a
balance of power and authority.

Responsibilities

The Board is charged with promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising its affairs in a responsible and effective
manner. The Board steers and oversees the management of the
Company including, establishing strategic direction and setting
long-term objectives for the Company, monitoring performance of
management, protecting and maximizing the interests of the
Company and its shareholders, and reviewing, considering and
approving and the subsequent reviewing and monitoring of the
annual budget against actual performances and results. The Board
has delegated management, under the leadership of the Managing
Director, with authorities and responsibilities for the day-to-day
operations and administration of the Group.

Each Director has a duty to act in good faith and in the best
interests of the Company. The Directors are aware of their collective
and individual responsibilities to the Company and all stakeholders
in respect of the manner in which the affairs of the Company are
being controlled and managed.

Directors are requested to make declaration of their direct or
indirect interests, if any, in any proposals or transactions to be
considered by the Board. If a Director has a potential conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board
has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt with in
accordance with applicable rules and regulations and, if
appropriate, an independent Board committee will be set up to deal
with the matter.
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All Directors have full access to and are provided with adequate,
reliable and timely information about the operations and latest
development of the Group to enable them to discharge their
responsibilities and make timely decision. Updates have also been
provided to all members of the Board on a regular basis to enable
them to discharge their duties. Information and analysis of the
Company can be accessed directly through briefing and reporting
by the Executive Directors and management during regular board
meetings. Through the Company Secretary, independent
professional advice, at the expense of the Company, could be
sought should such advice be considered necessary by any Director
for carrying out his/her duties properly.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors
Despite the establishment of the Nomination Committee in
February 2012, appointment of new director(s), if any, is rested
with the Board. Under the Company’s Articles of Association, the
Board may from time to time appoint a Director either to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board. Any such new
Director shall hold office until the next following general meeting of
the Company (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or until the
next following annual general meeting of the Company (in the case
of an addition to the Board) and shall then be eligible for re-election
at the same general meeting.

All Non-executive Directors (including independent non-executive
directors) are appointed for a specific term of one year and all
Directors (including Non-executive Directors) are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years and are
subject to re-election in accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association.

Board Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

The Board meets regularly and held five meetings during the year
ended 31 December 2012 to review among other things quarterly
operating performance of the Group (with monthly details and
breakdown), approve the Group's interim and final results
announcements and financial statements and to recommend or
declare dividends.

Board members attended the Company’s board meeting either in
person or through telephone conferencing means in accordance
with provision in the Company’s Articles of Association. During the
year, Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas, Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy, Mr. Lam
Siu-lun, Simon and Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen attended all the
five meetings; Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William and The Hon. Shek Lai-
him, Abraham attended four of the said meetings; Mr. Cheung
Yuet-man, Raymond attended three of the said meetings; Mr. Lau
Luen-hung, Joseph attended two of the said meetings; Dato’ Dr.
Cheng Yu-tung attended one of the said five meetings; while Dr.
Cheng Kar-shun, Henry did not attend any of the said five
meetings.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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Practices and Conduct of Board and Board Committee
Meetings

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring the proper
convening and conducting of the Board and Board Committee
meetings, with the relevant notices, agenda and Board and Board
Committee papers being provided to the Directors and relevant
Board Committee members in a timely manner before the
meetings.

The Company Secretary is responsible for keeping minutes of all
Board and Board Committee meetings. Board and Board Committee
minutes are available for inspection by Directors and Board
Committee members.

Directors’ Induction and Continuous Professional
Development

Induction package covering the Group’s businesses and the
statutory and regulatory obligations of a director of a listed
company will be provided to each newly appointed Director, if any.
The Group also provides briefings and other training to develop and
refresh the Directors’ knowledge and skills, and updates all directors
on the regulatory requirements as necessary.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, briefing was made to
the Directors regarding the Revised Code. Relevant reading
materials were sent to the Directors who were not available to
attend the briefing. In addition, during the year ended 31 December
2012, directors were provided with relevant reading materials
including (i) consultation conclusions in respect of the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide issued by
the Stock Exchange; and (ii) the Guidelines on Disclosure of Inside
Information issued by The Securities and Futures Commission, Hong
Kong.

Other than the above, the Company understands that during the
year ended 31 December 2012, Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas, Mr.
Doo Wai-hoi, William, Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen, The Hon. Shek
Lai-him, Abraham and Mr. Lam Siu-lun, Simon have also received
trainings or reading materials regarding (i) update on regulatory
environment in Hong Kong; (ii) directors’ duties; and/or (iii) other
corporate governance related topics.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions in the shares on the Company.

In response to a specific enquiry by the company, all Directors confirmed
that they complied with the requirements of the Model Code throughout
the year ended 31 December 2012.
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Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Directors acknowledged their responsibility for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2012. The Directors ensure that the financial statements of
the Group are prepared so as to give a true and fair view of the Group’s
state of affairs, the results and cash flow for the year, and on a going
concern basis in accordance with the statutory requirements and
applicable accounting and financial reporting standards.

The Directors also ensure timely publication of the Group financial
statements and aims to present a clear, balanced and understandable
assessment of the Group's performance and position through all its
publications and communications to the public and is aware of the
requirements under the applicable rules and regulations about timely
disclosure of price-sensitive information.

The report from the auditor of the Company regarding their
responsibilities and opinion on the financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out in the “Independent
Auditor’s Report” to this Annual Report. The Board has taken steps to
ensure the continued objectivity and independence of the external
auditor. For the year ended 31 December 2012, the remuneration paid/
payable to the external auditor of the Company were approximately
HK$3.6 million and approximately HK$3.54 million in respect of the audit
and non-audit services provided to the Group respectively. Details of the
significant non-audit service and the related amount are as follows:

Review of interim financial information
for the six months ended

30 June 2012 HK$0.5 million
Act as reporting accountants for bond

offering exercise HK$1.04 million
Act as reporting accountants for the

proposed spin-off HK$2.0 million

Board Committees

As at the date of this report, the Audit committee, the Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee were in operation and they have
been established with specific terms of references to assist the Board in
discharging it responsibilities.

(1) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises four members, namely, Mr. Lam
Siu-lun, Simon, Mr. Cheung Yuet-man, Raymond, The Hon. Shek
Lai-him, Abraham and Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen, all are
Independent Non-executive Directors. None of them is, or has
previously been, the partner of the Company’s current or previous
external auditor. The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. Lam
Siu-lun, Simon, who is a certified public accountant. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its
responsibilities.

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for corporate
governance functions as set out in the Revised Code and has
delegated the same to the Audit Committee. The revised terms of
reference of the Audit Committee (with the inclusion of the
corporate governance functions), follow closely the guidelines of
the code provisions of the Revised Code and are available from the
Company’s website.
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The principal duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1. consider the service and appointment of the Company’s
external auditor, nature and scope of auditing, and the
related audit fee;

2. review and approve changes in accounting policies and
practices, to review effectiveness of the financial reporting
system and process and its compliance with applicable
accounting standards, the Listing Rules and legal
requirements;

3. oversees adequacy of the Group's financial reporting process,
internal control procedures and risk management system;

4. considers and discusses audit findings directly with external
auditor;

5. assist the Board in overseeing the proper preparation of the
Group's financial statements and annual reports; and

6.  performs the corporate governance duties as set out in the
Revised Code.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31
December 2012. Other than Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen who
attended one of the said meetings, all committee members
attended both meetings.

In the meetings, the Audit Committee (i) reviewed and discussed
with the external auditor on the Group’s final and interim financial
statements before they were submitted to the Board for
consideration and approval; (i) reviewed and discussed with the
external auditor the accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group; and (iii) reviewed the external auditor’s audit findings.
No material issue have been reported to the Board by the Audit
Committee during the year ended 31 December 2012.

On 1 March 2013, the Audit Committee met to (i) review the
Group's audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012 (“2012 Consolidated Financial
Statements”), including the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, with the Company’s external auditor; (i) to
note the training and continuous professional development of the
Directors for the year ended 31 December 2012; and (iii) review the
Corporate Governance Report. The Audit Committee recommended
the 2012 Consolidated Financial Statements for the approval of the
Board.

The Audit Committee also recommended to the Board the re-
appointment of Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the
Company'’s external auditor for the year ending 31 December 2013
and that the related resolution shall be put forth for shareholders’
consideration and approval at the 2013 annual general meeting.

BZER

i3

ZEEBEBENOT

1. ERARBSNEZEE R REER
EURZHEE BREMAREER

2. EBHMLESHBKREEN 22
R e e &ﬁerﬁlau&ﬂz
BESFEASEN - EWRAEE
BIFEE

3. ERAKEZMBEHRKRIER - AR
EiRFREREEGIEREIRE

4. EEBEINEZIENE B KBS ERE
R

5. WHESSERBEZREASENE
BERFERS &

6. FITERISTRIBIIZBREATAIM

h==
= o

BHE_Z——F+-_A=+—-HILFE-
%V?E@E%ﬁﬁw?éaam‘A#
BALEEHFEA L HeRtr—Eg

EINE iﬁa‘;,\aﬁﬁi%iﬁﬁﬁﬁuiﬁu\au °

ZEGRNE L)EM R ESNS BN
AEBRMEPHMUBRREGERE

T OAHE B R ALE ¢ (i) 6 R EROMNSAZ B
BRI ARRARAZ G5 RA R EBLE
A5 R (i) BBIIMNEZBED R B IR - 0
TR CHEF A=t HIEFEARE
BEAMEBEHERLZEGRAEEGER -

ERLZEEeN T —=F=-A—HETE
Ho(OBMEIINERSMEMASEEE
T——F+-A=+—HIEENDTEX
GAEMBRER ([T ——FEHAMER
&) BEESEEMNSHRIRERE
Bl (B EEA_ZT——F+ - A
ZtBUEFERENIRFETERRZ
%%:&m%ﬁﬁ%%/ﬁivﬁﬁéﬁ
CTRFRESSIAEBBC —EERA
BIIEREK o

ERZBENNAESEEE  ENEBEER
HeWERT :HrEﬂifﬂ%ZlK ABE—T
—=ZF+Z A=+ HBILFENINEZE
B YERFEBEERAER T —=FRR
BEAE LRXTERREZRENBG

AEEREEARAT 2 9
—E-—EEH



Corporate Governance Report (continued) ¥ERRE (&)

(2)

(3)

30

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee members comprise as majority three
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Lam Siu-lun,
who is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, Simon, The
Hon. Shek Lai-him, Abraham and Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen,
and one Executive Director, Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas, who is the
Managing Director of the Company. The Remuneration Committee
is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its responsibilities.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee were
revised during the year in light of the Revised Code and the revised
terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee setting out the
committee’s authority and duties, which follow closely the
requirements of the Code Provisions of the Revised Code, are
available from the Company’s website.

The principal role of the Remuneration Committee is to provide
advice and recommendation to the Board on the remuneration
package of Directors and senior management, on any specific
remuneration package with reference to market conditions,
performance of the Group and the individuals against preset goals
and targets as set by the Board from time to time, and if necessary,
on any compensation policy for termination of office of Directors or
senior management.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the year
ended 31 December 2012, with all committee members attended
the meeting. In the meeting, the Remuneration Committee
reviewed and recommended (i) the remuneration package of
Directors and senior management; and (ii) adjustment of the fees
for certain directors.

Nomination Committee

In the board meeting held on 27 February 2012, the board has
established the Nomination Committee. The Nomination Committee
members comprise as majority three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Lam Siu-lun, Simon, who is the Chairman of
the Nomination Committee, The Hon. Shek Lai-him, Abraham and
Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen, and one Executive Director, Mr. Lau
Luen-hung, Thomas. The Nomination Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its responsibilities.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee setting out
the committee’s authority and duties, which follow closely the
requirements of the Code Provisions of the Revised Code, are
available from the Company’s website.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

1. reviews the structure, size and composition (including skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
makes recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;
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2. identifies individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and selects or makes recommendations to the
Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships;

3. assesses the independence of the Independent Non-executive
Directors; and

4. makes recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of Directors and succession planning for
Directors, in particular the chairman and the chief executive.

During the year under review, no meeting was held by the
Nomination Committee. However, a meeting of Nomination
Committee was held on 1 March 2013 to (i) review the existing
structure, size and composition of the Board; (ii) confirm
independence of independent non-executive directors; and (iii)
make recommendation to the Board on the proposed re-election of
the retiring directors at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liabilities Insurance and

Indemnity

To indemnify Directors and officers of the Company against all costs,
charges, losses, expenses and liabilities incurred by them in the execution
of and discharge of their duties or in relation thereto, the Company has
arranged insurance cover for this purpose.

Internal Control Framework

(1

Internal Controls

The Board acknowledges its responsibility in maintaining a sound
and effective system of internal control for the Group to safeguard
interests of stakeholders and assets of the Company at all times.

The Group's system of internal control which includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority is designed to help
the achievement of business objectives, safeguard assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper
accounting records for the provision of reliable financial information
for internal use or for external publication, and ensure compliance
with relevant legislation and regulations. The system is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss and to manage rather than eliminate risks of
failure in the operational systems for the achievement of the
Group's objectives.

Management has conducted regular reviews during the year on the
effectiveness of the internal control system covering all material
factors related to financial, operational and compliance controls,
various functions for risk management and physical and information
systems security. The Audit Committee had been reported during
the Audit Committee meetings of key findings identified by the
Company'’s external auditor and discussed findings and actions or
measures taken in addressing those findings relating to the Group’s
internal controls. No material issues on the system of internal
control have been identified during the year ended 31 December
2012 which required significant rectification works.
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The Board has, working in conjunction with senior management,
conducted an annual review on plans and progress for continuous
improvement work of the internal control system of the Company
and its subsidiaries.

(2) Internal Audit Function
The Group's internal audit team is responsible for conducting
regular review of the Group's internal control procedures, including
accounting system and operational procedures, and will make
recommendations to the relevant department management for
necessary actions. The management considers the present work
arrangement of the internal audit functions is effective having
taking into account the current organizational structure, lines of
responsibility, authority of the management team and the risks
associated with the operations of the Group. The management and
Audit Committee reviews and monitors closely the works of the
team and are committed to strengthening the functions of the
Group's internal auditing team. In addition to its agreed scheduled
work, the internal audit team may conduct other review and
investigative work of the Group’s business on an ad hoc basis when
it is required.

Commitment to Transparency

The Board emphasizes in creating and maintaining a high level of
transparency through timely disclosure of relevant information on the
Group’s business and activities to the shareholders, investors, media and
investment public, through regular press releases, analysts’ briefings,
press conferences, as well as timely updating of the Company’s website.
Our Executive Director and management, who look after the business
operation, are committed to respond to enquiries from regulators,
shareholders and business partners.

Investors’ Relations and Communication with
Shareholders

The Company regards high quality reporting as an essential element in
building successful relationships with its stakeholders. The Company
always seeks to provide relevant information to existing and potential
investors, not only to comply with the different requirements in force but
also to enhance transparency and communications with shareholders and
the investing public. This is part of a continuous communication program
that encompasses meetings and relevant announcements to the market
in addition to periodic written reports in the form of preliminary
announcement of results and interim and annual reports. The annual
general meeting of the Company also provides an important opportunity
for constructive communication between the Board and the shareholders.
Other than Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung, Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry, Mr.
Lau Luen-hung, Joseph and Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy, other members of the
Board attended the Company’s 2012 annual general meeting.

In addition, the Company also maintains a corporate website on which
comprehensive information about the Group is made available. Regular
meetings are also held with institutional investors and research analysts to
provide them with timely updates on the Group’s latest business
developments which are of non-price sensitive nature. These activities
keep the public informed of the Group’s activities and fosters effective
communications.
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The Group also participated in investment conferences and forums during
the year in order to enhance the awareness of the investing public of the
Group's business operations, development strategies.

The Company is committed to ensuring that it is fully compliant with
disclosure obligations stipulated under the Listing Rules and other
applicable laws and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential
investors have an equal opportunity to receive and obtain externally
available information released by the Group.

Shareholders” Rights

Pursuant to article 58 of the Articles of Association of the Company, any
one or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition
not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times
have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting to
be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one (21) days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting the
requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same manner, and
all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the
failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the
Company.

The above written requisition shall be addressed to the Company’s head
office at 20th Floor, East Point Centre, 555 Hennessy Road, Causeway
Bay, Hong Kong.

The procedures regarding proposing a person for election as a director
are set out under the section “Investor Relations” on the hompage of the
Company’s website.

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries to the Board in writing
through the Company Secretary whose contact details are as follows:

The Company Secretary

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
20th Floor, East Point Centre

555 Hennessy Road

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

Fax: (852) 2831-2932
Email: info@lifestylenk.com.hk

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company has not made
any changes to its memorandum and articles of association.
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Profile of Directors

EEEHN

Executive Director

Mr. LAU Luen-hung, Thomas (BA, MBA)

Managing Director

Mr. Lau, aged 58, joined the Company in January 2004. He is the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director of the Company who leads and
manages the whole Group by setting and implementing policies and
strategies, and monitoring results and targets of the operations of the
Group. Mr. Lau is a member of each of the Remuneration and
Nomination Committees of the Company and a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor degree and a
Master degree of Business Administration. Mr. Lau is also a member of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference Shanghai
Committee and a member of the Board of Directors of the Shanghai Jiao
Tong University. He is the younger brother of Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Joseph
and Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy.

Mr. DOO Wai-hoi, William (JP)

Mr. Doo, aged 68, joined the Company in March 2005. He is the Vice-
Chairman of New World China Land Limited, the Deputy Chairman of
NWS Holdings Limited, and an Independent Non-executive Director of
The Bank of East Asia, Limited and Shanghai Industrial Urban
Development Group Limited, all being companies listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange. Mr. Doo is the Chairman of Fung Seng Enterprises
Limited, director of New World Hotels (Holdings) Limited. Since 1995 he
has been serving as a Governor of the Canadian Chamber of Commerce
in Hong Kong. From 2008 to January 2013, he has served as the Standing
Committee Member as well as the Convener of the Hong Kong and
Macau members for the 11th Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference (CPPCC) in Shanghai. In February 2013, he is appointed as a
National Committee Member of the 12th CPPCC. Mr Doo is the Honorary
Consul General of the Kingdom of Morocco in Hong Kong and Macau. In
2008, he was awarded the Chevalier de la Légion d’"Honneur by the
French government. Mr. Doo is the son-in-law of Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-
tung and the brother-in-law of Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry.

Non-executive Director

Dato’ Dr. CHENG Yu-tung (DPMS, LLD (Hon), DBA(Hon),
DSSC(Hon), GBM)

Chairman

Dato’ Dr. Cheng, aged 87, joined the Company in March 2004. Dato’ Dr.
Cheng assumes the title of Honorary Chairman of Chow Tai Fook
Jewellery Group Limited and Emeritus Chairman of New World
Development Company Limited. He is also the chairman of Melbourne
Enterprises Limited and a non-executive director of Shun Tak Holdings
Limited and SJM Holdings Limited, all being listed companies. Dato’ Dr.
Cheng is the chairman of Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited and a
director of Chow Tai Fook (Holding) Limited, Chow Tai Fook Capital
Limited, Cheng Yu Tung Family (Holdings) Limited and Cheng Yu Tung
Family (Holdings II) Limited, being substantial shareholders of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. Dato’ Dr. Cheng was awarded Grand Bauhinia Medal by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in 2008.
Dato’ Dr. Cheng is the father of Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry and the
father-in-law of Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William.
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Dr. CHENG Kar-shun, Henry (BA, MBA, DBA(Hon),

LLD(Hon), GBS)

Dr. Cheng, aged 66, joined the Company in March 2004. Dr. Cheng is
also the Chairman and Executive Director of Chow Tai Fook Jewellery
Group Limited, New World Development Company Limited, NWS
Holdings Limited and International Entertainment Corporation, the
Chairman and Non-executive Director of New World Department Store
China Limited and Newton Resources Ltd, the Chairman and Managing
Director of New World China Land Limited and an independent non-
executive director of HKR International Limited. All the companies
mentioned above are listed companies. Dr. Cheng is a director of Real
Reward Limited, Go Create Limited, Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited,
Chow Tai Fook (Holding) Limited, Chow Tai Fook Capital Limited, Cheng
Yu Tung Family (Holdings) Limited and Cheng Yu Tung Family (Holdings
Il) Limited, being substantial shareholders of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. Dr. Cheng is
the chairman of the Advisory Council for The Better Hong Kong
Foundation and a Standing Committee Member of the Twelfth Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference of The People’s Republic of
China. He was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in 2001. Dr. Cheng is the son
of Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung and the brother-in-law of Mr. Doo Wai-hoi,
William.

Ms. LAU Yuk-wai, Amy

Ms. Lau, aged 59, joined the Company in March 2004. Ms. Lau holds a
Bachelor Degree of Science and a Doctor Degree of Dental Surgery from
the University of Toronto, Canada. She is a practicing dentist registered
with the Royal College of Dental Surgeons of Ontario, Canada. She is also
a non-executive director of Chinese Estates Holdings Limited, a Hong
Kong listed company. Ms. Lau is the sister of Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas
and Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Joseph.

Mr. LAU Luen-hung, Joseph

Mr. Lau, aged 61, joined the Company in March 2004. Mr. Lau is the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Chinese Estates Holdings
Limited, a Hong Kong listed company. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor Degree
of Science from the University of Windsor, Canada. He has over 37 years
of experience in corporate finance, manufacturing and property
investment and development. Mr. Lau is the elder brother of Mr. Lau
Luen Hung, Thomas and Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy.

ERR 48 L (BA, MBA, DBA(Hon),
LLD(Hon), GBS)

FETHFeom R_ZTHF=ZAMNBEAR
A BETTMRAARNEARELEARAA -
ARERBER AT - FEAEREEEGRAFREER
LERDAZEFBRPITES  HEABETEH
BRAFRINHBEERBRAGZ R IIENTE
= AFEMEERAGCEERESEL
B UAREBEZREFEEEGR AT ZEIEH
TEF - FXRIMZ AR 2HE R ET AR - &
8+ /& Real Reward Limited * Go Create Limited
BARBEEERAT  ARARUER)BRAF
Chow Tai Fook Capital Limited » Cheng Yu Tung
Family (Holdings) Limited 5 Cheng Yu Tung Family
(Holdings Il) Limited 2 E = (;Z 5 A RlILE 5 & H
EEPIEXVEFTMBARR 2 EERE) - EiE
TAEEPARENECEHNZESETRRPEA
REMBE+T—_E2BERREHEEE - KR T
T -FEEBFITHRENERSRFALES -
EE T REMIET 2R TFREBEEECES -

E]ESYegun

BILTHFOR R-ZETWF=AMEARR
A BREHAENERSZHSERBEELEMR
FRHE LB - WARMERLZ KA 2R T HE
B Rk TIHMEL - RTAAEABEXEE
ZHEBITER(RBBLHTRRA) - BILLRIE
ST 2 IR R BN EIR S A 2 Mg -

eIk e

BEERFO R R_ZEZWF=AMBELRR
Al BIRAENMREAEREE 2 EFRITRAR
(REABLMRA]) - BIEERHENERNRIAL
BELEN  RREXERE  RERYMFERER
BRAAERR37FER - JILERREBRLE
RBEBELLT 2R -

BB EmARA
—B-—EEH

35



Profile of Directors (continued) EZEfN (&)

Independent Non-executive Director

MR. LAM Siu-lun, Simon (BA, ACA, FTIHK)

Mr. Lam, aged 63, joined the Company in March 2004. He is the
Chairman of each of the Audit, Nomination and Remuneration
Committees of the Company. Mr. Lam graduated from the University of
Hong Kong in 1973. After graduation, he worked at KPMG Peat Marwick
London and Hong Kong and obtained his qualification as a Certified
Public Accountant from HKICPA in 1979. Mr. Lam has been a practicing
accountant for over 23 years and is the proprietor of Messrs. S.L. Lam &
Company. He has served as a member of the Insider Dealing Tribunal on
a number of occasions. He is also an independent non-executive director
of Le Saunda Holdings Limited and Kiu Hung Energy Holdings Limited,
both are listed companies.

Mr. CHEUNG Yuet-man, Raymond

Mr. Cheung, aged 58, joined the Company in March 2004. He is a
member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Cheung is an
entrepreneur and has over 20 years of experience in the textile and
garment manufacturing industries and has over 19 years of experience in
property investment.

The Hon. SHEK Lai-him, Abraham (BA, DIP. ED., JP)

Mr. Shek, aged 67, joined the Company in March 2004. He is a member
of each of the Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Committees of the
Company. Mr. Shek obtained his Bachelor degree of Arts in 1969 and has
extensive experience in the property development field. He is a member
of the Legislative Council for the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (the "HKSAR") representing real estate and construction
functional constituency since 2000. Mr. Shek is @ member of the Court of
The Hong Kong University of Science & Technology and Court and
Council Member of The University of Hong Kong. Mr. Shek is a director
of The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited and an independent
non-executive director of MTR Corporation Limited, Midas International
Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, NWS Holdings Limited,
Chuang’s Consortium International Limited, Chuang’s China Investments
Limited (also acts as Chairman), ITC Corporation Limited, ITC Properties
Group Limited (also acts as Vice Chairman), Titan Petrochemicals Group
Limited, Country Garden Holdings Company Limited, Hsin Chong
Construction Group Limited, Hop Hing Group Holdings Limited, SIM
Holdings Limited, Dorsett Hospitality International Limited (formerly
known as “Kosmopolito Hotels International Limited”), China Resources
Cement Holdings Limited and Lai Fung Holdings Limited, all being listed
companies. He is also an independent non-executive director of Eagle
Asset Management (CP) Limited (the manager of Champion Real Estate
Investment Trust) and Regal Portfolio Management Limited (the manager
of Regal Real Estate Investment Trust), both are listed. Mr. Shek was
awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star by the Government of the HKSAR in
2007.
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Mr. HUI Chiu-chung, Stephen (JP)

Mr Hui, aged 65, join the Company in July 2005. He is a member of each
of the Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Committees of the
Company. Mr. Hui is the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Luk
Fook Financial Services Limited and has over 42 years of experience in the
securities and investment industry. He had for years been serving as a
Council Member and Vice Chairman of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, a member of the Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission, a director of the Hong Kong Securities
Clearing Company Limited, a member of the Listing Committee of the
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited, an appointed member of
the Securities and Futures Appeal Tribunal, a member of Standing
Committee on Company Law Reform, and an appointed member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants Investigation Panel A.
He was also a member of the Committee on Real Estate Investment Trusts
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission. Mr. Hui was
appointed by the Government of the HKSAR a Justice of the Peace in
2004 and was also appointed a member of the Zhuhai Municipal
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference in
2006. He is at present a member of Government “Appointees”
(independent member) of Appeal Panel of the Travel Industry Council of
Hong Kong. Mr. Hui also serves as an Independent Non-executive director
of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited, Zhuhai Holdings
Investment Group Limited (formerly known as “Jiuzhou Development
Company Limited”), Chun Wo Development Holdings Limited, Gemdale
Properties and Investment Corporation Limited (formerly known as
“Frasers Property (China) Limited”), China South City Holdings Limited
and Non-executive director of Luk Fook Holdings (International) Limited,
whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Directors” Report
EEFWRES

The Directors of the Company present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are the operation of “lifestyle”
department stores and other retailing format and property holding in
Hong Kong and the PRC. Particulars of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 46 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set
out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 57.

An interim divided of HK cents 21.8 per share was paid during the year
ended 31 December 2012. The Directors have recommended the
payment of a final dividend of HK cents 27.6 in cash per share to the
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the
Company on 26 April 2013. Subject to the approval of the Shareholders
at the annual general meeting, the final dividend will be distributed on or
about 13 May 2013. Total cash dividend amounting to HK cents 49.4 per
share for the year ended 31 December 2012.

Fixed Assets

Details of the movements during the year in the investment properties
and property, plant and equipment of the Group are set out in notes 18
and 19 respectively to the consolidated financial statements.

Share Capital
Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

Issue of Bonds

In January 2012, LS Finance (2017) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, issued and sold a total of US$350 million principal amount
of 5.25% guaranteed bonds due 2017 (2017 Bonds”) to investors. In
addition, in March 2012, LS Finance (2017) Limited further issued and
sold a total of US$150 million 2017 Bonds to investors. The 2017 Bonds
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). All the 2017 Bonds remained outstanding as at 31 December
2012.

In October 2012, LS Finance (2022) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, issued and sold a total of US$300 million principal amount
of 4.25% guaranteed bonds due 2022 (“2022 Bonds") to investors. The
2022 Bonds are listed on the Stock Exchange. All the 2022 Bonds
remained outstanding as at 31 December 2012.

Convertible Securities, Options, Warrants or Similar
Rights

Other than the share option schemes described below, the Company had
no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights
as at 31 December 2012. Save as disclosed below, there has been no
issue or exercise of any convertible securities, options, warrants or similar
rights during the year.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors:
Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas (Managing Director)
Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William

Non-executive Directors:

Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung (Chairman)
Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry

Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Joseph

Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Lam Siu-lun, Simon

Mr. Cheung Yuet-man, Raymond

The Hon. Shek Lai-him, Abraham

Mr. Hui Chiu-chung, Stephen

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry, Ms. Lau Yuk-wai, Amy, Mr.
Cheung Yuet-man, Raymond and The Hon. Shek Lai-him, Abraham shall
retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each Non-executive Director and Independent
Non-executive Director is appointed for a specific term of one year and is
subject to retirement and re-election at annual general meeting in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

Each of Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas and Mr. Doo Wai-hoi, William, being
Executive Director, has a service contract with the Company with the
term from 1 April 2010 to 31 March 2013 and 2 March 2011 to 1 March
2014 respectively in respect of their respective directorships and is subject
to renewal and extension automatically for further three years unless
terminated by either party in writing. There is no specific clause in both
service contracts providing for the amount of compensation in case of
early termination of office.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors proposed for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in Shares and

Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2012, the Directors’ and the Chief Executive’s
interests and short positions in the shares and underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"))
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers are set out below:

(i) Long positions in the issued shares of the Company (i) RAFRECBRITROBZFE
Approximate percentage of
Number of interest in the issued share
ordinary shares capital of the Company
Name of Director Nature of interest of the Company (Note 3)
BEERATERITRE
FAEZERR ERZBAEAL
gy ERME BROHE (PfH3E3)
Mr. Lau Luen-hung, Thomas Interest in controlled corporation (Note 1) 1,080,000,000 64.87%
("Mr. Thomas Lau") PRS2 AR (1)
£l Sy
Interest in controlled corporation (Note 2) 77,043,500 4.63%
R 2 AR (5T 2)
Beneficial owner 65,250,000 3.92%
EREEA
Notes: BT
1. Real Reward Limited (“Real Reward”), which is jointly owned by United 1. £f United Goal Resources Limited ([ United

Goal Resources Limited (“United Goal”) and Go Create Limited (“Go
Create”) in equal shares, holds 1,080,000,000 shares. United Goal is
ultimately owned by Mr. Thomas Lau and a family trust with Mr. Lau
Luen-hung, Joseph (“Mr. Joseph Lau”) and certain of his family members
as eligible beneficiaries. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Thomas Lau is deemed
to be interested in the 1,080,000,000 shares held by Real Reward.

Goal]) }2 Go Create Limited ([ Go Create ) #£
[ F ¥ # B Z Real Reward Limited ([Real
Reward |) 4% % 1,080,000,000 J% %15 > United
Goal H2IZ B ERABIEZ o A BEIZ
A ([B&ERE) REETREKMEBZK
MRIEFEEAER - RIEEH RS 5 - 2
B % % 4 W B {E HReal RewardfT #
1,080,000,000 A% A& 1 A A A 2 o

2. Dynamic Castle Limited (“Dynamic Castle”), which is wholly-owned by 2. 288 %k £ 2 & ¥ B 2 Dynamic Castle
Mr. Thomas Lau, holds 77,043,500 shares. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Limited ([ Dynamic Castle]) #f % 77,043,500
Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the 77,043,500 shares held by RRRR (D - WRIEBHE R ARIEG - BIEBELE
Dynamic Castle. % 48 1 7 Dynamic Castle Ff 3% 77,043,500 %

&5 R A A o
3. As at 31 December 2012, the issued share capital of the Company was 3. WZ_E-——F+ZR=+—B ARF

(ii) Long position in the underlying shares of the Company

HK$8,324,607.50 divided into 1,664,921,500 shares of HK$0.005 each.

— share options

Name of Director

Number of underlying shares
of the Company (Note)

Nature of interest

el
B BTN 458,324,607.5008 7T 0 D5
1,664,921,500/% & A2 E {E0.0058 702 & (D °

(i) A2FAEERGZHFE — BRE

Approximate percentage
of interest in the

issued share capital

of the Company

HAEDTERITRAE
BN ERMtE AATZEERGEE (i) EmzBHAEI
Mr. Thomas Lau eneficial owner 17,020,000 1.02%

B
RIS L EmlEA A

Note: Please refer to the details set out in the section headed “Details of Options

40

Granted by the Company”.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012

Mia - HER2BIARRRTEEREZFIS 4 -



Directors’ Report (continued) EEEREE ()

(iii)

(iv)

Long position in the underlying shares of the Company  (iii) &~
— Euro Medium Term Note =

n
B

AEERG2HFRE — B

Approximate percentage
of interest in the

Number of underlying shares issued share capital
Name of Director Nature of interest of the Company (Note) of the Company
EARQAFERITRAERZ
EEHR ERME ARATZAEBERGEE (M) BHOBEDLE
Mr. Thomas Lau Beneficial owner 804,733 0.05%
BB A EmEA A
Note: As at 31 December 2012, Mr. Thomas Lau held a Euro Medium Term Note M : RZZE—=—F+=-A=+—H &8kt

with a notional amount of USD2,000,000 and a maturity date on 23
September 2013 (subject to early redemption). The redemption amount
on maturity date will be determined by reference to the final share price
of the worst performing stock of the basket of stocks which includes the
Company. In the event where Mr. Lau elects to receive the redemption
amount on maturity date in the Company’s shares in lieu of cash, the
number of share, calculated using the exchange rate on 29 June 2011
(date of transaction) and the contracted strike price, will be approximately
804,733 shares.

BE—OR-E-—=FNA=+=8ZH(
IR ATHE ) 22 & 8 4 2,000,000 £ 7T 2 BT
FHIZE - REHIA 2 EEE SR & TR
Z(EHRBREARR)RREGEZREZ &
BIRERTE - &2 £ R EHE BB IZUEUR
ARIBREMIEBSEAZEBENGE  R=_F
——FXRAZTNB (RSB ZEXRK
ERFEITIREFTE - BAGUERZ804,733
AN B ©

Long positions in associated corporations (iv) AEEEZEZ2HR

Total number Percentage
Name of Director ~ Name of associated corporation Nature of interest of shares held of interest
EEpE HELEE AR EEME P IR 17 48 81 BRBEAL
Mr. Thomas Lau Real Reward Interest in controlled 1 50%
Bl st corporation (Note 1)

Szl A E s ()

Crystal Key Investment Limited Interest in controlled
corporation (Note 2)
Rzl A m R (R 2)

Grandville Venture Corp. Interest in controlled
corporation (Note 2)
B AR (M 2)

Global Centre Investments Limited Interest in controlled
corporation (Note 2)
SN mER (HEE2)

Leeson Limited Interest in controlled
BEERAA corporation (Note 2)
sl A wER (i 2)

Wise Ocean Limited Interest in controlled
BEARDA corporation (Note 2)
AR R (M 2)
Notes: BeE -
1. United Goal is ultimately owned by Mr. Thomas Lau and a family trust 1.

with Mr. Joseph Lau and certain of his family members as eligible
beneficiaries, has 50% interest in Real Reward. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the one share in Real Reward.

1 100%
50,000 100%
1 100%
1 100%
1 100%

United Goal #% 7 Real Reward 50% #& # + I
HREEBREEREERI R ARBIZH T E
REEFREKBZREETREHESR - B
BEFRBMEERD - B2BEERBER
Real Reward — & A& 17 * #E A 2 ©

AEEREEERAT 4 1
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2. United Goal is ultimately owned by Mr. Thomas Lau and a family trust
with Mr. Joseph Lau and certain of his family members as eligible
beneficiaries, has 50% interest in Real Reward. Crystal Key Investment
Limited, Grandville Venture Corp., Global Centre Investments Limited,
Leeson Limited and Wise Ocean Limited are, either direct or indirect,
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Real Reward. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
Thomas Lau is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Real Reward
in Crystal Key Investment Limited, Grandville Venture Corp., Global Centre
Investments Limited, Leeson Limited and Wise Ocean Limited.

Saved for those disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of
the Directors or Chief Executive of the Company had any interests
or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required
to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO.

Interests of Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2012, the following persons (other than a Director or
the Chief Executive of the Company) had an interest or short position in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange are set out below:

Long positions in the shares and the underlying shares of
the Company

2. United Goal # 7 Real Reward 50% & 5 + 7
HREEBTERGEBRI R ARBIEELE
REETRERKREBZRIGEIHRER -
Crystal Key Investment Limited » Grandville
Venture Corp. * Global Centre Investments
Limited - BEER AR REFERRAR
Real Reward B k@2 EMB AR - B
F o LB D] - B2 5 £ AR 1E R Real
Reward 7 Crystal Key Investment Limited
Grandville Venture Corp. * Global Centre
Investments Limited * BB{Z AR AR LIEFHE
RARFE 2RO HEE R -

B WEEN RT——2F+_A
=+ —RB - REKEZ KB E &) E 352
FREMEF 2 B MR - BETM
ERNARRITHAREARR R S EMA
MREEE B (128 7 R B R 01D XV &R A
REE)MRD - HERDKEERETHEE
EfEsEgAR -

FTERFRES
RZE——F+-_A=+—8" FTWAL(TE
FEEFRUARRITTHRAH) IRIBEGEE RS KA
E336 IR TEMBEF 2B DML EE - XSBA
NE R FTEE R EB A AR E Z D KA
AR (RCEH R EEPIDEXVETATES)
FEABTHE 2RSSR EREESINT

RRAROEEERDP 2HFA

Approximate
percentage of interest
in the issued share capital

Name Nature of interest and capacity Number of shares of the Company
L NN - S
BRARERE
218 EnMHERGD BROEHE ZHABEH
Real Reward Beneficial owner (Note 1) 1,080,000,000 64.87%
EmEaAMED
United Goal Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%
corporation (Note 2)
Sl A m R (HRE2)
Asia Prime Assets Limited Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%
("Asia Prime") corporation (Note 2)
Sl A E s (EE2)
Go Create Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%
corporation (Note 3)
Syl A B (EE3)
Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%
Limited (“CTF Enterprises”) corporation (Note 3)
AXRBEEERAR Sl A e (3 3)
(TAXBEED
Chow Tai Fook (Holding) Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%

Limited (“CTFHL")
EARE (R BRAE
(TEAXEZER])
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Approximate
percentage of interest
in the issued share capital

Name Nature of interest and capacity Number of shares of the Company

HARDNTE BT

RAEERE

=18 ERMHEREGD R EE ZHHAESIH

Chow Tai Fook Capital Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%
Limited ("CTFC") ~ corporation (Note 4)
PR A AR (M eE4)

Cheng Yu Tung Family Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%
(Holdings) Limited ~ corporation (Note 4)
("CYTFH") Syl A m R (RE4)

Cheng Yu Tung Family Interest in controlled 1,080,000,000 64.87%
(Holdings II) Limited corporation (Note 4)
("CYTFH-II") SRR AR (FTeE4)

European Investors Holding Interest in controlled 83,336,700 5.01%
Company, Inc ("EIH") ~ corporation (Note 5)
PR A FER (FIRES)

Christian LANGE Interest in controlled 83,336,700 5.01%
~ corporation (Note 5)
Sl A Bl (PRES)

PRSE -

Real Reward is a company jointly owned by United Goal and Go Create in equal
shares. United Goal is ultimately owned by Mr. Thomas Lau and a family trust
with Mr. Joseph Lau and certain of his family members as eligible beneficiaries.
Mr. Thomas Lau, Mr. Joseph Lau and Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry, being Directors,
are also directors of Real Reward.

Asia Prime, a company wholly owned by Mr. Thomas Lau, holds more than
one-third of the entire issued share capital of United Goal, a 50% shareholder of
Real Reward. By virtue of the SFO, Asia Prime and United Goal are deemed to be
interested in the 1,080,000,000 shares held by Real Reward. Mr. Thomas Lau and
Mr. Joseph Lau, being Directors, are directors of United Goal and Mr. Thomas
Lau is also the sole director of Asia Prime.

Go Create, which is wholly owned by CTF Enterprises, has 50% interest in Real
Reward. By virtue of the SFO, CTF Enterprises and Go Create are deemed to be
interested in the 1,080,000,000 shares held by Real Reward. Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-
tung and Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry, being Directors, are directors of CTF
Enterprises and Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry is also a director of Go Create.

CTF Enterprises is wholly owned by CTFHL, which is held as to 74.04% by CTFC,
which is in turn held as to 48.98% by CYTFH and as to 46.65% by CYTFH-II. By
virtue of the SFO, CTFHL, CTFC, CYTFH and CYTFH-Il are deemed to be interested
in the same parcel of shares held by Real Reward. Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung and
Dr. Cheng Kar-shun, Henry, being Directors, are directors of each of CTFHL,
CTFC, CYTFH and CYTFH-II.

EIH is 46.96% controlled by Christian LANGE and accordingly pursuant to SFO,
Christian LANGE is deemed to be interested in the shares of which EIH is deemed
to be interested. EIH is deemed to be interested in the 83,336,700 shares held by
its controlled corporations.

As at 31 December 2012, the issued share capital of the Company was
HK$8,324,607.50 divided into 1,664,921,500 shares of HK$0.005 each.

Exemption from compliance with the disclosure of interests requirement of the
SFO by LS Finance (2017) Limited and LS Finance (2022) Limited (including
substantial shareholders, directors and chief executives) had been granted under
section 309(2) of the SFO.

1.

Real Reward F United Goal £ Go Create #% [/] % #9 #
A ° United Goal REIZBEEREERZHARE
HIEAEREETREKRE 2R IGEEHEHESR -
EEREREE  REBELAERTRGEE LA
Real Reward Z £ %

Asia Prime H 2|8 e £ 2 EHEH - HFF B United
Goal 2 H B E/TIRAMB =22 — * M United Goal
/A ¥5 5 Real Reward 50% #E 25 2 B3R o IRIEFEFH K&
B3 & & 5] - Asia Prime % United Goal 1 1% /& 5 Real
Reward FfT # 2 1,080,000,000 % % {5 # 5 # % o
ERBGIG A R B IE % A BUnited Goal ZEF -
Mm% L £ T8 B Asia Prime fE — 2 E = -

Go Create HAIARE ¥ 2 & B + Go Create A Real
Reward # A 50% #2 © RIEFH RS EG - AKX
8 1> % K Go Create #f 17 /A H Real Reward$5 & 2
1,080,000,000 (i G s - EFE BB
HERBREELTRAAABLECES  MBRE
B+ AGo Create & ©

ARECERARNEERE2EHRS - AREERE
CTFCE B 474.04% % + T CTFC A5 BIE CYTFH
HE448.98% 125 M CYTFH-IE B #746.65% #E2% o
RIEEH MBS G - BAARBER - CTFC » CYTFH
o CYTFH-II9 3748 A7 Real Reward 58 2 8 1h %A
FASEs EEeERRYETIRERGELITA
BRI CTFC ~ CYTFH B CYTFH-Il 2 E 5 -

EIH /& Christian LANGE 46.96% P4l » #iRIEE %
NERE 5 » Christian LANGE 4 48 A 1 EIH 448 A4
BB EERER  EHE R AEEEZIEHI AR
¥ 7 83,336,700 B A% 17

RZZBE—ZF+ZA=+—H ARAAZEETR
7N 58,324,607.50 7 7T 9 A 1,664,921,500 % & %
E{E0.005 8 T2 k) °

LS Finance (2017) Limited }2 LS Finance (2022) Limited
(BREEFZERF  BFERTHRLR)EREHEFR
BRE 0I5 309(2) {6 T~ 84 5 38 <7 75 55 I B 1401 3%
BEm o

AEEREEERAT 4 3
—E-—EEH
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Save for those disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, no other
persons had any interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO.

Share Option Schemes

(i) The 2004 Share Option Scheme
The Company'’s share option scheme (the “2004 Share Option
Scheme") was adopted for a period of 10 years commencing 27
March 2004 pursuant to a written resolution of the sole shareholder
as incentive or rewards for the contribution of the eligible
participants to the Group.

Under the 2004 Share Option Scheme, the Company may grant
options to (i) any full-time employee of the Company or of any
subsidiary; (i) directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or any
subsidiary; (iii) advisors and consultants to the Company or to any
subsidiary in the areas of technical, financial, legal or corporate
managerial who, at the sole determination of the bard of Directors
of the Company (the “Board”), have contributed to the Company
and/or any subsidiary (the assessment criteria of which are (a)
contributions to the development and performance of the Company
and/or subsidiary; (b) quality of work performed for the Company
and/or any subsidiary; () initiative and commitment in performing
his/her duties; and (d) length of service or contribution to the
Company and/or any subsidiary).

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2004 Share Option Scheme and any other
scheme of the Company is not permitted to exceed 10% of the
shares of the Company in issue as at the date of the
commencement of dealings in the shares on the Stock Exchange,
being 144,000,000 shares of HK$0.005 each after the share
subdivision in 2007. Since termination of the 2004 Share Option
Scheme had been conditionally confirmed and approved in an
extraordinary general meeting held on 3 March 2009, no further
options will be offered under the 2004 Share Option Scheme, but
all options granted prior to such termination shall continue to be
valid and exercisable in accordance with the 2004 Share Option
Scheme.

The number of shares issued and to be issued in respect of which
options granted and may be granted to any individual in any one
year is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company
in issue, without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders.
Options granted to substantial shareholders, Independent Non-
executive Directors, or any of their respective associates (including a
trustee of a discretionary trust of which they or any of their family
interests are discretionary objects) in excess of 0.1% of the
Company's share capital and with a value in excess of
HK$5,000,000 must be also approved by the Company’s
shareholders.
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(i)

Option granted must be taken up within the time limit specified in
the offer letter (which shall not be later than 5 days from the date
of offer), upon payment of HK$1 per option. Options may be
exercised at any time during a period commencing on or after the
date on which the option is accepted and deemed to be granted
and expiring on a date to be notified by the Board to each grantee
which shall not be more than 10 years from the date on which the
option is accepted and deemed to be granted. The exercise price is
determined by the Directors of the Company, and will not be less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of grant, (ii) the average closing price of the shares for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of the Company’s share.

The 2009 Share Option Scheme

The adoption of a new share option scheme (the “2009 Share
Option Scheme”) was approved by the shareholders of the
Company in an extraordinary general meeting held on 3 March
2009 for a period of 10 years commencing from 3 March 2009 as
incentive or rewards for the contribution of the eligible participants
to the growth of the Group and to provide to the Group with a
more flexible means to reward, remunerate, compensate and/or
provide benefits to the eligible participants.

Under the 2009 Share Option Scheme, the Company may grant
options to (a) any full-time or part-time employee of the Company
and/or any subsidiary; (b) any Director (including executive, non-
executive and independent non-executive director) of the Company
and/or any subsidiary; and (c) any consultant or adviser (whether
professional or otherwise and whether on an employment or
contractual or honorary basis or otherwise and whether paid or
unpaid), distributor, contractor, supplier, service provider, agent,
customer and business partner of the Company and/or any
subsidiary who, at the sole determination of the Board, have
contributed or will contribute to the Company and/or any
subsidiary.

There is no general requirement on the minimum period for which
an option must be held or the performance targets which must be
achieved before an option can be exercised under the terms of the
2009 Share Option Scheme. However, the Board may offer to grant
any options subject to such terms and conditions in relation to the
minimum period of the options to be held and/or the performance
targets to be achieved before such options can be exercised and/or
any other terms as the Board may determine in its absolute
discretion.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all options which may be granted under the 2009 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company must
not, in aggregate, exceed 166,860,950 shares, representing 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company as at 3 March 2009, the
date on which the 2009 Share Option Scheme was approved by the
shareholders of the Company, which represented approximately
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
this report.

(i)
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REZEMERERLER (TwEEEE
FALERTHEERER  AOxKENL
HipEERRERH) - DA ABE -
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Unless otherwise approved by the shareholders, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
to each eligible participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options under the 2009 Share Option Scheme) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of
the Company.

Where options are proposed to be granted to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the
Company or any of their respective associates, and the proposed
grant of options will result in the total number of share issued and
to be issued upon exercise of all options already granted and to be
granted (including options exercised, cancelled and outstanding) to
such person in the 12-month period up to and including the date of
such grant representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the issued share
capital of the Company on the date of offer and having an
aggregate value, based on the closing price of the shares at the
date of each grant, in excess of HK$5 million, such grant of options
must be subject to the approval of the shareholders taken on a poll
at general meeting. The connected person involved in such
proposed grant to options and all other connected persons of the
Company must abstain from voting in such general meeting (except
that any connected person may vote against the proposed grant
provided that his intention to do so has been stated in the relevant
circular to the shareholders).

Option granted must be taken up within the time limit specified in
the offer letter (which shall not be later than 5 days from the date
of offer), upon payment of HK$1 on acceptance of the offer.
Options may be exercised at any time during a period to be notified
by the Board to each grantee which shall not be more than 10 years
from the date of the offer. The exercise price is determined by the
Directors of the Company, and will be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Company'’s shares on the date of grant, (i) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of the Company’s share.
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Details of Options Granted by the Company
As at 31 December 2012, options to subscribe for an aggregate of
22,259,000 shares of the Company granted to a Director (as disclosed

above) and certain full-time employees pursuant to the Scheme remained

outstanding, details of which were as follows:

Number of share options

ARNFRTEREZFE
RZTB——F+_F=+—8  #HWO LXK
B AQRIREBZIEER—REELRETER

EERFAMERE A 22,259,000 f A2 & 5

BRARITE 2 BREFBNT

BRERE
Outstanding Outstanding
asat  Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled as at Subscription
1 January during during during during 31 December price per
Date of grant 2012  theyear theyear theyear theyear 2012  Option period share
RZB-—ZF R-B—=#&
—-A—-H t=A=+-H
R¥EH HATE FART FATE FAKK FAREH HARTE BRESR ERABE
Director
g3
Mr. Thomas Lau 31.08.2007 17,020,000 - - - - 17,020,000  01.10.2008 - HK$18.50
Bl it 26.03.2014 18.50/87C
(Note 2)
(FizE2)
Employees 07.10.2005 594,000 - (183,000 - - 411,000  07.10.2006 - HK$6.16
== 26.03.2014 6.16/87C
(Note 1)
(PzE1)
02.02.2009 10,951,000 - (5,943,000 - (180,000) 4,828,000 07.02.2010- HK$6.40
26.03.2014 6.40/87C
(Notes 3 & 4)
(MizE3 % 4)
Total 28,565,000 - (6,126,000) - (180,000) 22,259,000
o3t
Notes: BT

1. The options, granted on 7 October 2005, are exercisable from 7 October 2006 to 1.

26 March 2014 (both days inclusive) in the following manner:
(i) up to 40% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 7 October 2006;

(ii) up to 70% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 7 October 2007; and

(iii) up to 100% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 7 October 2008.

2. The options, granted on 31 August 2007, are exercisable from 1 October 2008

to 26 March 2014 (both days inclusive) in the following manner:
(i) up to 40% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 1 October 2008;

(i) up to 70% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 1 October 2009; and

(i) upto 100% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 1 October 2010.

ZER-TETRE+ALART I BRETR %
TAFTALAZE-E—ME= A HARSM(E
EERMA) AT AR -

(i) B-ZTRF AL ARRS hmZERER
BIFT BB R AR B2 40% ¢

(ii) BE-ZZLF+AtHBRRZHZERET
BT LB REZ 70% ¢ 2

iy BEZZENFTALHERSMZBERET
EIFTE BB R R B2 100% ©

ZERZTZLFNAZ+T BT 2BERETR
ZENF+A-—HE-T-—NEF=A=-+<BH
M(BEERRA)RA T AITE :

(i) B-_ZZN\F+HA-HRERZHZERET
BIFTR BB AR B2 40% ¢

(ii) B-ZTNF+A—HRKRZ hZERER
BIFTR LB B2 70% I

iy BZT—ZFTHA-—BBRSEZHZBERES
BT L EREE S 100% ©
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3. On 3 March 2009, the outstanding options previously granted to employees of
the Group on 31 August 2007 (which entitled such employees to subscribe for
an aggregate of 20,400,000 shares) were cancelled and replaced by new options
granted by the Company entitling them to subscribe for the same number of
shares at an exercise price of HK$6.40 per share (the “2009 Employee Options”).
The 2009 Employee Options are exercisable from 7 February 2010 to 26 March
2014 (both days inclusive) in the following manner:

(i) up to 40% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 7 February 2010;

(ii) up to 70% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 7 February 2011; and

(iii) up to 100% of the total number of options granted under the Scheme
commencing 7 February 2012.

4. According to the Black-Scholes pricing model (the “Model”), the fair value of the
options granted in 2009 was estimated at HK$19.9 million. The variables used in
the model were as follows:

Exercise price HK$6.40
Share price on HK$5.53 Closing price on 3 March 2009
grant date
as defined in
accordance with
HKFRS 2
Expected volatility 55.26% Historical volatility of the Company’s
share price over previous years
Expected life 1.5-3.5years  Based on management’s best
estimation, taking into account
non-transferability, exercise restrictions
and other behavioural considerations
Risk-free rate 0.57-1.27% Reference to yield of Exchange Fund
Notes in accordance with expected life
of the option
Expected dividend 4.34% Based on historical dividend yield of the
yield shares of yield the Company over

12-month period

This Model was developed to estimate the fair value of publicly traded options
that have no vesting restriction and are fully transferable. As the Company’s
share options have characteristics significantly different from those traded
options, and the value of the share options varies with different variables of
certain subjective assumptions, any change in the variables so used may materially
affect the estimation of the fair value of the share options.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

Other than as disclosed under the section “Details of options granted by
the Company”, at no time during the year was the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company
or any other body corporate.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

Other than as disclosed under the section “Continuing Connected
Transactions”, no contracts of significance to which the Company, its
holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in
which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.
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Continuing Connected Transactions

The following transactions of the Group constituted non-exempt
continuing connected transactions (“Continuing Connected
Transactions”) for the Company during the financial year ended 31
December 2012 under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

(1

(2)

Shanghai Ongoing Department Store’s tenancy
agreement

On 26 November 2004, the Group’s 65% owned Shanghai
Ongoing Department Store Limited (“Shanghai Ongoing”) entered
into a tenancy agreement with the Group’s 50% owned /81L&
W ES AR AR (“CityPlaza Co”) in respect of the lease of the
entire building of Shanghai Joinbuy CityPlaza (“Joinbuy CityPlaza”)
of approximately 92,000 square metres (“sq.m."”), for a period of
20 years commencing from 1 October 2004 (“Tenancy
Agreement”), at a basic annual rental of RMB125 million, with
adjustment for additional rental at the rate of 3.5% on the amount
over and above the annual turnover of RMB1,500 million generated
from the sales at the whole Joinbuy CityPlaza. Management fee
was on a cost incurred basis.

The Tenancy Agreement was arranged for the leasing of the
retailing space as necessary for the operation of the Group’s
Shanghai Jiuguang Department Store (“Shanghai Jiuguang Store”).

During the year end 31 December 2012, a total of RMB193.9
million (equivalent to approximately HK$238.7 million) rental and
management fee was paid by Shanghai Ongoing to Cityplaza Co.
under the Tenancy Agreement.

The Group’s 65% owned Shanghai Ongoing is owned as to 5% by
EENE (EE) AR A F (“Joinbuy Group”) and 30% by /&
NERRD AR AT (“Joinbuy Co”). The Group's 50% owned
Cityplaza Co is owned as to 12% by Joinbuy Group and 38% by
Joinbuy Co. Joinbuy Group is the controlling shareholder of Joinbuy
Co. Thus, Joinbuy Group and Joinbuy Co, being substantial
shareholders of Shanghai Ongoing, are connected persons of the
Company. In view of Joinbuy Group and Joinbuy Co have
substantial equity interest in Cityplaza Co, Cityplaza Co is an
associate of Joinbuy Group and a connected person of the
Company. Thus, the transaction under the Tenancy Agreement
constituted a continuing connected transaction for the Company.

Leasing of the premises for the Sogo Tsimshatsui Store
On 24 February 2005, the Group’s 100% owned Sogo Hong Kong
Company Limited (“Sogo HK") entered into a lease agreement as
tenant with Hong Kong Island Development Limited (“HK Island”)
as landlord for the leasing of portion of ground floor, portion of
podium 1 and the entire podium 2 of The Amazon at No. 12
Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon to Sogo HK for a term of 15
years commencing from 30 September 2005 (“Lease”), at a
turnover rent based on sales generating within the leasing premises
at a rate of 6% for the 1st to the 10th year and 7% for the 11th to
the 15th year.
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The Lease was negotiated as at an arm’s length with general
commercial terms. This leased premise is occupied by the Group for
its necessary operation of the Tsimshatsui lifestyle department store
in Kowloon side.

On 31 July 2012, Sogo HK and HK Island entered into a
supplemental deed (“Supplemental Deed”) to the Lease, pursuant
to which (i) part of the premises with a gross floor area of
approximately 750 square feet would be surrendered and delivered
up to HK Island on or before 1 December 2012 and the remaining
part of the premises would be surrendered and delivered up to HK
Island on or before 15 February 2014; and (i) the Lease shall be
terminated on 15 February 2014. For details of the Supplemental
Deed, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 31
July 2012.

During the year, a total of HK$69.6 million rental, management fee
and other charges was paid by Sogo HK to HK Island under the
Lease (as amended by the Supplemental Deed).

HK Island is an associate of Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited (“CTF
Enterprises”) who has 50% indirect interest in Real Reward Limited
(“Real Reward"), a controlling shareholder of the Company, and is
therefore a connected person of the Company. Hence, the
transaction under the Lease (as amended by the Supplemental
Deed) constituted a continuing connected transaction for the
Company.

Framework Agreement

On 29 November 2011, the Company entered into a framework
agreement which took effect on 15 December 2011 for continuing
connected transactions entered into between the Company and
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited (“CTF Jewellery Group”),
an associate of CTF Enterprises (the “Framework Agreement”) for
the purpose of consolidating and governing all the transactions
between members of the Group and members of CTF Jewellery
Group and its subsidiaries (collectively “CTFJ Group”) arising from
the following:

(@)  concessionaire arrangements in respect of retailing counters
for the sale of jewellery and watches by CTFJ Group at
properties in Hong Kong and PRC owned by, or leased to, the
Group or at which the Group operates its business; and

(b) leasing or sub-leasing of premises to members of CTFJ Group
at properties in Hong Kong and PRC which are owned by, or
leased to, the Group

(collectively the “Transactions”).
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, a total of HK$44.9 million
was received/receivable pursuant to the Framework Agreement.

The Directors consider that the inclusion of jewellery and watches
at “Chow Tai Fook” branded retailing counters in the stores
operated by the Group provides a well mix of products for the
Group's customers. In view of the strong brand equity of “Chow
Tai Fook”, the Directors consider that it is beneficial to the Group to
continue to enter into the Transactions as the Transactions have
facilitated, and will continue to facilitate, the operation and growth
of the Group’s business. The Directors are of the view that the
Transactions are and will be entered into in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group and are and will be on normal
commercial terms.

As CTF Enterprises is a connected person of the Company and its
associate, CTF Jewellery Group, is also deemed to be a connected
person of the Company, the Framework Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereunder constitute continuing
connected transactions for the Company.

All the Continuing Connected Transactions above have been reviewed by
the Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company who have
confirmed that for the year ended 31 December 2012 the Continuing
Connected Transactions have been entered into (i) in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Company; (ii) either on normal commercial
terms or on terms no less favourable to the Company than terms available
to (or from) independent third parties; and (iii) in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a
whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his
unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the
continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group in pages 49 to
51 of the Annual Report in accordance with Main Board Listing Rule
14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided to The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Remuneration Policy
The remuneration policy of the Group is set on the basis of the
employees’ merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments package of the Directors of the Company are reviewed
and concluded by the Remuneration Committee, with consideration to
the Company’s operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out under
the section headed “Share Option Schemes” above.
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Directors’ Report (continued) EEEREE ()

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

The following Directors are considered to have interest in a business
which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with
any business of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules:

Businesses which are considered to compete or likely
to compete with the businesses of the Group

BEBRFAEEERBREFRIEBRRFNEL

EENRFEB 2R
1R45 EARA] - AT 8 R A A R B 2 (T
RN EERIIERT Y R PRARE

Nature of Interest
of the Director

Name of Director Name of entity Description of business in the entity
ESRZERN
gL BREE BB EEME
Cheng Kar Shun, Henry New World Development Equity interest in New World Director
BRAELT Company Limited Department Store China 5%
Tt REREGR AT Limited, which operates
department stores in the
People’s Republic of China
BEEREARLMELE
BERARZFERABER
AR A AR
New World Department Operations of department Director
Store China Limited stores in the People’s BE

Mt ARETEER LA Republic of China

EREARAANDEEEEAT

New World Development
Company Limited
Mt RAERARAF

Equity interest in New World
Department Store China
Limited, which operates
department stores in the
People’s Republic of China

BEEREARLMBELLE
AERARIZHEABERE
BRAFIMER

Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu-tung
EX=- i e

As the Board of the Company is independent of the boards of the above-
mentioned entities and none of the above directors is in control the Board
of the Company, the Group is therefore capable of carrying on its
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length, from the businesses of
these entities.
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Directors’ Report (continued) EEEHEE

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of The Company’s

Securities

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company repurchased
8,718,000 ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$141 million (excluding expenses) for
enhancing its per share net asset value and earnings. All the repurchased
shares were subsequently cancelled. Details of the repurchase of shares
are summarized as follows:

(#&)

5

BE - HEIBEEARQFES

REE-Z——H+-A=+—BILEE &R
B FEBE X BT LA 4B (B 49 141,000,000 78 7T (B2 35
BH)ER 8,718,000 L@ AIRSEZKANE
EFERAT - ZE0EROHEZDHKEHE -5
FERRG 2 FBHIMT -

Aggregate
Total number consideration
of ordinary Highest price Lowest price (excluding
shares paid per share paid per share expenses)
Month of the repurchase repurchased HK$ HK$ HK$
BRE
ER&EEE it ER&EE (TEEEA)
| A5 BOEERAEH BT BT BT
May 2012
201245 H 1,563,500 16.38 15.60 24,840,060
June 2012
201246 H 5,314,000 16.52 15.92 86,708,180
August 2012
20124 8 A 1,840,500 16.26 16.14 29,836,300
8,718,000 141,384,540
Saved as those disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its BrEXPEZREN BHE-_T—Z—F+=A

subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities
of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2012.

Pre-emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company'’s
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such

rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

Employees

As at 31 December 2012, the Group employed a total of approximately
900 employees in Hong Kong and 1,500 employees in the PRC. Staff
costs (excluding directors” emoluments), including employees’ share
option charges of HK$0.2 million (2011: HK$2.5 million), amounted to
HK$371.3 million (2011: HK$349.7 million) for the year. The Group
ensures that the pay levels of its employees are competitive and in line
with market trend and its employees are rewarded on a performance
related basis within the general framework of the Group’s salary and

bonus system.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group is principally involved in retail business. The five largest
customers and the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for less
than 30% of the Group's turnover and purchases respectively during the

year.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued
share capital was held by the public as of the date of this report.

Charitable Donations
During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to HK$232,000 (2011: HK$1,349,000).

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year have been audited by
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”). A resolution will be
submitted to the annual general meeting to reappoint Deloitte as auditor
of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Lau Luen-hung, Thomas
Managing Director

4 March 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB HRES

Deloitte.
=2)

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
LIFESTYLE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lifestyle
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 57 to 142,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2012, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2012
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

4 March 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

meZERER

for the year ended 31 December 2012 &% —F—

ZHF+ZA=1T—HItFE

2012 2011
—E-=F —T——%F
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
L FHET FHET
(restated)
(&51)
Turnover e 7 5,523,443 5,131,950
Cost of sales SHE R 7 (2,256,346)| (2,132,077)
Gross profit ESV 3,267,097 2,999,873
Other income E A 9 226,871 249,898
Selling and distribution costs SHE R A (1,020,015) (962,011)
Administrative expenses THEX (258,292) (248,797)
Investment income TE WA 10 352,080 64,301
Fair value changes on investment properties REYENF(EE
Realised gains on disposals HeE B IR U 11 1,498 203,346
Unrealised gains FEBU T 11 182,922 94,417
Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity JEAE — R R B 8% T 23 30,297 29,393
Share of profits of associates FE(REE N T 22 280,290 221,892
Finance costs & R 12 (307,787) (57,911)
Profit before taxation [ T BT ) 2,754,961 2,594,401
Taxation I8 13 (497,832) (554,282)
Profit for the year AN i A 14 2,257,129 2,040,119
Other comprehensive income H b2 EWA
Exchange differences arising on translation of HEGINETSFE L
foreign operation 2B R ER 74,684 197,429
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal & — AR B A B AR bR
of a subsidiary BE W A 39 - (36,067)
Share of exchange differences of associates FE(REtE N RIERERE 11,218 42,762
Share of exchange difference of a jointly FE(R—RERIEHIELE
controlled entity [E 5 Z=%8 1,817 9,753
Other comprehensive income for the year AEZHMEBEIA 87,719 213,877
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEZEWALLTE 2,344,848 2,253,996
Profit for the year attributable to: REE R
Owners of the Company ViN/NCIEZ Y =IN 2,057,461 1,867,170
Non-controlling interests JEFE R RE S 199,668 172,949
2,257,129 2,040,119
Total comprehensive income attributable to: IR A EEE ¢
Owners of the Company ViN/NECIE 2 =N 2,140,122 2,059,251
Non-controlling interests FEIE R T 204,726 194,745
2,344,848 2,253,996
Earnings per share FRE N
— basic — HK 17 HK$1.2349 HK$1.1125
— diluted — e 17 HK$1.2310 HK$1.1028

FEEREBERAD ;7
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e AR R

at 31 December 2012 R=Z——F+=-A=+—H

31.12.2012 31.12.2011 1.1.2011
—E-—F —T——1F
+=A +=A —=—F
=+—H =+—H —H—H
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5T FHExT FHIT FET
(restated) (restated)
(&%) (&%)
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment properties wEYF 18 684,397 1,147,261 1,609,018
Property, plant and equipment W - BE KREE 19 4,268,354 3,985,972 3,815,144
Prepaid lease payments AT ERIE 20 4,454,178 1,373,133 1,334,765
Long-term deposits paid BN EHES 21 23,101 631,214 3,083
Interests in associates REt N RIRER 22 2,314,880 2,039,839 1,348,828
Interest in a jointly controlled entity A —R HEEHI B iErERS 23 483,112 486,089 467,929
Club debenture 2HES 12,737 12,737 12,737
12,240,759 9,676,245 8,591,504
Current assets MENEE
Inventories =& 24 78,753 71,949 61,611
Prepaid lease payments BN ERIE 20 91,098 22,715 21,721
Trade and other receivables JE LK BE T K H i fE W 518 25 350,381 326,673 214,012
Amount due from a jointly FEU — R A2
controlled entity BAEIE 26 209,275 69,899 -
Financial assets at fair value BERAFEFAEEZ
through profit or loss SRIEE 27 2,669,210 1,144,574 786,370
Bank balances and cash RITEFLES 28 8,291,994 7,269,294 3,760,829
11,690,711 8,905,104 4,844,543
Assets classified as held for sale DEABEHEERE 29 667,335 - 436,909
12,358,046 8,905,104 5,281,452
Current liabilities mEEE
Trade and other payables JERTBRE 0 2 EH fth PR FRIB 30 2,250,170 2,078,733 2,009,463
Amount due to a jointly R —REREIEE
controlled entity RIE 26 92,056 - 29,934
Tax payable FE S Fi T8 271,564 262,877 166,742
Bank borrowings HRITEE
— due within one year — —FERRE 31 1,240,457 2,693,114 2,985,200
Derivative financial liabilities TESREE 32 16,429 14,333 -
3,870,676 5,049,057 5,191,339
Liabilities associated with assets DEAFELEERECAE
classified as held for sale 29 66,063 - -
3,936,739 5,049,057 5,191,339
Net current assets MBEEFE 8,421,307 3,856,047 90,113
Total assets less current liabilities REERTEDEE 20,662,066 13,532,292 8,681,617
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued) %4 Bk (&)
at 31 December 2012 RA=E——F+=-A=+—H

31.12.2012 31.12.2011 1.1.2011
—E—CfF —E=——%
+=A +=A —=—F
=+—H =+—H —H—H
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FHExT FHIT FET
(restated) (restated)
(&%) (&%)
Non-current liabilities EREBEE
Bank borrowings RITEE
— due after one year — —F &R 31 3,540,720 3,930,620 413,000
Bonds B 33 6,161,708 - -
Deferred tax liabilities IRIEFIEE & 34 301,848 318,354 277,204
Amount due to a non-controlling FERTHT B A B — B IR
shareholder of subsidiaries f% 58 2 A 35 175,765 174,379 166,987
10,180,041 4,423,353 857,191
10,482,025 9,108,939 7,824,426
Capital and reserves BAR R
Share capital [N 36 8,325 8,338 8,395
Reserves i 9,540,226 8,294,075 7,129,861
Equity attributable to owners ENNCIEZZ DN
of the Company JE(L RS 9,548,551 8,302,413 7,138,256
Non-controlling interests FEIE R 933,474 806,526 686,170
10,482,025 9,108,939 7,824,426

The consolidated financial statements on pages 57 to 142 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 4
March 2013 and are signed on its behalf by:

Lau Luen-hung, Thomas %|&%
Managing Director & 44457

FESIER IR BEAVERREETSGN T —=F
ZANBHEREETE YR THEERERES

Doo Wai-hoi, William #¥1g
Executive Director #|77# &

FEEREBERAD
—E-—FER
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

CEY

EIES

for the year ended 31 December 2012 2 —ZE——F+-_A=+—HItFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

AARERAREHS
Share-
Capital Asset based Non-
Share Share redemption revaluation Exchange  payment  Retained controlling
capital  premium Reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
EXHE  HEEf BIMES FER
BE  RHEE 1 1 e ENRE RE  REEH @t B @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL Thx Thx Fhx FhT FEL TET TET TET TEL
(Note 47(c) ~ (Note 38)
(470)  (M5E38)
t 1 January 2011 RZZ——E-f-8
(as originally stated) (R51) 8395 1424231 29,334 228 123,641 414,511 159,144 5,057,400 7,216,884 686,170 7,903,054
Effect of change in accounting SHBRIEDIFE
policy (note 2) (M) - - - - - - - (78628)  (78,628) - (78,628)
t1dnuary 2011 (asrestated)  R-T-—F-A-B(EJ) 8395 144231 29334 28 13641 4451 159144 4978772 713825 686,170 7,824,426
Profit for the year EERF - - - - - - - 1867170 1,867,170 172,949 2,040,119
Other comprehensive income FEREMEEMA
for the year - - - - - 192,081 - - 192,081 21,796 213,877
Total comprehensive income FERZEMALE
for the year - - - - - 192,081 - 1,867,170 2,059,251 194,745 2,253,996
Recognition of equity-settled RRALERHFR
share based payments - - - - - - 2513 - 2513 - 2,513
Share repurchase R
— repurchase of shares —BERRD (77) - - - - - - (77) - (77)
— premium on repurchase of shares  — BER (2% (E - (280,986) - - - - - - (280,986) - (280,986)
— transfer —#&3 - - 77 - - (77) -
Exercise and lapse of share options  BEIRIERE(TIE & 20 29,630 - - - - (4,206) 235 25,679 - 25,679
Dividends paid to non-controlling ~ EJRH FIEEIRER RS
shareholders - - - - - - - (74,389) (74,389)
Dividends paid (note 16) BRARE (3 16) - (642.23) - - - - - - (64223) - (6423)
Transfer of reserves e - - 23,616 - - - - (23,616) - - -
At 31 December 2011 (as restated) R=ZF——F+=F=+-8
(&) 8,338 530,652 52,950 305 123,641 606,592 157451 6,822,484 8,302,413 806,526 9,108,939
Profit for the year KEFHF - - - - - - - 2,057,461 2,057,461 199,668 2,257,129
Other comprehensive income FERAMEZERA
for the year - - - - - 82,661 - - 82,661 5,058 87,7119
Total comprehensive income AEERERAEE
for the year - - - - - 82,661 - 2,057,461 2,140,122 204,726 2,344,848
Recognition of equity-settled BRRALERHFR
share based payments - - - - - - Yy - 21 - 21
Share repurchase iR e
— repurchase of shares —BERA (44) - - - - - - (44) - (44)
— premium on repurchase of shares  — BER(H 24 (E - (141,69) - - - - - - (141,69) - (141,69)
— transfer — & - - - 44 - - - (44) - - -
Exercise and cancellation of BIREEE R
share options 31 45,204 - - - - (6,248) 176 39,163 - 39,163
Dividends paid to non-controlling iR FIEERIEREE
shareholders - - - - - - - - - (77,778) (77,778)
Dividends paid (note 16) BIRMRE (i 16) - (429,003) - - - - (362,625  (791,628) - (791,628
Transfer of reserves BREE - - 24,692 - - - - (24,692) - - -
At 31 December 2012 W-E-—F+-fA=1-H 8,325 5,157 77,642 349 123,641 689,253 151,424 8,492,760 9,548,551 933474 10,482,025
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HERTMER

for the year ended 31 December 2012 &% —F—

ZHF+ZA=1T—HItFE

2012 2011
—E-C-F —E——%F
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
k3 FTHER T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES KRE TS
Profit before taxation R 25 Al A 2,754,961 2,594,401
Adjustments for: EYEH AT %
Interest income on bank deposits RITFRZ A BUA (147,623) (52,035)
Other interest income HF S A (3,554) -
Finance costs B kA 307,787 57,911
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment — #1% - = M REFTE 216,227 211,870
Release of prepaid lease payments TE A E R IEE 10,775 11,111
Dividend income from financial assets at BEAFEFABEZ
fair value through profit or loss TREEZRBKA (12,432) (13,763)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - BB KR
equipment 518 262 172
Fair value changes in respect of financial assets RAVETABRZ
at fair value through profit or loss SREEZNTEEH (188,471) 1,497
Change in fair value of investment properties REMEZ N TFEER (184,420) (297,763)
Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity JEAG — R K RHEH B85 F (30,297) (29,393)
Share of profits of associates JRE A 4 N R R (280,290) (221,892)
Write-down of (reversal of) obsolete inventories & 4$4 (3 [a]) 17 S #URL 274 (355)
Impairment for (reversal of) trade and JE Lk BE 3K % LA JE Wi 5 1B
other receivables JR(E (B [0]) B4 128 (142)
Share-based payment expense M 1 R 2 221 2,513
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — BB R BlE T 39 - (36,067)
Operating cash flows before movements in LEESEPHLER S
working capital e 2,443,548 2,228,065
Increase in inventories FEEM (6,853) (9,163)
Increase in trade and other receivables JE L BR 3R N H At U FRIEIE N (25,655) (90,316)
Increase in amount due from a jointly JEU—REFHEHIE 22
controlled entity FIFIE NN (13,411) (99,833)
Increase in trade and other payables JRE 1~F BR 7k N L 4th B A~F ZRIE G AN 20,600 302,618
Cash generated from operations (R TR PTISIE & 2,418,229 2,331,371
Interest received BFE 147,623 52,035
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BHEEENEH (312,320) (261,670)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax paid BEEF B EMEH (127,850) (116,731)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded EEFETRT 139 1,749
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES KEFETEFTBIR®)F 58 2,125,821 2,006,754
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (con’u;ued) FeRenEx (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE —Z—

A=+—HItFE

2012 2011
—E-=fF —=——fF
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
PEE FEx FHET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES HEEE
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at HeERAEEE A
fair value through profit or loss 2 EREEMER 1,420,924 218,094
Interest received from financial assets at ?Q”A:HE FFABRZ
fair value through profit or loss EEEEZBWFIE 36,731 1,608
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties Hj’%&ﬁ%%ﬁm%?k 23,748 13,553
Dividend received from an associate H—REE QR 2 EWRE 16,467 10,551
Dividend received from financial assets at %HE@:HE‘H\TE 5.7
fair value through profit or loss EREEZBWRE 12,432 13,763
(Advance to) repayment from a jointly ({E. m)ﬁ?ﬂé—%\/ﬁ\ﬂ? Gl
controlled entity (99,520) 20,986
Interest received from a jointly controlled entity HEEHTE 2 B UWF & 3,504 -
Purchase of financial assets at fair value E%,JE@J?{EJATEE&
through profit or loss ZEREE (2,791,724) (532,660)
Acquisition of prepaid lease payments WEETE S ERIE (2,517,983) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment HEEWE - F}%&nﬂ% (460,941) (956,363)
Purchase of investment properties BEIREYE (13,638) (82,175)
Deposit received from disposal of a subsidiary HE—HMBARMSERER 37,320 -
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HE—EME AR TS EIE
(net of cash and cash equivalents disposed of) (BHBRFHEZRE R
REZEY) 39 - 596,726
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE  BENERE
plant and equipment FT18 3% 599 22
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES REGFHMARESFE (4,332,081) (695,895)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES @5%@
Advance from a jointly controlled entity HEE G ERE R 92,056 -
Issuance of bonds ﬁﬁ% 6,159,692 -
New bank borrowings raised %ﬁ%ﬁifﬂ%‘é 2,230,997 7,833,537
Exercise of share options TTERE AR AR 39,163 25,679
Repayment of bank borrowings BEBITIEE (4,077,886)| (4,633,595)
Dividends paid 2R AR B (791,628) (642,223)
Finance costs paid Eﬁ%ﬂ;ﬁﬁi$ (215,072) (68,929)
Repurchase of ordinary shares B (141,740) (281,063)
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders ,}EH ;lH A& P& B AR 2 (77,778) (74,389)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES &R EIRE FE 3,217,804 2,159,017
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS R4 NIR& S EWIGINFEEE 1,011,544 3,469,876
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE DIFFERENCE [E &R =8 7 5228 14,961 38,589
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FUIRE MIBEEEY
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 7,269,294 3,760,829
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRBES MRS EEY
AT END OF THE YEAR 8,295,799 7,269,294
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERBEEEBMZ AN
Bank balances and cash RITHEFRIRE 8,291,994 7,269,294
Bank balances and cash included in assets DEABIEHEEERSZ
classified as held for sale RITHETFRRE 3,805 -
8,295,799 7,269,294
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R R MR

for the year ended 31 December 2012 H#Z—Z——F+_-_A=+—HItFE

1.

General

The Company is a public listed company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands as an exempted company with limited liability
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (”Stock Exchange”). The Company’s holding and
ultimate holding company is Real Reward Limited (“Real
Reward”), a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. The
addresses of the registered office and the head office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
Corporate Information to the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are the operation
of “lifestyle” department stores and other retailing format and
property holding.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional currency of
the Company.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
In the current year, the Group has applied the following revised

HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA").

Amendments to Deferred tax: Recovery of

HKAS 12 underlying assets
Amendments to Financial instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS 7 — transfers of financial assets

Except as described below, the application of the revised HKFRSs
in the current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax: Recovery of
underlying assets

The Group has applied for the first time the amendments to
HKAS 12 "Deferred tax: Recovery of underlying assets” in the
current year. Under the amendments, investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model in accordance with
HKAS 40 “Investment property” are presumed to be recovered
entirely through sale (the “Presumption”) for the purposes of
measuring deferred taxes, unless the presumption is rebutted in
certain circumstances.

As a result of the application of the amendments to HKAS 12,
the directors of the Company reviewed the Group's investment
property portfolios and concluded that none of the Group’s
investment properties are held under a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time, rather than
through sale. Therefore, the directors of the Company have
determined that the Presumption set out in the amendments to
HKAS 12 is not rebutted as all of the Group's investment
properties portfolio has been held for the purpose of capital
appreciation since their respective acquisition date.

1.

—MRE1E
ARAB—HRHASEEIMKIASEHRE
RABIZAREMAR  ERMHAEBHAER
SHERAR (BT £H - RASEE
B 3Z 7 Real Reward Limited ([ Real Reward])
BARNE 2R MR AT c AAFZE
MRERERAHERAREZ L E IR
FROEERIFE -

ARARRREZERAR  AXEMBAR X
EXBR/ELEHERH | AEEREMEE
X5 ARFBWE -

RAMBRRALRRNEEEETINE -

BRI REETERMBRE
ZR([EBWBRELER )
RAFE - ARERA TN EEERHAAY
Wil 2 IS AT E A IS WS R o

BEGTERIZE 129 REVA : BEEE

CEED, Z W fel
BEWHREER SRIA - #5E

F75ERTA) —TREEER
BRATRULSN - RAFEEREEREEWT

BERNHAEEAFEIBEFRE 2EER
FBRRR, IR ZERE W BRR 2 BKEL
BEATE -

BB ENE 12 BITAR  BEEHR
H:EREEZWE

RAREE  AREEXEREEGTERE 12
SR BRI EENIR - AEEEZKE ] - 1R
BRIER] - WREB ST ERE 405 [IEY
ZINRAFEEEAGFENREDEISHRRR
BB E2ENE ([ERE ) MIERHEIREN
B BRIFLERRAERLER THREE

EERAEBGENE12RAEEIAR - KT
EXERHMARBE ZREYFMAS  IRB/AE
B8 BIREYE R BILER BB D
ERREREMELBEN RN EEA T
B MEEBHERD - QL ARTNEERS
REETE - REBGRTERF 1258 BT AT
B2 BRBRAAWRKE - AAREE 2R EWE
MERTHEERERIEENEEREM -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 44
for the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZ—F——F+—_A=+—HILFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax: Recovery of
underlying assets (continued)

The application of the amendments to HKAS 12 has resulted in
the Group not recognising any deferred taxes on changes in fair
value of the investment properties situated in Hong Kong, as it
is expected that the Group is not subject to any income taxes on
disposal of its investment properties situated in Hong Kong.
Previously, the Group recognised deferred taxes on changes in
fair value of investment properties situated in Hong Kong on
the basis that the entire carrying amounts of the properties
were recovered through use.

On the other hand, as a result of the application of the
amendments to HKAS 12, the Group has recognised deferred
taxes on changes in fair value of the investment properties in
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") as those properties
are subject to land appreciation taxes and enterprise income
taxes upon disposal. Previously, the Group did not recognise
deferred taxes on land appreciation tax due to changes in fair
value of investment properties in the PRC on the basis that the
entire carrying amounts of the properties were recovered
through use.

The amendments to HKAS 12 have been applied retrospectively,
resulting in the Group's deferred tax liabilities being increased
by HK$78,628,000 as at 1 January 2011, with the
corresponding charge being recognised in retained profits.
Similarly, the deferred tax liabilities have been increased by
HK$97,759,000 as at 31 December 2011.

The adjustments to the deferred tax liabilities as at 1 January
2011 and 31 December 2011 as presented in the interim
condensed financial statements for the six months ended 30
June 2012 have been restated to the above mentioned amounts
as the Presumption is not rebutted since the respective
acquisition date of the subject properties.

The change in accounting policy has resulted in the Group’s
income tax expense for the years ended 31 December 2012 and
31 December 2011 being increased by HK$31,229,000 and
HK$19,131,000, respectively, and hence resulted in profit for
the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011
being decreased by HK$31,229,000 and HK$19,131,000
respectively.
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Application of New and Revised Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

Summary of the effect of the above change in

accounting policy

The effect of change in accounting policy described above on
the results for the current and prior year by line item is as

FE AT R S E BB s
R ([ & Be R EER ) ()

EXEHBE 228 2 L ERM

EXFt G BR BB HAFREEBEFE
KEZFERABYIIHMT

follows:
2012 2011
—E-—F —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Increase in taxation FHIEIE AN 31,229 19,131
Decrease in profit for the year AF [ FE A 31,229 19,131

The effect of the above change in accounting policy on the
financial positions of the Group as at 1 January 2011 and 31

BARRZEHHAEEAN_F——F—H—
HR-ZZ2——F+_A=+—HB2HHHRR2

December 2011 is as follows: FEWNT -
As at
As at 31
1 January As at December As at
2011 1 January 2011 31 December
(originally 201 (originally 2011
stated)  Adjustments (restated) stated)  Adjustments (restated)
® R® R® ®
—B--F —E—-F —B--F —E-—-%
—-A-H -B—-B +=A=t-H +ZA=+-H
(R 51) RE (E70) (E51) HE (E51)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAEL FEL THL FEL TEL FEL
Deferred tax liabilities EXERERE 198,576 78,628 277,204 220,595 97,759 318,354
Total effect on equity HERE T E 198,576 78,628 277,204 220,595 97,759 318,354

The effect of the above change in accounting policy on the
financial positions of the Group as at 31 December 2012 is as

EXEFABRZEHGHAEEAR _FT——_F
TZA=T—BZBBHRzZEmT

follows:
As at
31 December
2012
S
—E-CF
+=A=+-A
HK$'000
FHET
Increase in deferred tax liabilities JEAE R TE B &L 128,988
Total effect on equity HER2Hre 128,988
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 44
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE —Z— —F+

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

(continued)

Summary of the effect of the above change in

accounting policy (continued)

—A=+—H

e IS AN ()
LLEE
2.

The effects of the above changes in accounting policies on the
Group'’s basic and diluted earnings per share for the current and

prior year are as follows:

Impact on basic and diluted earnings per share

Impact on basic
earnings per share

BT RAEET B BN BHRE
8| ([ E BB S ) ()
EXEHBRz BB 2 EMM ()
EXERBER B HAEERFE MBEF
EHRERLEERAN 2 BN
HEREARBERRFN 2 XE

Impact on diluted
earnings per share

HEREXBFZZE HERBERENZZE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E——F - ——4F —E-—CF —E—%F
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL il AL oAl
Figures before adjustment TR 2 B F 1.2536 1.1239 1.2497 1.1141
Adjustment arising from HEFHRZ
changes in the Group's mEREEEE
accounting policy in R 12552
relation to application of CHEN ¢
amendments to HKAS 12 HEWMEZ
in respect of deferred BRI IE 2~ R
taxes on investment
properties (0.0187) (0.0114) (0.0187) (0.0113)
Figures after adjustment ARG ZET 1.2349 1.1125 1.2310 1.1028
Change in inventory costing method FERBKE R ENEE

In previous years, the cost of inventories is determined by the
retail method and is computed by reference to the retail selling
price of goods less the average gross profit margins. A new
inventory application system has been implemented during the

year to enhance the inventory control. Upon the new

implementation, costs of inventories are recalculated using the
weighted average method. The new implementation has no

significant impact to the Group’s consolidated financial

statements.

Change of depreciation rate

During the current year, Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited
(“Sogo HK"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has

agreed with the landlord, Hong Kong Island Development

Limited (“Hong Kong Island”), to early terminate the lease of
the Amazon, No. 12 Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon (the
“Premises”) after Hong Kong Island has exercised its right of
early termination under the lease. Sogo HK has agreed, inter

alia, to surrender and deliver up vacant possession of the

Premises by stage on or before 15 February 2014. As a result of

the early termination, the depreciation rate of the related

leasehold improvements and fixtures to the Premises has been

changed and charged over the remaining lease term. The

change in depreciation rate of these leasehold improvements
and fixtures has resulted an increase in depreciation charge for
the year by approximately HK$8.0 million and the remaining

periods in year 2013 and 2014 by approximately HK$20.0

million.
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Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2009-2011 cycle'
Disclosures — Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities'
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 joint arrangements and
disclosure of interests in other
entities: Transition guidance’
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment entities?
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 7

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial
statements’
HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements’
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other
entities’
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement’
HKAS 19 (as revised Employee benefits'
in 2011)
HKAS 27 (as revised Separate financial statements'
in2011)
HKAS 28 (as revised Investments in associates and
in2011) joint ventures'

Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income?

Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities?

Stripping costs in the production
phase of a surface mine'

Amendments to HKAS 1
Amendments to HKAS 32

HK(IFRIC)-INT 20

T Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012.

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 cycle
issued in June 2012

The Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 cycle include
a number of amendments to various HKFRSs. The amendments
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013. Amendments to HKFRSs include the amendments to
"HKAS 16 Property, plant and equipment” and the
amendments to HKAS 32 “Financial instruments: Presentation”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 44
for the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZ—F——F+—_A=+—HILFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 cycle
issued in June 2012 (continued)

The amendments to HKAS 16 clarify that spare parts, stand-by
equipment and servicing equipment should be classified as
property, plant and equipment when they meet the definition
of property, plant and equipment in HKAS 16 and as inventory
otherwise. The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of the amendments will have a material effect
on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify that income tax on
distributions to holders of an equity instrument and transaction
costs of an equity transaction should be accounted for in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income taxes”. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the amendments to HKAS 32 will have
no effect on the Group'’s consolidated financial statements as
the Group has already adopted this treatment.

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued,
including HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised
in 2011) and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 "Consolidated and
separate financial statements” that deal with consolidated
financial statements. HK(SIC)-INT 12 “Consolidation — Special
purpose entities” will be withdrawn upon the effective date of
HKFRS 10. Under HKFRS 10, there is only one basis for
consolidation, that is, control. In addition, HKFRS 10 includes a
new definition of control that contains three elements: (a)
power over an investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee, and (c) the ability
to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS
10 to deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in joint ventures”. HKFRS
11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which two or more
parties have joint control should be classified. HK(SIC)-INT 13
“Jointly controlled entities — Non-monetary contributions by
ventures” will be withdrawn upon the effective date of HKFRS
11. Under HKFRS 11, joint arrangements are classified as joint
operations or joint ventures, depending on the rights and
obligations of the parties to the arrangements. In contrast,
under HKAS 31, there are three types of joint arrangements:
jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly
controlled operations. In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS
11 are required to be accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, whereas jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31
can be accounted for using the equity method of accounting or
proportionate consolidation.
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Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (continued)
HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities
that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates
and/or unconsolidated structured entities. In general, the
disclosure requirements in HKFRS 12 are more extensive than
those in the current standards.

In July 2012, the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 were issued to clarify certain transitional guidance on
the application of these five HKFRSs for the first time.

These five standards, together with the amendments relating to
the transitional guidance, are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with earlier application
permitted provided that all of these standards are applied at the
same time.

The directors of the Company anticipate that these five
standards will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the annual period beginning 1 January 2013.
The directors of the Company have assessed the control in
respect of its subsidiaries, associates and a jointly controlled
entity under the new definition in the new and revised HKFRSs.
The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
these five standards is unlikely to have significant impact on
amounts in connection to subsidiaries, associates and a jointly
controlled entity of the Company currently reported in the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements.
The standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, and requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to
both financial instrument items and non-financial instrument
items for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements,
except in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those in the
current standards. For example, quantitative and qualitative
disclosures based on the three-level fair value hierarchy currently
required for financial instruments only under HKFRS 7 “Financial
instruments: Disclosures” will be extended by HKFRS 13 to cover
all assets and liabilities within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013, with earlier application permitted. The directors
of the Company anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be adopted in the
Group's consolidated financial statements for the annual period
beginning 1 January 2013 and that the application of the new
standard is unlikely to have significant impact on amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 44
for the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZ—F——F+—_A=+—HILFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 introduce new terminology for the
statement of comprehensive income and income statement.
Under the amendments to HKAS 1, a “statement of
comprehensive income” is renamed as a “statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income” and an “income
statement” is renamed as a “statement of profit or loss”. The
amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to present profit or
loss and other comprehensive income in either a single
statement or in two separate but consecutive statements.
However, the amendments to HKAS 1 require items of other
comprehensive income to be grouped into two categories: (a)
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss;
and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss when specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of
other comprehensive income is required to be allocated on the
same basis — the amendments do not change the option to
present items of other comprehensive income either before tax
or net of tax.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2012. The directors of the Company
anticipate that the amendments to HKAS 1 will be adopted in
the Group's consolidated financial statements for the annual
period beginning 1 January 2013 and the presentation of items
of other comprehensive income will be modified accordingly
when the amendments are applied in the consolidated financial
statements in the future accounting periods.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities and amendments to HKFRS 7
Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application issues
relating to the offset of financial assets and financial liabilities
requirements. Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning
of “currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off” and
“simultaneous realisation and settlement”.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose
information about rights of offset and related arrangements
(such as collateral posting requirements) for financial
instruments under an enforceable master netting agreement or
similar arrangement.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 are effective for the Group for the
annual period beginning on 1 January 2013 and interim periods
within the annual period. The disclosures should also be
provided retrospectively for all comparative periods. However,
the amendments to HKAS 32 are not effective and will be
adopted by the Group until annual period beginning on 1
January 2014, with retrospective application required.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 32 and HKFRS 7 may result in more
disclosures being made with regard to offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities in the future.

The directors of the Company anticipate that application of the
other new or revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on
the consolidated financial statements.
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Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair value,
as explained in accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of

during the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition

and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein.

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group's interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 44
for the year ended 31 December 2012 #EZ—F——F+—_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i) derecognises
the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities of the
subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date when control is
lost, (i) derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling
interests in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost
(including any components of other comprehensive income
attributable to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest, with any resulting difference being recognised
as a gain or loss in profit or loss attributable to the Group.
When assets of the subsidiary are carried at revalued amounts
or fair values and the related cumulative gain or loss has been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity, the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
directly to retained earnings as specified by applicable HKFRSs).
The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement” or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business
combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the
sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred
by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as
incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

° deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised
and measured in accordance with HKAS 12 “Income
taxes” and HKAS 19 “"Employee benefits” respectively;

° liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to
replace share-based payment arrangements of the
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
“Share-based payment” at the acquisition date (see the
accounting policy below); and

o assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for
sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current assets held
for sale and discontinued operations” are measured in
accordance with that Standard.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after re-assessment, the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase
gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests
and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s
net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made
on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-
controlling interests are measured at their fair value or, when
applicable, on the basis specified in another standard.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a
joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but
is not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment
is classified as held for sale. The financial statements of
associates used for equity accounting purposes are prepared
using uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under the
equity method, investments in associates are initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group'’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the associates.
When the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an
associate recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to
the Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment
of assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its
carrying amount, any impairment loss recognised forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to
the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are
recognised in the Group's consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of interests in the associate that are not
related to the Group.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity of the entity are referred to as jointly
controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities
are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the jointly controlled
entities. When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled
entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

The financial statements of jointly controlled entities used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform
accounting policies as those of the Group for like transactions
and events in similar circumstances.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of a jointly controlled entity recognised at
the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Jointly controlled entities (continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to
the Group’s investment in a jointly controlled entity. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets” as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its jointly controlled entity,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the jointly
controlled entity are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the jointly
controlled entity that are not related to the Group.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for
sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the non-current asset (or disposal group) is
available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within
one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of
control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of that
subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria
described above are met, regardless of whether the Group will
retain a non-controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the
sale.

For non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held
for sale fall within the scope of HKFRS 5, they are measured at
the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are sold and title has
been passed, at which time all the following conditions are
satisfied:

o the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods;

o the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)
. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

° it is probable that the economic benefits associated with
the transaction will flow to the Group; and

° the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Income from concessionaire sales is recognised upon sales of
goods by the relevant shops.

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Minimum guaranteed commission income representing
commission charged to concessionaires based on certain
percentage of turnover made, or floor area is recognised in
accordance with terms of contracts.

Interest income from a financial asset including financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investment is recognised when the
shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably).

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes (other than construction
in progress) are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment (other than construction in
progress) less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply
or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any
recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and,
for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are
classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

When buildings are in the course of development for production
or for administrative purposes, the amortisation of prepaid lease
payments provided during the construction period is included as
part of costs of buildings under construction. Buildings under
construction are carried at cost, less any identified impairment
losses. Depreciation of buildings commences when they are
available for use (i.e. when they are in the location and
condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management).

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation (including properties under construction
for such purposes). Investment properties include land held for
undetermined future use, which is regarded as held for capital
appreciation purpose.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at their fair
values. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss for the
period in which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties under
construction are capitalised as part of the carrying amount of
the investment properties under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use
and no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.

Club debenture
Club debenture is measured at cost less any impairment losses.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an income in the period in which they
are incurred.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leasing (continued)

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance or
an operating lease separately based on the assessment as to
whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred to the Group
unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases in
which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-
sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element of
the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those that
are classified and accounted for as investment properties under
the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise,
except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item that
forms part of the Company’s net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case, such exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity and will be reclassified from equity to profit or loss on
disposal of the foreign operation. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which cases, the exchange
differences are also recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rate prevailing at
the end of the reporting period. Income and expenses items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in
which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity under the heading of exchange reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, a disposal involving loss of joint control over a jointly
controlled entity that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable
to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before taxation as reported in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using the
fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties are
presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment property over
time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for such
investment properties are measured in accordance with the
above general principles set out in HKAS 12.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costs of inventories are calculated using weighted
average method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion
and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in
their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending
on the classification of the financial assets. All reqular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost less impairment loss
(except for debt investments that are designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition):

o the asset is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows;
and

o the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
value.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest method for debt
instruments measured subsequently at amortised cost. Interest
income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in
“investment income” line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL")

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL,
unless the Group designates an investment that is not held for
trading as at fair value through other comprehensive income
("FVTOCI”) on initial recognition. The Group has not designated
investments in unlisted equity securities as at FVTOCI on initial
application of HKFRS 9 (see note 27).

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria
(see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments
that meet the amortised cost criteria but are designated as at
FVTPL are measured at FVTPL. A debt instrument may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such
designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring
assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them
on different bases. The Group has not designated any debt
instrument as FVTPL on initial application of HKFRS 9.

Debt instruments are reclassified from amortised cost to FVTPL
when the business model is changed such that the amortised
cost criteria are no longer met. Reclassification of debt
instruments that are designated as FVTPL on initial recognition
is not allowed.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss is included in the “investment
income” line item in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned on these
financial assets.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial assets, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, objective evidence
of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty;
or

o breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on a
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group's past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments in the portfolio past the average credit period of 30
days, as well as observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly with the exception of trade receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with to the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
liabilities are either held for trading or those designated as at
FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

. it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

. it is a derivative, except for a derivative that is a financial
guarantee contract or a designated and effective hedging
instrument.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised directly in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or
loss is included in the ‘Investment income’ line item in profit or
loss and includes any interest paid on the financial liabilities.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank borrowings, bonds,
trade and other payables, concessionaire sales payable and
amount due to a non-controlling shareholder of subsidiaries are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
immediately.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit
or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions

The fair value of employee services received in an equity-settled
share-based payment transaction is determined by reference to
the fair value of share options at the grant date. The fair value
of employee services is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share-based payment reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the
share-based payment reserve.

When the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payment reserve will be transferred
to share premium. When the share options are not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
based payment reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group recognises
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended
to compensate. Other government grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group
with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.
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4.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the directors of the Company are required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods. The following are estimates that the directors of the
Company, have made in the process of applying the entity’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Income taxes

At 31 December 2012, no deferred tax asset has been
recognised on the tax losses of approximately HK$538.7 million
(2011: HK$606.3 million) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. The realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly
depends on whether sufficient future assessable profits or
taxable temporary differences will be available in the future. In
cases where the estimated future assessable profits or taxable
temporary difference are more than previously estimated, a
material recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, which
would be recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the period in which the revised
estimate takes place.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
As described in note 27, the Group has investments in unlisted
equity securities with carrying amount of HK$50.7 million (2011:
HK$50.7 million) in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2012. The management estimated
its fair value taking into account primarily the fair value of
underlying investment property held by the investee after
adjusting for lack of marketability of the equity securities.
Favourable or unfavourable change to the estimation could
affect the fair value of the investments measured at fair value
through profit or loss.

Investment properties situated in the PRC

As described in note 18, investment properties situated in the
PRC, other than the property in Tianjin as at 31 December 2012,
are stated at fair value determined by professional valuers or the
management of the Group by reference to valuations performed
by independent professional valuers.
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Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Investment properties situated in the PRC (continued)
The fair value of completed investment property situated in
Qingdao is determined based on the direct capitalisation
method by applying with appropriate capitalisation rate in
converting the rental income into capital value, and also
consider income method by taking into account the current
rents passing of the property interests and the reversionary
potentials of the tenancies. The fair value of investment property
situated in Harbin, which has substantially completed the
construction and is under process in obtaining property
ownership certificate and related inspection on completion, is
determined by reference to comparable sales evidence as
available in the relevant market to arrive at the capital value of
the property interest as if the property interests were completed
at the date of valuation and taking into account the expected
costs estimated to completion. The fair value of investment
property situated in Tianjin as at 31 December 2012 is
determined by reference to the sale and purchase agreement
signed by the Group with an independent third party on the
same date (see note 29).

In relying on the valuation reports of the independent
professional valuers, the management has exercised its
judgment and is satisfied that the method of valuation is
reflective of the market conditions prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Any changes in the market conditions will
affect the fair value of the investment properties of the Group.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities arising
from investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group's investment property portfolio and concluded that none
of the Group's investment properties are held under a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment properties over
time, rather than through sale. Therefore, the directors of the
Company have determined that the “sale” presumption set out
in the amendments to HKAS 12 is not rebutted. As a result, the
Group has not recognised any deferred taxes on changes in fair
value of investment properties situated in Hong Kong as the
Group is not expected to have tax consequence on disposal of
those investment properties. For investment properties situated
in PRC, the Group has recognised deferred taxes on changes in
fair value as those properties are subject to land appreciation
taxes and enterprise income taxes upon disposal as appropriate.
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4.
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Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Prepaid lease payments

Included in the Group's prepaid lease payments is a parcel of
land of 31,376 square meters adjacent to the Group'’s
department store site located in Shenhe District, Shenyang in
the PRC (the "Plot”) which land use right was awarded to the
Group through a tender. The carrying amount of the Plot is
HK$655,442,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
HK$650,172,000) (see note 20). It was intended that the Plot
will be for commercial building development use. The land
premium was fully paid on 22 February 2010 but the Group has
yet to apply for the land use right certificate and development
has not yet been commenced. It was the Group’s understanding
that the Plot was subject to a 30-metre height limit during the
process of which the contract for the grant of land use right
dated 28 December 2011 was entered and concluded with the
government. However, the Group has learnt in around late
August 2012 that a 15-metre height limit to the Plot may have
been imposed, which the Group suspects to have followed a
change of the city planning relating to protection of historical
architectural sites. The Group has therefore been seeking
clarification of, and assistance in dealing with, the situation
through the district government.

Up to the date of these financial statements, the Group has not
received any formal response or feedback, and therefore unable
to verify the news about the change of the city planning and its
implications to the Plot. As this matter is still at a preliminary
stage and given the counter party is the government and
involves a number of different departments/bureaux, the
management of the Group is not in a position to assess with
certainty the development, impact and outcome. Accordingly
there can be no assurance that a 30-metre height limit will still
be applicable to the Plot or that had the 15-metre height limit
been confirmed, an agreed resolution could be achieved or that
the Group would be successful in obtaining a reasonable
remedy and/or financial compensation without undue delay.

If the Group fails to obtain better terms for the development of
the Plot or if further less favourable terms to the Group are
imposed by the relevant authority prior to obtaining the land
use rights certificate, the development project of the Plot may
be delayed or adversely affected, which may adversely affect the
carrying amounts of prepaid lease payments of the Group.

Despite the uncertainties involved, the management of the
Group considers no impairment is necessary as the Group has
reasonable grounds to pursue the matter with the relevant
government authorities based on the advice from its PRC legal
counsels.
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Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
includes the bank borrowings and bonds disclosed in notes 31
and 33, net of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
regular basis. As part of this review, the directors of the
Company consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors of the Company, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through the payment of dividends, new share
issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or
the redemption of existing debt.

B ER

AEEEREEA  ARRAEE Y EBa
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Financial Instruments o =
Categories of financial instruments SRITEER
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-CF —ET——%F
+=A +=A
=+—8H =+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Financial assets SRMEE
Financial assets at FVTPL (note 27) BAFEFABRZEREE
(MF5E27) 2,669,210 1,144,574
Financial assets measured at amortised cost BEBENATECEREE
(including cash and cash equivalents) (BHEREMIRESEEY) 8,693,349 7,434,084
Financial liabilities 3=
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost BN AFTEC S RBE 12,882,524 8,457,286
Derivative financial liabilities PTESBmAaE 16,429 14,333
Financial risk management objectives and policies EEREEENREEE

The Group’s major financial instruments include bank balances
and cash, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
trade and other receivables, trade and other payables, derivative
financial liabilities, amount due from/to a jointly controlled
entity, concessionaire sales payable, bank borrowings, bonds
and amount due to a non-controlling shareholder of
subsidiaries. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner.
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Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Currency risk

The functional currency of the Company and its major
subsidiaries in Hong Kong is HK$ in which most of the
transactions are denominated. The functional currency of those
subsidiaries operating in PRC is RMB in which most of its
transactions are denominated. Certain bank balances and bank
borrowings of the Group are denominated in United States
Dollar ("US$") amounting to approximately HK$2,983,159,000
(2011: HK$561,057,000) and HK$694,313,000 (2011:
HK$433,974,000), respectively. In addition, certain financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are denominated in
US$ amounting to approximately HK$2,486,676,000 (2011:
HK$1,011,431,000). Moreover, bonds are denominated in US$
amounting to approximately HK$6,161,708,000 (2011: HK$nil).
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy as HK$ is effectively pegged to US$. However, the
management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arises.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change of 0.5% (2011: 0.5%) in exchange
rate of US$ against HK$ while all other variables are held
constant. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period for a 0.5% (2011:
0.5%) change in foreign currency rates.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) e R (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 H#E —T——F+=-F=+— ¢¢r§

TE T A (&)
PEEREE B REE 5

INE B B
$ AREEELTEMBARZEEEE S
EEq]k_LB/\/\%J//(/%EIg: E/\EP.%&_(%
zﬁﬁ% RIZIMEERE A ARE B K5
RHGUNAREEE - KEEBETHRIAHELD
2,983,159,000%L(=Z ——4% : 561,057,000
BIT) 2 R1T41F 12694,313,0008 L ( =&
——1%F 1 433,974,000) Z SR{TIEEH A ETE
o lbih e BT 9B A2 492,486,676,00078
7T (ZZF——4 :1,011,431,00067T) 2R
FTEFABZZEBEERDNAHY
6,161,708,000 (=L ——F : TF L) Z
BEHFMAETLEE - AR THETLEHNBE
Mo REBIRGWEINEE HHEK - Al 0 B
BEQEEINERK  WHEBREEEITE
KINE R B o

TRFAVAEERET L BT ZERATEEHIR
05%(=F——4F :05%) /A EEF  MAA
Hh BB TR 2 RS - URE D ITE
a%ﬂimﬁ%ﬁ%%iﬁ%ﬁ%lﬁa WA R HA RS
HEER05% (T ——F :05%)INEXRE
BB E -

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2012 2011
—E-C—fF —E——%F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
(Decrease) increase in profit for the year F A O 2) 5
— if HK$ weakens against US$ — WEBTHETRE (6,931) 5,692
— if HK$ strengthens against US$ — WEAITHETHE 6,931 (5,692)

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as the
year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during the
year.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation to
fixed-rate bank borrowings, fixed coupon rate bonds and
fixed-rate balances with a jointly controlled entity. The Group is
also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk relating to the
Group's floating-rate bank deposits and bank borrowings. The
Group currently does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, the management monitors interest rate exposure and
will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should
the need arise.
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Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group's sensitivity to cash flow interest rate risk has been
determined based on the exposure to interest rates for bank
borrowings (excluding the specific bank borrowing for
construction purpose) and floating rate bank deposits at the
end of the reporting period and the reasonably possible change
taking place at the beginning of each year and held constant
through the year. A 100 basis points (2011: 100 basis points)
increase or decrease is used for other variable rate balances,
which represents management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates. For those bank balances with
interest rates below 1% per annum, the analysis below only
reflects the sensitivity of 50 basis points decrease (limit to 0%).
The Group's sensitivity to interest rate risk at the end of the
reporting period while all other variables were held constant
after taking into account the impact of the finance costs
capitalised in construction in progress is as follows:

TRITEE)
BEEBRETERNRKE (@)

FZE@Ep (&)

AEEHBSRAERRR 2 SURE - DIRER
REPHEAEERRTEE(TREFTEZRIT
EEERERR) LB RTERZFZRAR -

R EFEFNEEAEHIR 2 E8 MmN e
FUEFTEEET o 100EE26(2011  100EE,)
MR LPRAREMZELAS  RREEREY
FIERATGEA EE TG - HRFEER1%
FIROIBITHES  TENDITH R RREF X
TRESOEER N EHE (BRMN THEEI0%) °
EEEMBHESTE  KEBMNEEAL
RERTREE  AEERGSHMEEASEF
ERBRBENT

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+-HLEE

2012 2011
—E——F —ET——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Increase (decrease) in profit for the year A RE R A0 GRLA)
— as a result of increase in interest rate — BRFE EF 48,991 20,271
— as a result of decrease in interest rate — ARF R TE (43,998) (19,017)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at 31
December 2012 in relation to each class of recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position. In order to
minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has
formulated a defined fixed credit policy and delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable regularly at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company consider
that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced. Retail sales
are mainly on cash basis, either in cash, debit card or credit card
payments.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies or government authority.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk in
relation to trade and other receivables, with exposure spread
over a number of counterparties and customers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE - T ——F+ -/ =+—

6. Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

e IS AN ()
HES

6. TRITH (&)
HHEBEER O RBEK ()

Credit risk (continued) FEERRK(E)
The Group's concentration of credit risk by geographical AEBNEREEERBKBIENS TEEE
locations is mainly in Hong Kong, which accounted for 60% BE HEE_ZE——Ft+_A=1+—HEHK
(2011: 66%) of the total trade receivable as at 31 December RN 4EEE 2 60% (_T**E 1 66%) °
2012.
Price risk EixER
The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit or loss AEBRAFEFABEZERMEERITES
and derivative financial liabilities are measured at fair value at mﬁ%{f)ﬂ WEMEEER 2 A TEE - A
the end of the reporting period. Therefore, the Group is CAREBEEEERRER - BRERBERFA
exposed to price risk. The management manages this exposure TH}"L R IRBHEA SR RHERER - I AF
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different risk Bt A\ B ZeRmEERTESRBEZHS
profiles. Details of the financial assets at fair value through DRIBM 27 & 32 ©
profit or loss and derivative financial liabilities are set out in
notes 27 and 32 respectively.
The Group's sensitivity to price risk on the financial assets at fair FEHEMEESESTET  AEENRREHBE
value through profit or loss and derivative financial liabilities at HH ;T?EQ:FTEJ)\?@ SZERMBERITES
the end of the reporting period while all other variables were BMEE 7 ERRBRERENT
held constant is as follows:
HK$'000
FET

2012 —EBCF
Reasonably possible change in price Big 2 Alge e IR & g 5%
Increase (decrease) in post-tax profit for the year FE RGBS N Crd)

— as a result of increase in price — AAMERIZE 112,100

— as a result of decrease in price — HRERRD (112,100)
2011 —E——F
Reasonably possible change in price BRI a B EE) 5%
Increase (decrease) in post-tax profit for the year FBRF& A0 OGR4

— as a result of increase in price — BRMEREIE N 47,721

— as a result of decrease in price — ARERRD (47,721)
Liquidity risk RBESER

RERRBDECRARE AEBERRESE

92

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by the management to finance the Group’s operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and
ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings and bonds as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31 December 2012, the Group has
available unutilised borrowing facilities of approximately
HK$2,149.3 million (2011: HK$261.7 million). Details of which
are set out in note 31.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has
been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
Group can be required to pay.

The table includes both interest and principal cash flows. To the
extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted
amount is derived from interest rate curve at the end of the
reporting period.
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Financial Instruments (continued) 6. ETRITE (&)
Financial risk management objectives and policies BEEREIER N REGE (&)
(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBESER(E)
In addition, the following table details the Group'’s liquidity AN TRENAEBENITESRI TEMRE
analysis for its derivative financial instruments. The tables have HRHT - ZERBIES FREEENTET A 2R,
been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual net cash RIZAXZRSCREAN) Bnt - REBLSTAT
(inflows) and outflows on derivative instruments that settle on a BEmrEsEE 7 RBFIBE CRA) BB 4E o
net basis, and the undiscounted gross (inflows) and outflows on BENSBIET  WELEX-ETBE K
those derivatives that require gross settlement. When the ER(INERSHARBAEFNRSELRRT) B
amount payable is not fixed, the amount disclosed has been E e AEEMNTESRTAMNRBESITER
determined by reference to the projected interest rates/ SREHE AAEEERR ARNIHEY
exchange rates as illustrated by the interest rate/exchange rate THRATETAENBE S REREIESES -
existing at the end of the reporting period. The liquidity analysis
for the Group's derivative financial instruments are prepared
based on the contractual maturities as the management
consider that the contractual maturities are essential for an
understanding of the timing of the cash flows of derivatives.
Liquidity and interest risk tables TEED KT E R fER
Weighted
average Total
effective undiscounted
interest rate Less than 1-3 3 months 1-5 Over cash flows Carrying
mETH 1 month months to 1 year years 5 years B3 amount
BRFI= AR -E=@B =@AZ-% -Z5f BENE ReRE RHEE
% HK$000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
FET TER FET TET TET TER TET
31 December 2012 —E-CE
+=A=+-8
Non-derivative financial liabilities i+ ¢ ®EE
Trade and other payables EHERR
EfbER R - 1275741 396,077 - - - 1671818 1,671,818
Amount due to a non-controlling ERREAR—%
shareholder of subsidiaries HERBR 2 ER - - - - 175,765 - 175,765 175,765
Amount due to ajointly controlled  FEf— R L FE 4
entity B 0.50% - - 92,287 - - 92,287 92,056
Bank borrowing — fixed rate BOBE-ERHE 3.50% - 3,113 9,513 368,440 - 381,066 360,760
Bank borrowings — variable rate FITEE 28X 1.65% 849,006 174,927 266,617 3,311,773 - 4,602,323 4,420,417
Bonds E% 4.94% 101,719 - 200,531 515,207 2720250 8174797 6,161,708
2,226,466 574,117 568,948  9,008275 2720250  15098,056 12,882,524
Derivative — gross settlement FTATE — BEEE
Interest rate swap FREE
— Inflow —RA - (99) (299) (1,140) (13,552) (15,090)
— Outflow — it - - 1,710 6,841 24,958 33,509
- (99) 1,411 5,701 11,406 18,419 9,579
Derivative — net settlement TETE — FHEE
Cross currency swap RNEHEH - 7,029 - - - 7,029 6,850
FIEEREBRERATE
“E-CFFER 9 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B #&3R R M 5% (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZT——F+_-F=

Financial Instruments (continued) 6. TRIT R (&)
Financial risk management objectives and policies BEEREER N REGE (&)
(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBESER(F)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (continued) TEE L KFIEREREK (%)
Weighted
average Total
effective undiscounted
interest rate Less than 1-3 3 months 1-5 Over cash flows Carrying
NETH 1 month months to 1 year years 5 years IR amount
ERAH= —fEAR —Z=fEf =EAZE#F —ZR% AFNE Bgne FEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fisn T Fin Fix T Fisn Fin
31 December 2011 —2—-&
T=A=t-8
Non-derivative financial liabilities ~ 3474 2 RE &
Trade and other payables ENERHREA
R - 1,211,065 366,742 31,826 49,540 - 1,659,173 1,659,173
Amount due to a non-controlling ERHERE—
shareholder of subsidiaries 34 Hxﬂxiz%ﬁx - - 174,379 - 174,379 174,379
Bank borrowing — fixed rate FOEE —EERR 3.50% 3,131 9,394 379,779 392,304 357,860
Bank borrowings — variable rate RITEE — 28F% 1.16% 2,503,063 14,406 248,239 3,699,378 77,722 6,542,808 6,265,874
3,714,128 384,279 289,459 4,303,076 77,722 8,768,664 8,457,286
Derivative — gross settlement TETRE —BEEE
Interest rate swap pilkged i
— Inflow — A - (133) (401) (1,790) (15,243) (17,567)
— Outflow — i - - 1,719 6,877 26,815 35,411
- (133) 1,318 5,087 11,572 17,844 9,994
Derivative — net settlement fTHTA— FHEE
Cross currency swap RXEKH - - 6,543 - - 6,543 4339
The amounts included above for variable interest rate EXBIETEERMBEZFHNEITAEREZ

instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities is subject to
change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the

reporting period.

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are

determined as follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices;

o the fair value of derivative instruments is calculated using
discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable yield
curve for the duration of the instruments for non-optional

derivatives; and

° the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow

analysis.
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Financial Instruments (continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Fair value (continued)

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate to their fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments
that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the
fair value is observable.

. Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets or liabilities.

o Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or
liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

TRITEE)
BEEBRETERNRKE (@)

DVEE)

ARREZRS  BREBHERARGEEMHRE
ARzeREERERABRAEREATE

GEE=a

REEUMBRRRER 2D FENE

TEREHVTUNTERBETEZSHIA
DT HRABEATERES R —E=M -

s EFB-RATEHENBECHFNEEXE
BERABRT ISP M RFABERMAG

H o

o B_RRAVEFEDNERE-HEFAZR
EBS BEEXABAER (BER)HK
AR (B ERITE) BRBARESL -

o FBRRVERENFAALFREATE
EMSHBR(ELIBRBABR) 2EE

HEBBEZHEETESL -

31 December 2012
—EB-—f+=-H=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—& E-& E=4 At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET THET FHET
Financial assets at FVTPL: BATEE B
Held for trading investments  #FH{EEFIKE
— Listed equity securities — EWRAFES 131,874 - - 131,874
— Unlisted debt securities — I LHES - 2,486,676 - 2,486,676
Others Hith
— Unlisted equity — I EWRRA
securities (note) #5H (fIEE) - - 50,660 50,660
Total 5T 131,874 2,486,676 50,660 2,669,210
Financial liabilities at FVTPL: WAV EEABREY
CRIBE :
Derivative financial liabilites T4 ¢ ma & - 16,429 - 16,429
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %:4& BF &Rz M sE (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE —ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

6. Financial Instruments (continued) 6. €T A (&)
Fair value measurements recognised in the REFEMBRRRERZ AT EHE
consolidated statement of financial position €))

(continued)

31 December 2011

—ET——F+=-fA=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EF— F-H B4 @5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FAET
Financial assets at FVTPL: BAFERAER
LERMEE
Held for trading investments  #FH{EE FiKE
— Listed equity securities — FHRAES 82,483 - - 82,483
— Unlisted debt securities — I LHES - 1,011,431 - 1,011,431
Others Hh
— Unlisted equity — LA
securities (note) 5 - - 50,660 50,660
Total st 82,483 1,011,431 50,660 1,144,574
Financial liabilities at FVTPL: BAFEFABRZ
CRIBE :
Derivative financial liabilities TESRAE - 14,333 - 14,333
Note: The unlisted equity securities investment at 31 December 2012 and 31 ek : R=ZT—=F+-A=+—HARK=-Z—F+=H8
December 2011, represents the retained 10% equity interest in Shenyang ST BRI ETRABFRERKMITIOE=Z
Jiajian Property Development Limited (“Shenyang liajian”) after the ——FRENEERGEENERRBRAR(DES
disposal in 2011 set out in note 39. There was no significant change in fair ERDRRZBN10%ZE - EWEFENHLDTFER
value during both years. BEENE(L -
There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 in the current E—MME L EESEREEWRGER -
and prior years.
7. Turnover 7. EEEE
Turnover represents the amount received and receivable for et KEFAEEFAIIAZEELE R
goods sold by the Group to outside customers, net of discounts T E W R EWSIERT I R Y EAE R IE - %
and sales related taxes, income from concessionaire sales, FrEEEE WA RIGUIL AL RS WA -
service income and rental income during the year, and is ST
analysed as follows:
2012 2011
—E-=F —=——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET &
Sales of goods — direct sales EntEE —HiEEeE 3,059,477 2,871,430
Income from concessionaire sales B EEHEE WA 2,219,242 2,046,443
Service income AR A 121,681 112,410
Rental income AU A 123,043 101,667
5,523,443 5,131,950
The cost of sales are analysed as follows: SHEKADHTAT -
Cost of goods sold B s A 2,167,834 2,045,005
Other cost of sales HundEEK AR 88,512 87,072
2,256,346 2,132,077

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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Segment Information

Information reported to the board of directors of the Company
(the “Board of Directors”), being the chief operating decision
maker, for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment
of segment performance focusing on sales of goods, provision
of services, lease operations and property holding in Hong Kong

and the PRC.

The Group has two reportable and operating segments
geographically, Hong Kong and the PRC which are managed
separately. The Group determines its operating segments based
on the internal reports reviewed by the Board of Directors that
are used to allocate resources and assess performance.

The Group has no customers that contributed over 10% of the

total revenue of the Group for both years.

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results

by reportable and operating segment:

2 BAEH
EHRERHGEREIREERENAAIESE L
FRHMRIKEE - k5 - HEXBGRYXE
BaEEBRTED 2 ERIE  FHEHRER -

AEBEMBEOMER 2 WRELE DA BIE
BRHE AEBREEEESEMIWIRIE
HORE 2 AR M EEERLEDED ©

REEREF REBVEZFEEBBRE
B2 B 10% °

KRR EE
REBIRAIMEDEE D 2 Wam REEDITIN
T~

Consolidated

Hong Kong PRC total
BB 22 mERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FHET
For the year ended 31 December 2012 HEZE=-Z——-F+=8
=t+t—BLFE
Segment revenue o EE
External sales YN E 4,392,649 1,130,794 5,523,443
Result i
Segment result DELELE 1,886,296 329,365 2,215,661
Fair value changes on investment REMENFEE
properties 184,420
Investment income FEWA 352,080
Share of profit of a jointly controlled FE(G — X R4
entity B ar 30,297
Share of profits of associates =y N b 280,290
Finance costs BhE R A (307,787)
Profit before taxation M A BT 2,754,961

s 97
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) A
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE —Z— —F+

VPN

—A=t-BILFE

SR mR M ()

8. Segment Information (continued) 8. DEPER (E)
Segment revenues and results (continued) ﬁﬁB Hﬂzé&%ﬁi )
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
B HE RG]
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FAT
For the year ended 31 December 2011 HZE=-ZT——F+=A
=t+t—HLFE
Segment revenue panz il gy
External sales N E 4,091,393 1,040,557 5,131,950
Result ES
Segment result PaR:itE < 1,756,746 282,217 2,038,963
Fair value changes on investment BEMENTEE
properties 297,763
Investment income LEUWA 64,301
Share of profit of a jointly controlled G — R L FEHEH]
entity BEa A 29,393
Share of profits of associates FE(REE &N R)E A 221,892
Finance costs BhE AR (57,911)
Profit before taxation R A AIE A 2,594,401
The accounting policies of the reportable and operating AR 9 80 2 2 5T IR B AN £ B AT A 3 At
segments are the same as the Group'’s accounting policies SHHERAR o D IHEF }E%Qaﬁ BEEY 3%
described in note 3. Segment profit represents the profit earned - /\ﬁﬂi%ﬁ%{ﬂﬁﬁ SRR R ARIESIE SR

by each segment without share of profits of associates and a
jointly controlled entity, fair value changes on investment
properties, investment income and finance costs. This is the
measure reported to the Board of Directors for the purposes of
resources allocation and performance assessment.
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Segment Information (continued)
Segment assets and liabilities

/-\i /R*’I_ (nla
%BﬁE&EF

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities z]x%@?ﬁﬁh&%%ﬁ%ﬁz BERBES W
by reportable and operating segment: T
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
&g i e
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHExT FHET
As at 31 December 2012 NR-—EB——F+=8
=+—H
Assets BE
Segment assets DEfEE 8,529,225 9,713,031 18,242,256
Financial assets at fair value through AT ERTABZRZ
profit or loss SREE 2,669,210
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R —REREGE s 483,112
Amount due from a jointly controlled FEU — = R %IJ
entity g@g*ﬁ 18 209,275
Interests in associates i AN e 2,314,880
Assets classified as held for sale DEABEHESE 667,335
Unallocated assets RKOMEE 12,737
Consolidated total assets e EERE 24,598,805
Liabilities aE
Segment liabilities DEBEE 1,295,475 954,695 2,250,170
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity — FEft—R L EHEH
EREIAE 92,056
Bank borrowings RITEE 4,781,177
Bonds &5 6,161,708
Liabilities associated with assets DHEAERBELEEEY
classified as held for sale aE 66,063
Unallocated liabilities APEAE 765,606
Consolidated total liabilities REAERE 14,116,780
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) A

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE —ZE— —F+_-A=+— BILEE

SR mR M ()

8. Segment Information (continued) 8. DEBEHR (&)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ}iﬁ{i #)
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
BB H mERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET FET
Other segment information Httip &R
Amounts included in the measure of HEPPIBRRONEE
segment profit or loss or segment assets: & &7 E%E :
Addition to non-current assets IEMBEERE 66,530 2,995,085 3,061,615
Depreciation of property, plant and WME - BEMKEZITE
equipment 82,574 133,653 216,227
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, HEWZE - BB Kk
plant and equipment 2 (Was) E1E (213) 475 262
Impairment for trade and other receivables & Ui 88 7k & £ fib fE Uk
RIERE 21 107 128
(Reversal of) write-down of obsolete WIS (B O] Rk 8
inventories (63) 337 274
Release of prepaid lease payments i‘ﬁﬁfﬁg\ RIEEE - 10,775 10,775
Share-based payment [EEHRRE N 221 - 221
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
B H AW
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET
(restated)
(&%)
As at 31 December 2011 HN-T——F
+=ZA=+—H
Assets AE
Segment assets DEEE 7,343,148 7,485,063 14,828,211
Financial assets at fair value through BATETABRZ
profit or loss ﬁ%ﬁﬁ% 1,144,574
Interest in a jointly controlled entity A— R EE T e 486,089
Amount due from a jointly controlled e — zﬁ/ﬂi\ﬂ% Gl
entity EEEHIE 69,899
Interests in associates NI £ 2,039,839
Unallocated assets RKAOMEE 12,737
Consolidated total assets REEERE 18,581,349
Liabilities =L
Segment liabilities PEEE 1,174,792 903,941 2,078,733
Bank borrowings RITIEE 6,623,734
Unallocated liabilities ROBAE 769,943
Consolidated total liabilities FEBERE 9,472,410
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Segment Information (continued) 8. DIER (&)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) THEEREE(H)
Consolidated
Hong Kong PRC total
BB s RAYAEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F&T FAIT FAT
Other segment information Http mME R
Amounts included in the measure of FrENEEENSEHEE
segment profit or loss or segment assets:  B4E 2 #ZE ¢
Addition to non-current assets FRBEERE 46,979 928,147 975,126
Depreciation of property, plant and ME BELRZREITE
equipment 75,251 136,619 211,870
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME - WER&E
equipment 2 B8 - 172 172
Impairment for (reversal of impairment for) [f& U B 7k & E b fE Uk
trade and other receivables SRIBRE (BEE) 120 (262) (142)
(Reversal of) write-down of obsolete ST SR, (B o)) B
inventories (439) 84 (355)
Release of prepaid lease payments TE A & R IEE - 11,1 11,11
Share-based payment B 50 2,513 - 2,513

At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the unallocated
segment assets represent club debentures held by the Group
and unallocated segment liabilities mainly represent tax payable,
deferred tax liabilities, amount due to a non-controlling
shareholder of subsidiaries and derivative financial liabilities.

Geographical information
Analysis of the Group’s non-current assets by geographical
location of the assets are detailed below:

R-B——F+_A=+—BN_T——%
+ZA=ZF+—R0 ROoEMNSHEERELRE
B zeMEEFNAI RN HEEEEE
JEREE - BERGEE  BAWNBARZ—
IR BB R TESRARE -

i & & ¥
REEMEWEE D 2 REBERBDEESN
JUNNE

2012 2011

—®-=f —r-2F
Hong Kong PRC Hong Kong PRC
Bk i &5 5]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT THET THET FET
Non-current assets FREEE 1,800,800 7,641,967 1,832,374 5,317,943

Note: Non-current assets excluded interests in associates and a jointly controlled MEE -

entity.

FRBEETBRERBE AR R —RARZEHERE

= o

FEEREBERAD
—E-—FER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) RAMBHRENGE(E)

for the year ended 31 December 2012 # & —Z— —F+

10.

11.

102

—A=

+

HES

Other Income 9. Hflg A
2012 2011
—E-=F —=——F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Management fee income BEBIA 87,508 72,990
Project income BEEKA 7,842 5,360
Government subsidy (note a) BB (Fista) 25,950 25,964
Net exchange gain S YA 2,589 12,157
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal HE — M B A Al B AR
of a subsidiary R - 36,067
Others (note b) E b (FizEb) 102,982 97,360
226,871 249,898
Notes: B 5E
(a) The amount represents the government subsidies provided by the PRC (a) Ze PR g RIRMEREENBATHE) - 1

local authorities to the Group for subsidising its operational activities and
promotional activities conducted by the Group. All of them had no specific

conditions attached.

RAKBEETEXBREEHERE Y - 2o WA HE
TR BB AN EAE o

(b) Others mainly represent bank credit card recharge, commission income (b) Hip EERRBITEAREMLET - MERA RS
and entrance fee income. BIA -
Investment Income 10. REWA
2012 2011
=F—-F| T —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Interest income on bank deposits fEﬁT SN PN 147,623 52,035
Dividend income g BUA
Held for trading investments #%T’EEE&E 12,432 13,763
Change in fair value of financial assets TREEQTESY
Held for trading investments HIEBEEIRE 188,046 12,391
Derivative financial instruments PTEERITA 425 (13,888)
Others Hoh 3,554 -
352,080 64,301
Fair Value Changes on Investment Properties 11. IREYEANTEESTH
2012 2011
—E-=F —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
Change in fair value of investment properties: WEMERNTEEZY
— realised gains on disposal of other — HEHMREWEER W
investment properties 1,498 1,564
— realised gains on disposal of an investment —NEBEREMES
properties holding subsidiary (note 39) MR E R e
(P5E39) - 201,782
1,498 203,346
— unrealised gains — R 182,922 94,417
184,420 297,763
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12. Finance Costs

12. BB KA

2012 2011
—E——F —E——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT T
Interest on: TRIEE ZAE
Bank borrowings: |ITEE -
— wholly repayable within five years — ERAFRNEBHEE 113,223 57,779
— wholly repayable after five years — /Eﬁf‘ﬁif?:;‘l%(%ﬁi - 4,739
Bonds: &%
— wholly repayable within five years — BERTERNEBHER 182,881 -
— wholly repayable after five years — ERAFREHEER 21,489 -
Others Hh 14,204 6,411
331,797 68,929
Less: Amounts capitalised o BRI eEE (24,010) (11,018)
307,787 57,911

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year arising on HK dollar
denominated borrowings and RMB denominated borrowings at

FR BEEMZBERETIRAEREE -
RADRR2EBTBRITAEFRENF1.45E

interest rates calculated by reference to Hong Kong Interbank Z167E(ZZE—F : N F035EEZ151E)

Offered Rate (“HIBOR"), ranging from 1.45% to 1.67% (2011:
0.35% to 1.51%) per annum and at fixed interest rate of 3.5%

ZHBTTEEAREEMERISE(ZE—F -
35E)ZARBEE -

(2011: 3.5%) per annum respectively, on qualifying assets.

13. Taxation

13. BB

2012 2011
—E-CF %
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET
(restated)
(E5)
The tax charge comprises: MIEZHBETINIES :

Hong Kong Profits Tax EFEBRER 321,378 279,144
PRC Tax (note) B ZE RIS B (BT ) 139,720 233,826

(Over)underprovision in prior years: BAFE (AN TR
Hong Kong Profits Tax EEFEH (4,280) 162
456,818 513,132
Deferred tax charge (note 34) RAERIESE (B 5E34) 41,014 41,150
497,832 554,282
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated BEBFIERDRIBEMEFE 2 AT ERBREF

assessable profit for both years.

2 165%:1E -

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law"”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards.

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed on dividends in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1 January
2008 onwards. Deferred taxation of HK$19,877,000 (2011:

HK$19,356,000) in respect of distributable profit of PRC entities

amounting of HK$198,771,000 (2011: HK$193,563,000) have
been provided during the year ended 31 December 2012.

RiBHEARLMBEEMBIOE ([ REFRS
BOE D) REEMETUERBRED - HEMBA
FAE-ZTTNF-A—HRBEZHER25% °

BIBDEMERE #-ETNE—A Bt
9 24 kAR BB 2 R P BRER A9 FE 2 % B IR
TEMRL o BA*i—_iwL:ﬁJEwL—EJti
g PREEEASIRFIE198,771,000/8 7T (=
T — —4F : 193,563,000 7T ) Fr e R 2 IR T
T 18 /19,877,000 7t (2011 : 19,356,000

BIT) e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %:4& BF &Rz M sE (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE —ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

13. Taxation (continued) 13. FIE (48)

104

According to the requirements of the Provisional Regulations of
the PRC on Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT") effective from 1
January 1994 and amended on 8 January 2011, and the
Implementation Rules on the Provisional Regulations of the PRC
on Land Appreciation Tax effective from 27 January 1995
(collectively referred to the “LAT Regulations”), all gains arising
from the sale or transfer of real estate in the PRC with effect
from 1 January 1994 are subject to LAT at progressive rates
ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land value,
being the proceeds from the sale of properties less deductible
expenditures including payments made for acquisition of land
use rights, costs and expenses for the development of the land
or for construction of new buildings and supporting facilities, or
the assessed value for old buildings and structures, tax payable
relating to transfer of the real estate and other deductible items
prescribed by the Ministry of Finance. Apart from the
aforementioned deductions, property developers enjoy an
additional deduction, which is equal to 20% of the payment
made for acquisition of land use rights and the costs of land
development and construction of new buildings or related
facilities.

R—AANFE—F—BRERNPEARILRN
B+ i 8 ER BT IR ([ i ER ) - 5]
R-ZE——F—FN B M—ANAF—A
Tt BREAPE L IR ER T ITIESE
MBI BER(SEBI LBEBIELN D B
—hAANME—A—BEFETEEMENLE
SEEMEEANBSASMNLHIZERHRE
TREW30% E60% N EMFE L HIZER
YEHEENFBREREATHRELH - BFX
NUREE i E AR - LR FERERRE
RIEEBRNKATER - siEMNEEMMBE
YIRRTE - B R R i E A FE AN R BB AN B 7%
AR TEREMINRIEE - BT _LAINRE - Bib
ERERZAREIMNIG  BERI AR E L
O PR N b BB NI AR T AR SRS AB R 2R
FRIEE)20% ©

Note: P -
2012 2011
—EB——F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(restated)
(&7))

The PRC Tax charge for the year comprises: REEFEBBEZLEE

Tax arising from disposal of investment properties in the PRC HERBEIEEMENTIE - 151,728
PRC Enterprise Income Tax B EMEH 139,720 82,098
139,720 233,826
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13. Taxation (continued)

13. BB (8])

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before AFESHELGE 2B ERTRBR AR F)
taxation per the consolidated statement of comprehensive BRI
income as follows:
2012 2011
—E-=F —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
(restated)
(E%1))
Profit before taxation B B A Vg A 2,754,961 2,594,401
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate BREBNEHEAFEZHIE 454,569 428,076
Tax effect of share of profit of a jointly FEAE —RERIERIE SRR 2
controlled entity BIERE (4,999) (4,849)
Tax effect of share of profits of associates JEGEE N RR A 2 FHIER 2 (46,248) (36,612)
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose BERHBA 2 HIBRE (35,458) (19,644)
Tax effect of expense not deductible for tax purpose TTTDTRE%SEZ%RIE@& 41,333 6,319
Tax effect on utilisation of tax losses previously AR RAERTIEEE
not recognised a2 (7,155) (438)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERIAE S 2 MIAFE 9,311 19,365
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating FEHE fth alAME R4 Z 2 BB A
in other jurisdictions TRFE 2 HIEZE 38,479 39,226
(Over)underprovision in prior years BAFEBENT T EE (4,280) 162
Tax arising from disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHHBAR 2B - 79,407
Withholding tax B 19,877 19,356
LAT + IR (ET 53,627 39,298
Tax effect of LAT THUEER 2 RIBAFE (8,848) (6,484)
Others A, (12,376) (8,900)
Tax charge for the year REEFIEZH 497,832 554,282

FEEREBERAD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) RAMBHRENGE(E)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 H#E —T——F+=-F=+— u:ifg

14. Profit for the year 14, REEGEA
2012 2011
—E-—fF —=——F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging: ZAFEE AR THIER -
Directors’ remuneration: (note 15) BEEMe - (FzE15)
Fees e 1,500 1,000
Other emoluments Eﬁﬂ o 7,200 2,400
Bonus TE4T 20,000 20,000
Retirement benefits scheme contributions EMWEE?HJ sHEI 14 12
28,714 23,412
Other staff costs HME TR 352,153 331,132
Retirement benefits scheme contributions, RRAETIET S TR Y R
net of forfeited contributions 18,969 16,037
Share-based payment RRAD TR 221 2,513
Total staff costs 488 T RN 400,057 373,094
Auditor’s remuneration ZERN B & 4,300 4,227
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BMENEREBZITE 216,227 211,870
Release of prepaid lease payments TENREREE 10,775 11,111
Impairment for trade and other receivables PR AT B R e Lt LS R TE R (B 128 -
Write-down of obsolete inventories B ST B MOR 274 -
Rental payments paid under operating lease in ghag fﬁi’]"l'fﬁia\j:ﬁ’g&%—-r—
respect of leasehold land and buildings to MATAT 2 HBEHK
— a jointly controlled entity — —REFEIEH T 193,511 191,554
— other parties — Hf AL 104,386 96,487
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEWME  HWENREBZEIE 262 172
Cost of inventories recognised as expense BRAEL HZ2FERA 2,167,834 2,045,005
and crediting: AREFATFIIER :
Gross rental income from investment properties KEMERS LR 20,809 14,950
Less: Outgoings expense AR (14,489) (13,850)
Gross rental income from sub-letting of commercial BRI % HHEES A%
properties 102,234 86,717
Less: Direct operating expenses in respect of B DHERAYMENEELE
sub-letting of commercial properties 5 (83,150) (72,973)
Net rental income e WA FEE 25,404 14,844
Reversal of impairment for trade and other receivables [ U 8% 5 & £ & Ui 7k 18 Rl (B 4 ) - 142
Reversal of write-down of obsolete inventories TS 1F B HUR B - 355
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15. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and Employees’ 15. E5 - THAEBKREEME

Remuneration
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 10 (2011: 10) MEI0Z(ZE——F 1 10%) BN E
directors were as follows: HzBEmT :
2012 —E——F
LauLluen  Doo Wai ChengKar  Lauluen  LauYuk Lam Siu Cheung  Sheklai  HuiChiu Total
Hung, Hoi,  Cheng Yu Shun, Hung, Wai, Lun,  Yuet Man, Him, Chung, @it
Thomas William Tung Henry Joseph Amy Simon  Raymond  Abraham  Stephen 2012
EE 3 HERE L7 BSR4 EE RS HEB EHX R HFRe CF-CF
HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
Tz T TEn FEn T#n F#n T#n F#n Fn T T
Fees e 100 200 100 100 100 100 200 200 200 200 1,500
Other emoluments Efolie
Salaries and other benefits FeREMER 7,200 - - - - - - - - - 7,200
Bonus* T 20,000 - - - - - - - - - 20000
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes RINBRIE 8IS i) - - - - - - - - - 1
Share-based payment PARES - - - - - - - - - - -
Total emoluments MewE 27314 200 100 100 100 100 200 200 200 200 28,714
2011 —T——%
Lau Luen Doo Wai ChengKar  LauLuen Lau Yuk Lam Siu Cheung Shek Lai Hui Chiu Total
Hung, Hoi,  ChengYu Shun, Hung, Wai, Lun,  Yuet Man, Him, Chung, @it
Thomas William Tung Henry Joseph Amy Simon  Raymond  Abraham Stephen 2011
Yz HEE L7 954 B did (S KR R Rigk HEE CT-fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt Tt Tt Tt R T Tt T kT Tt
Fees s 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,000
Other emoluments Efpie
Salaries and other benefits B4 RAMBER 2,400 - - - - - - - - - 2,400
Bonus* e 20,000 - - - - - - - - - 20,000
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes RINBRIE IR 12 - - - - - - - - - 12
Share-based payment RIARH - - - - - - - - - - -
Total emoluments HeLs 0512 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 3412
* The bonus is determined having regard to the performance and market * TEABURN B X B RTS8 -
trends.
No directors waived any emoluments for both years. BESENAFREFHRERIERNHE
Mr. Lau Luen Hung, Thomas is also the Chief Executive of the BB E R AT E’\Jﬁﬁl%ﬁﬁﬁtﬂtﬁﬂﬁﬁgﬂ
Company and his emolument disclosed above include those of BN E BB E AT EE R FTIR AR -

services rendered by him as the Chief Executive.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) RAMBHRENGE(E)

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE —ZT— — 4

15. Directors’, Chief Executive’s and Employees’

108

Remuneration (continued)

Of the five highest paid individuals of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2012, one of them (2011: one) was a
director of the Company whose remuneration is disclosed
above. The remaining four (2011: four) are employees of the
Group, details of whose remuneration were as follows:

T-A=

+

HES

15. 5 -
HE2—Z%—
BEREZ&ma ALE
) AAARES

THEBKEEME (B)

“E=+-—A=+—HIFE le;‘%
—H(ZE——F:
BZER EXHE - B
INUZB(ZE——F  WR)AAEEREES -
BE S FBENT

2012 2011
—B-—F | —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FET

Employees: ==
Salaries, allowances and other benefits e BN EMER 5,943 6,926
Retirement benefits scheme contributions REFRT BT 55 48
Performance related incentive payments HA R IR 1E S 2,430 7,980
Share-based payment SRR 30 759
8,458 15,713

The emolument of the remaining four were within the following

HEfpUEREHFALZHEHN FATRE

HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000

4,000,001 % 7T % 4,500,000 7T

bands:
2012 2011
—E-C—F —E——%F
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
A8 A
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 /87T % 1,500,000 % 7T 1 -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 8702 2,000,000 /8 7T 2 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 87T 2,500,000%5 7T - -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7% 7L 2 3,000,000 7% 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 7T 2 3,500,000 7T - -
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 % 7L 2 4,000,000 77T 1 1
1
1

HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000

4,500,001 7T E 5,000,00078 7T

During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, no
remuneration was paid by the Group to the directors of the
Company or the four highest paid employees as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of

office.
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16.

17.

Dividends 16. B2
2012 2011
—E-—=F —E=——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FAET
Dividend recognised as distributions during the year: #RERAHIE 7KL
Final dividend in cash paid for year ended Hez—_Z—%+=-A=+—H
31 December 2011 — HK cents 25.7 per share IFFEEUREIRMNZ
(2011: HK cents 19.0 paid for year ended REMR S — Fh25.7 81
31 December 2010) (ZF——%  kEE
“Z-ZFE+-A=1+—H
IFFERRE 19.0781l) 429,003 319,268
Interim dividend in cash paid for six months ended #HE_Z—_F/,xA=+H
30 June 2012 — HK cents 21.8 per share 1ENE A AR S IRS 2
(2011: HK cents 19.2 paid for six months ended FREARE B — =A% 21.878 1l
30 June 2011) (Z2—F : kIEHE
—E-—FXA=THIE
~E A BB 19.2784l) 362,625 322,955
791,628 642,223

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, final dividend of
HK cents 27.6 (2011: HK cents 25.7) per share has been

R & HIE A RE
f&27.6 M (=ZF——4F : 25.781) -

proposed by the directors of the Company which is subject to R FEER R AF XS HE -
approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming general

meeting.

Earnings per Share 17.4iﬂx A

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share FIN/N

attributable to the ordinary shares holders of the Company is

based on the following data:

EEFIRMNRYREE
BRI

ERERREESRERNREERNT)
hzTﬁ‘J%lTﬁJrﬁ aele

2012 2011
=F—=F| T %
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
(restated)
(&%)
Earnings B
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the M EEREAREERT
Company for the purposes of basic and MmE 2 NAREB ARG
diluted earnings per share N E g ) 2,057,461 1,867,170
2012 2011
—E-CF —ET——%F
‘000 ‘000
TR T
Number of shares RGEE
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for R BEERERBIME 2
the purpose of basic earnings per share - 3F AR ANAE L 8 1,666,119 1,678,376
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares issuable PiN/N TE%HX%H%IETT %%ééﬁ
under the Company’s share option scheme 2B E LR 5,275 14,762
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for METEHEREERN TS
the purpose of diluted earnings per share AR hRE I 8 1,671,394 1,693,138
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18. Investment Properties 18. REW
Investment
Completed properties
investment under
properties construction Total
EERRENR ERTREYX #at
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET
FAIR VALUE NEE
At 1 January 2011 WZZE——F—A—H 998,958 610,060 1,609,018
Additions during the year FARE 20,734 39,884 60,618
Increase in fair value recognised in the  R4E4& 2 EINZERIER
consolidated statement of 2N THEE N
comprehensive income
— Realised gain on disposal — HE% A
e 1,564 - 1,564
— Unrealised gain — REIRINE 94,417 - 94,417
Disposals HE (13,553) - (13,553)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 39) HE B AR
(FF5E39) - (662,352) (662,352)
Exchange adjustments BE % 45,141 12,408 57,549
At 31 December 2011 RZT——%F
+=ZA=+—H 1,147,261 - 1,147,261
Additions during the year FRNRE 13,638 - 13,638
Increase in fair value recognised in the ~ R4r&Z2EWEE
consolidated statement of R N TFEE
comprehensive income
— Realised gain on disposal — HEB I
ek 1,498 - 1,498
— Unrealised gain — RER W= 182,922 - 182,922
Disposals He (23,748) - (23,748)
Reclassified to held for sale (note 29) DEABIEHESLE
(KizE29) (647,920) - (647,920)
Exchange adjustments PE % 10,746 - 10,746
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F
+ZA=+—H 684,397 - 684,397
The carrying amount of investment properties shown above N EREMENREASEERE
comprises:
2012 2011
— B T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET &
Land in Hong Kong held under medium lease REBREFHENEE 2 it 35,900 53,250
Land in PRC held under medium lease RARBEPHENEE 1 648,497 1,094,011
684,397 1,147,261

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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18. Investment Properties (continued)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties in Hong
Kong at 31 December 2011 were determined by the directors
of the Company. At 31 December 2011, the directors of the
Company carried out an assessment on the fair value of the
Group's investment properties in Hong Kong with reference to
a valuation report prepared by CBRE HK Limited (“CBRE"), an
independent qualified professional valuer not connected with
the Group (whose address is 4/F Three Exchange Square, 8
Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong), carried out at 30
November 2011 and recent property market data of similar
properties in the relevant locations during December 2011.
CBRE are members of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors,
and have appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in
the valuation of similar properties in the relevant locations. In
the opinion of the directors, the fair values of these properties
at 31 December 2011 approximate the fair value at 30
November 2011. The valuation at 30 November 2011 prepared
by CBRE was arrived at using direct comparison method by
reference to relevant market prices for similar properties in the
same locations and conditions.

Fair value of the Group's investment properties situated in the
PRC as at 31 December 2011 was determined by directors of
the Company. At 31 December 2011, the directors of the
Company carried out an assessment on the fair value of the
Group's investment properties in the PRC with reference to a
valuation report prepared by CBRE, carried out at 30 November
2011 and recent property market data of similar properties in
the relevant locations during December 2011. CBRE are
members of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, and have
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar properties in the relevant locations. In the
opinion of the directors, the fair value of these properties at 31
December 2011 approximated the fair value at 30 November
2011. The fair value of the investment property in Qingdao at
30 November 2011 prepared by CBRE was determined based
on the direct capitalisation method by applying with appropriate
capitalisation rate in converting the rental income into capital
value, and also considered income method by taking into
account the current rents passing of the property interest and
the reversionary potentials of the tenancies. The fair value of the
investment property in Harbin at 30 November 2011 prepared
by CBRE, which had substantially completed the construction
and is under process in obtaining property ownership certificate
and related inspection on completion, was determined by
reference to comparable sales evidence as available in the
relevant market to arrive at the capital value of the property
interest as if the property interest was completed at the date of
valuation and taking into account the expected cost estimated
to completion (including the cost of obtaining property
ownership certificate). The fair value of the investment property
in Tianjin at 30 November 2011 prepared by CBRE was
determined by reference to comparable sales evidence as
available in the relevant market, and also considered income
method by taking into account the current rents passing of the
property interest and the reversionary potentials of the
tenancies.

18.

BREYE (&)
AEEETENREMER-_T—F+=A
=t HNAFERARREEREE - N=F
— &+ -A=+—HB ARAEFLEHEHAK
SEVEBE BYSEAREEGERMM
BEHEEBSERAR[(HEHEREE)NDE-Z
——F+— A=+ AREENEREMEED
HERE AT ——F+ = AERBEHIR
Y ETMISEE M E QAT EEL TG o I
MEMAHI ABEPRBLES\FR5E
HEZHINE - ERMIBEA R T A EMEE
8 WHRAEMERM&IOEHERDEEL
MERELR EERE BREEEMHELE
E——F+_A=+—HBEK_Z—F+—A#
=t+AZAF¥ERBE - R=_ZE—F+—A
= THENGHEEDN2ZERUYEEERNLEM
BHEBNTISERFEAEELEAET -

AEBEFENRENERN _T——F+ 7
=t ANAFEARRAESERE R _F
——F+T-A=t+t—HB ARFEF2EHH
REME_T——F+—- A=+ BAHAREN
REMERHGHERS R —T——F+_H
AR E RBEME TS REMHE A FEE
HErE - HRBMRAEEEBNEMEEES -
WA HENERMETE R ALY R
B EERR BURBEVMEE_T——
F+_A=t—RBE=FT——%+—A=+H
ZRFERE EEBEMHNRENER_-F
——Ft+—A=tHENAFERBEERERNE
5 EREENEAM L ZNES WAL
REAE - 5EEIRITESWANTERL
MERBNERES - ERBBEMHIRENE
(BEARTRER M EERERLNMEERE
ER)R-_T——F+—A=1THNRFENA
BRYEERTKENGERS  KA2EH
BT SRS A LLEGH B LUE R E MR
REMERE - WHEE B FERORANGE <
X (BREBRBEEENKA) - ERENREY
ER_T——F+—A=THHRTFERAZ
ZHATMSESHAILBHER  ARTZE
REWEER ZESRERE N 2 BHNEA
T e
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18. REW= (&)

18. Investment Properties (continued)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties situated in
Hong Kong at 31 December 2012 had been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by CBRE and by
reference to relevant market prices for similar properties in the
same locations and conditions.

Fair value of the Group’s investment properties situated in the
PRC as at 31 December 2012 had been arrived at based on a
valuation carried out on that date by CBRE. The fair value of
investment property situated in Qingdao at 31 December 2012
is determined based on the direct capitalisation method by
applying with appropriate capitalisation rate in converting the
rental income into capital value, and also considered income
method by taking into account the current rents passing of the
property interests and the reversionary potentials of the
tenancies. The fair value of investment property situated in
Harbin at 31 December 2012, which has substantially completed
the construction and is under process in obtaining property
ownership certificate and related inspection on completion, was
determined by reference to comparable sales evidence as
available in the relevant market to arrive at the capital value of
the property interest as if the property interest were completed
at the date of valuation and taking into account the expected
cost estimated to completion (including the cost of obtaining
property ownership certificate). The fair value of investment
property situated in Tianjin at 31 December 2012 is determined
by reference to the sale and purchase agreement signed by the
Group with an independent third party on the same date (see
note 29).

All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases
in the PRC for capital appreciation purposes are measured using
the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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19. Property, Plant and Equipment

19. ¥1% - BENxE

Leasehold Furniture, Construction
land and Leasehold Plantand fixtures and Motor in
buildings improvements machinery equipment vehicles progress Total
HELH HENE BER B EE
% £ % #E  RERRAE AE ERIR st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHET FHET FET FHET T FiEr
COoST %y
At 1 January 2011 RZF—%F—f—8 4,279,397 811,989 226,913 130,329 12,291 141,340 5,602,259
Exchange adjustment e A% 64,206 18,143 4,427 7,259 31 6,791 101,137
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—FREAR
(note 39) (F¥3%39) - - - (56) - - (56)
Additions NE 203 11,265 6,111 18,084 1,177 272,469 309,309
Disposals HE - (4,924) - (359) (841) - (6,124)
Transfer B 4,197 7,143 - - - (11,340) -
At 31 December 2011 4,348,003 843,616 237,451 155,257 12,938 409,260 6,006,525
Exchange adjustment 15,137 3,403 709 437 33 3,314 23,033
Redlassified to held for sale ENHBARELE
(note 29) (GE) - - (16,914) - - - (16,914)
Additions NE 29,824 21914 18,472 27,129 2,293 395,442 495,074
Disposals HE - (34,325) - (4,004) (1,164) - (39,493)
Transfer 235 4,232 11,664 - - - (15,896) -
At 31 December 2012 RZF——+-A=1+-H 4,397,196 846,272 239,718 178,819 14,100 792,120 6,468,225
DEPRECIATION il 4
At 1 January 2011 R=Z——%—-F—-8 966,786 575,744 151,848 86,827 5910 - 1,787,115
Exchange adjustment [& 5 A% 10,913 11,138 2,328 2,296 856 - 27,531
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 39) & —FRIKIB A F (M3 39) - - - 33) - - (33)
Provided for the year FRE 122,649 57,876 18,277 11,191 1,877 - 211,870
Eliminated on disposals HER S - (4,924) - (323) (683) - (5,930)
At 31 December 2011 R_Z——E+-_A=+—H 1,100,348 639,834 172,453 99,958 7,960 - 2,020,553
Exchange adjustment B A% 2,514 2,682 473 255 30 - 5,954
Reclassified to held for sale BNHEAFELE
(note 29) (FzE29) - - (4,231) - - - (4,231)
Provided for the year FRIE 114,669 62,964 21,462 14,858 2,274 - 216,227
Eliminated on disposals HERH - (34,325) - (3,621) (686) - (38,632)
At 31 December 2012 RZE-=F+=-A=1+-H 1,217,531 671,155 190,157 111,450 9,578 - 2,199,871
NET BOOK VALUES EEFE
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZF#+ZA=1+-H 3,179,665 175,117 49,561 67,369 4,522 792,120 4,268,354
At 31 December 2011 R=E——%F+=-A=1+-A 3,247,655 203,782 64,998 55,299 4,978 409,260 3,985,972

Included in construction in progress is borrowing cost and
prepaid lease payments capitalised during the year, amounting
to HK$24,010,000 (2011: HK$11,018,000) and HK$12,010,000
(2011: HK$11,914,000) respectively.

FRIRBEEFRAEENZBEERARTEN
FEZE - H714&24,010,0008 T (= F——
% : 11,018,000/ 7T) % 12,010,000 8T (==
——4 : 11,914,000/ 7C) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 44
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE —ZT— — 4

19. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

20.

114

The above items of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, are depreciated after taking into
account their estimated residual value, using straight-line

method at the following rates per annum:

19.

e IS AN ()
TZA=t+—HLEE

Y% ~ B Rk e ()
BRI - Lih%  BERREAE D
B T RS ER - LB SORE FHIE R

Leasehold land and Over the shorter of lease terms METwREFT BREOEHN+E
buildings or 40 years (AR ERE)
Leasehold improvements ~ Over the shorter of the lease HEMEEE LA FISAE
terms, or 5 years (B & AXE)
Plant and machinery 10 years 55 K 28 +4F
Furniture, fixtures and 5 years B BERE RF
equipment B
Motor vehicles 5 years RE AF
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E—=fF —E=——fF
+=A=+—R8B | T=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET
The carrying amount of leasehold land and HE L REFREESRE
buildings comprises land and buildings: AT L RESF
— long lease in Hong Kong — REBZRIENEE 458,764 467,633
— medium term lease in Hong Kong — R ERBZFEENEE 1,129,943 1,167,993
1,588,707 1,635,626
— medium term lease in the PRC — AR B RN EE 1,590,958 1,612,029
3,179,665 3,247,655

The Group has pledged certain leasehold land and buildings in
Hong Kong with net book values of approximately HK$1,458.6
million (2011: HK$1,502.9 million) to secure general banking
facilities of approximately HK$4,866 million (2011: HK$5,000

million) granted to the Group.

Certain of the Group’s property, plant and equipment in the
PRC with carrying value of approximately HK$1,471.1 million
(2011: HK$1,489.3 million) have been pledged to secure loan

facility. Details of which are set out in note 43.

7R & B B BR ¥ (E 49 1,458,600,000 /%8 7T
(ZZF——% :1,502,900,000/8 7T ) 2 & T
E+HMEBEFT UERRTRAEER
4,866,000,0008 T (=% — — 4
5,000,000,000/#7T) 2 —RRIRITIEE -

ANEBD KRR EL1,471,100,0008 7T (=
T ——14F : 1,489,300,00058 7T) AT E &
TYE WMELERE NERERBE 4
BRI EE43 ©

Prepaid Lease Payments 20. EHEERE
The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise: AEEBNSHERIARE
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E——F —E——F
t=A=+—-8 | t=A=+—*H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Leasehold land in the PRC URHRBZHE T
Medium-term lease (Note) HHATE A9 (FF3E) 4,545,276 1,395,848
Analysed for reporting purposes as: REREMNSWAE
Current portion BNERER 1 91,098 22,715
Non-current portion FERNERER (9 4,454,178 1,373,133
4,545,276 1,395,848

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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20. Prepaid Lease Payments (continued)

21.

22.

Note: The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise prepayment for the Plot (as
more fully disclosed in note 4) of which the Group has not yet obtained
the legal document in respect of the land use right certificate.
Management of the Group considers there is no material legal impediment

for the Group to obtain the land use right certificate and that no

impairment is necessary as the Group has reasonable grounds to pursue

the matter with the relevant government authorities based on the advice

from its PRC legal counsels.

Long-Term Deposits Paid

20. FESHERIE (&)

i : AREOBENEEFRREZ BN R(FAEN
FIRFIEE4) © LA B LR AR - ANEEIREUS
BEREX - AEEEEFRATFEERERR
BER LI EAEEE  MREPEZZBRNE
R AREAAEERERABBRTBRIIEHEESE

HUREREVE

21. ENEH#ZE

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E——fF —E=——fF
+=ZA=+—-8 | +=ZA=1+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Deposit paid for: HATRIBE MRS
— acquisition of land use rights — UG BE 1 b {5 FA 4 - 610,000
— acquisition of property, — W - R MEE
plant and equipment 23,101 21,214
23,101 631,214
. . 2 dE >
Interests in Associates 22. REtE N RIS
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E—=fF —=——fF
+=ZA=+—H | tTZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Unlisted, at cost LT - AR 1,514,131 1,514,131
Discount arising on acquisition of I — KBt = N E BRI ME R
additional interest in an associate EEIE 114,556 114,556
Share of post-acquisition profits and FEAE W 12 2 5 A
other comprehensive income, REMEEBA -
net of dividend A B 686,193 411,152
2,314,880 2,039,839

FEEREFEERAT 1 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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22. Interests in Associates (continued) 22. REEE N RIS ()
As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group had interests in R-E——HFF - T——F+-_/F=+—H"
the following associates: BRAAREEBE AR 2 WBERMET -

Place/ Proportion of nominal
Form of country of Principal value of issued capital/ Proportion
business establishment/ place of registered capital held of voting
Name of entity structure incorporation operation by the Group power held Principal activity
AL/ FEEIBERITRE
EREE EBLBES AL VACES TERERE MR AEEL A PR R TEEK
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B-Zf | ZT—F | Z8-2fF | ZF—F
BRELEABEE Incorporation PRC PRC 49% 49% 49% 49%  Investment holding of a group
HIRZAF)("Beiren a7 ava F F of companies engaging in
Group”) the operation of department
(note 1) stores, supermarkets and
([HEAEE]) property leasing
GEaY REREE  BIRNE
MEEBZEBARAZ
REER
AL ILBEXRTES Incorporation PRC PRC 48% 48% 48% 48% Retailing business in the PRC
BEREEAR alizava i FE EHERETELY
(“Future Mall") (note 2)
(TEXTES])
GE)
Dragon Sign Limited Incorporation Hong Kong PRC 50% 50% 50% 50% Investment holding of a
EEERAR iz ava B F company engaged in
operation of restaurants
in the PRC
ERERERBEE Y
NAZREER
Notes: 5L -
1. The Group’s 60% owned subsidiary holds equity interest of 49% (2011: 1. AEREFB60% e 2 B D FRHHAEAREA9%
49%) in the Beiren Group. (ZZ——4F : 49%) B AR ©
2. At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group’s 60% owned subsidiary, 2. R-F-_F+_A=+-HAR-_F——F+_7

Ample Sun Group Limited, held equity interest of 48% in Future Mall.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Beiren Group transferred
its 51% equity interest in the Future Mall to a non wholly-owned subsidiary
and as a result reduced its effective interest therein from 51% to 37.7% as
at 31 December 2011.
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22. Interests in Associates (continued)
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

23.

associates is set out below:

22. REFE N TR (BE)

BRAAREERE QR ZMEERBMIT -

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

—E—CfF —=——fF

+=ZA=+—H | T=ZA=+—H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Total assets BERTE 12,267,023 10,649,337

Total liabilities BEBE 9,257,718 8,026,830

Net assets BEFE 3,009,305 2,622,507

Group's share of associates’ net assets REEEEBE AR EEFE 2,314,880 2,039,839

Revenue U z5 15,468,261 13,046,449

Profits for the year AN E A 392,014 305,654

Other comprehensive income Hap2mEBRA 17,218 58,904

Group's share of profits of associates for the year 7N B (R B & A &) AN EEF| 280,290 221,892
Group's share of other comprehensive income A& B E(REEE A 5l ANFE

of associates for the year HEmE2mEmBA 11,218 42,762

Interest in a Jointly Controlled Entity

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group had interests in the
following significant jointly controlled entity:

23. N—REREHEIEER
W_E——FER-—FT——4F+—_A=+—8
REBR T EEHFAEHEEEGER

Proportion of

nominal value

of issued
Form of Place of capital Proportion
business establishment/ held by the of voting
Name of entity structure operation Group power held Principal activity
AEBFEF
ERITRAE IR ERE
EREE EBEBER R i B EELH fl EEHEK
FEsABEWTES Sino-foreign equity PRC 50% 50%  Property holding
BRATE joint venture el and leasing
(Shanghai Joinbuy PINEEEERE MEFERIEE

City Plaza Co., Ltd.)

Jointly controlled entity is accounted for using the equity

method of accounting:

SRR E RIS B AR

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E--F —=—F
+=ZA=+—-8 | +=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Cost of unlisted investments in a jointly —REFIEHEREIELETINE
controlled entity KN 433,104 433,104
Share of post-acquisition profits and other DU EE TS 2 om B e EA
comprehensive income, ZEBA -
net of dividend IR AR B, 50,008 52,985
483,112 486,089

MNEEEEEERAT
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23. Interest in a Jointly Controlled Entity (continued)
The summarised financial information related to the Group’s

SR mR M ()

23. R—XHAREHERRER (E)
EEASERARITHER

2w 2 IS E R

interest in the jointly controlled entity is set out below: BEatan T -
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-CF —ET——4%F
+=ZA=+—-8 | +=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHETT
Non-current assets EREEE 1,357,361 1,409,082
Current assets BB E 13,579 19,645
Current liabilities mEARE 292,756 246,769
Non-current liabilities EMBEE 111,960 209,780
Income WA 239,990 235,068
Expenses X 179,396 176,282
Other comprehensive income HAth 2 EUA 3,634 19,506
Group's share of profit of the jointly IR B e 15 AR ) B 8 A
controlled entity 30,297 29,393
Group's share of other comprehensive income — ZR& B fE(5 L EHEHIE 82 HAth
of the jointly controlled entity 2EBA 1,817 9,753
24. Inventories 24, 78
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-—F =%
+=ZBA=+—-8 | +=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Merchandise held for resale BEEEER L 78,753 71,949
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25. Trade and Other Receivables

25. FEURBRFR N H A BB WK1

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

—E——fF —E——fF

+=ZBA=+—-8 | +=ZA=+—H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHIT

Trade receivables FEURBR T 103,608 93,128
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B RERIEE (2,091) (2,070)
101,517 91,058

Prepayment FBAFER X 60,971 71,833
Deposit paid BfEe 25,257 20,869
Value added tax (“VAT") receivable FE U 3B (B T 72,073 69,181
Others Hit 90,563 73,732
Total trade and other receivables JFE U AR FR N B Ath FE UG ZRTE 42 5B 350,381 326,673

The Group's retail sales to customers are mainly made in cash,
through debit card or credit card payments without a defined
credit policy. Its major trade receivables arise from credit card
sales and the receivables from concessionaire income are
normally settled 30 days in arrear. The following is an aged
analysis of trade receivables net of allowance for doubtful debts
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting

AEEABEFEHNTEHETENRS &
BRERRERRER - ARTEE T2
BRHORBERREE - MARUSFFEERIK
ABEFRBENR=TBERKE BT EEEEE
B - LT AR RE M & E B EERR (1
BRARREE) RIBERZ A ZIRE DT o

period:
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-=fF —E——fF
+=ZA=+—H | T=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
0-30 days 0HZ30H 99,110 89,456
31-60 days 31HZ60H 1,530 1,335
61-90 days 61HZ90H 372 235
Over 90 days #Bi®90 H 505 32
101,517 91,058

Included in the Group's trade receivables balance are debtors
with aggregate carrying amount of HK$877,000 (2011:
HK$2,053,000) which are past due at the end of the reporting
period for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. The Group does not hold any collateral over these

balances. The average age of these receivables is 90 days (2011:

90 days).

7 52 (B UK BR SR AL o4 B 15 BR TE 4818 877,000 78
T(=—Z——4:2,053,000/87T) 2 FEWE
ZE WA RS B HmE s R I E - mARE
BEREEDRESBRE AEEVEHRZE
ERFEEAERM -  ZFRKFE IR
BAEOB(ZE——F :90H) -

FEERERERAT 1 1 9
—B-—FEH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) RAMBHRENGE(E)
3

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE —ZE— —F+_-A=+— BILEE

25.

26.

Trade and Other Receivables (continued)

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but
not impaired

25. FEUWER

'ﬂﬂ@l'l& IE (nlﬁ
BB *:JWEZEE'&EE REY BRI T

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

—E-=fF —E——%

+=ZA=+—8 | tZA=+—H

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHERT FAT

0-30 days 0OHZE30H - 1,786
31-60 days 318%60H - -
61-90 days 61 HZ90H 372 235
Over 90 days #Bi®90 H 505 32
877 2,053

The Group has not provided fully for all receivables over 90 days
because historical experience is such that receivables are
recoverable from the relevant debtors.

REBIARFLATAFEE 0 H 6 FE R 2 B
B RESRBEBELR SEJLABER
AN 3% 5 FEWR -

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debt on FEWRRREREEE
trade receivables
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E——fF —=——%F
+=ZA=+—R8B | T=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Balance at beginning of the reporting period WS 2,070 2,665
Impairment loss recognised TR 2 A 21 24
Written off as uncollectible SRR AN - (619)
Balance at end of the reporting period WEHKREH 2,091 2,070

Amount due from (to) a Jointly Controlled Entity

The amount due from a jointly controlled entity includes an
entrusted loan of HK$99,520,000 (2011: nil) to a jointly
controlled entity which carries fixed rate of 3.5% per annum,
and repayable within one year. The remaining balance of
HK$109,755,000 (2011: HK$69,899,000) was unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

The amount due to a jointly controlled entity represents an
entrusted loan from a jointly controlled entity which carries at
fixed interest rate of 0.5% per annum and repayable within one
year.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
1 20 Annual Report 2012

26. BUR () —XHABEFIERR

15

JEUR —REREH BB 2 HAREE T R
EEH EEE 2 £ E 99,520,000 L (= Z
——F &) HEEFMNEAE35% &R —
FRIEF o B T EEEB 109,755,000 7T (=
T —— 4 :69,899,000/87T)  BEEK  ©
BRENERIFEE -

JEH RERZEHEE 2 RERKRA—RER
T S e ﬁZ%i&ié?x EETFFEA
05% * RIR—FREE -



27.

28.

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or 27. AV EFAEGRZERERE
Loss
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-—F —T——F
t=A=+—-RA | t=ZA=t—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Financial assets held for trading purpose: BELERGBRZEMERE
— listed equity securities in Hong Kong — REBLTRAES 128,534 68,430
— listed equity securities in Singapore — RETHIE ETRRARE A - 10,483
— listed equity securities in London — R LEMRAES 3,340 3,570
— unlisted debt securities — EETMES 2,486,676 1,011,431
2,618,550 1,093,914
Others: A
— unlisted equity securities I EMIRAEFH 50,660 50,660
2,669,210 1,144,574
At 31 December 2012, financial assets at FVTPL with carrying R-_F——F+-A=+—10 BEFEEE
amount of HK$1,098,175,000 (2011: HK$465,907,000) have 1,098,175,000 % 70( —Z ——4F : 465,907,000
been pledged as security for loan facility granted to the Group. BIL)ZRATFEFABRZSREE - NE
PR TAREERERE -
At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the unlisted RZEF——FF+_A=+—HBERZF——%F
equity investment in the PRC represents the Group’s retained TZA=+—H EREFLHERARESTIR
10% equity interest in Shenyang Jiajian after the disposal as set IR E B S ER 2B R Z 10%
out in note 39. The fair value is determined by reference to the B o EAFEIUARNBGEREENIREY
fair value of the underlying investment property and after F 2N PEEABBERE RGBS REEmIE
adjusting for lack of marketability of the investment. oz R o
Bank Balances and Cash 28. RITHEEFERASE

At the end of the reporting period, bank balances and cash
comprised mainly short-term deposits which carry interests at
prevailing market rates ranging from 0.01% to 3.6% per
annum (2011: 0.01% to 2.66% per annum).

Included in bank balances and cash are the following amounts
denominated in currency other than functional currency of the
relevant group entities:

RBEREEER  RITEFELEESTERIE
BRI SMERFTE(FFENTF001EE36
B ZZ—F : FFENT0.01EE2.66E)
R BITERR

RITEF LR B T IIAEBEEERIEE
BRSNEE S ENFOR

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

—g-=f| -—z—&

+=A=+-8 | t=A=t—~

HK$'000 HK$’000

FH FAL

us$ ES 2,983,159 561,057

FEEREBERAD
—E-—FER
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29. Assets Classified as Held for Sale/Liabilities

Associated with Assets Classified as Held for Sale

On 31 December 2012, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement (the “Tianjin Disposal Agreement”) with an
independent third party (the “Purchaser”) whereby (i) the
Purchaser agreed to purchase the entire equity interest in Li Hua
Jia Commercial Building (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (“Li Hua Jia (Tianjin)")
for a total cash consideration of RMB545,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$677,980,000) less all loans, including
principal or interest, outstanding and owed by Li Hua Jia (Tianjin)
to other subsidiaries of the Company in an aggregate amount
of approximately RMB99,113,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$123,296,000) as at 31 December 2012 (the “Loans”) and (ii)
the Purchaser would provide funding to, and will procure, Li
Hua Jia (Tianjin) to repay the Loans on the completion date. As
at 31 December 2012, the outstanding loans owed to Hui Fu
Commercial Consultancy (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (* @@ & #5557
(E8)BR2AA ") and Lifestyle (China) Investment Company
Limited by Li Hua Jia (Tianjin) were amounting to approximately
RMB40,044,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$49,815,000)
and RMB59,069,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$73,481,000), respectively.

The assets and liabilities attributable to Li Hua Jia (Tianjin), which
is expected to be sold within twelve months, have been
classified as a disposal group held for sale and are presented
separately in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The major classes of assets and liabilities of Li Hua Jia (Tianjin)
classified as held for sale as at 31 December 2012 are as
follows:

29.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) e R (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE —Z— —F+ i3

DEAFFHEEE DEARE
HEEES B R

NIEBE——F+-A=+—0 KAEHEEF
E=ZFTEARDEITEEAN(THERES
“) BHEOESREBEMNEERE(CKE)
BRAR ([FZEE(KR)]) N2 IPARE - LME
EH 2 A AR 545,000,000 (8 Z 7R 4
677,980,000 L) MER T —=—F += A
=t+—HZFBER  BREASIFEKFE
FE(RB)RARARHEMHBRARIZ REES
5 S EHAREK99,113,0007T (HHERL
123,296,000/ 7C) ([E3k]) » K (i) B 524

B WEREMEE(RE)RTEKABTK
BEER R B——_F+_A=+—HFNFE

FRBE)reEEHEA(L8)BRAR(E
BHEMNEFEFEE)BRARZKEEER
S5 DR ALY AR 40,044,000 T (FHE R
#949,815,0007% L) K& AR ¥ 59,069,000 7T (6
A4 73,481,000/ 7T) °

MEE(RR)EREEENBEGEFR+ @
AREE)EDBERKELE  LEB2IN
RAMBIRREK -

R-FE——F+ - A=+—HAFEE(RE) K
DERFEHENEENREIERMNMOT

HK$'000

FAT

Investment property KEWE 647,920
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB MR 12,683
Rental and other receivables JEUS R & BR 51 H At FE W 3B 2,927
Bank balances and cash RITHETFRRS 3,805
Total assets classified as held for sale DEABEHEEEZEERE 667,335
Other payables and rental deposits received HAp e SR R E R E RS (8,543)
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE (57,520)
Total liabilities classified as held for sale PEABEHEEEZ AERAE (66,063)
Net assets classified as held for sale DEABEHEEREFE 601,272

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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30. Trade and Other Payables 30. R BRI H B RRIR
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E——F —ET——F
+=A +=H
=+—H =+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Trade payables FERTBETX 283,233 291,820
Concessionaire sales payable SR BB E A 1,177,604 1,168,121
Deferred income PEIE U 2 160,401 151,786
Rental deposit received Bl ELS 50,882 53,378
Accrued expense FEztx 224,758 214,395
VAT payable FERHEER 30,567 31,298
Receipt in advance (Note) B R IA (M 5E) 37,320 -
Interest payables JERHF B 113,426 10,690
Others Hith 171,979 157,245
2,250,170 2,078,733

Note: Asat 31 December 2012, amount of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$37,320,000) represented the Group's receipt in advance

from sale of Li Hua Jia (Tianjin). Details are disclosed in note 29 above.

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented

37,320,00087T)

it ngffiJr A=Z+—R  BRFETHERE
RE) 15 £ % AR 30,000,0007T (F8 & R4
° FHED MM 29 R -

AT RRHmEHEEE A RMEIREER

based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period. 2 BRER AT o
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-C-fF T
+=A +—HA
=+—A =+—A
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHIT
0-30 days OHZE30H 238,740 251,839
31-60 days 31HE60H 42,074 37,459
61-90 days 61HZ90H 126 514
Over 90 days BiE90 H 2,293 2,008
283,233 291,820
The average credit period of trade payables and concessionaire ER R R BT BRI E I FHEER

sales payable is within 45 days. All concessionaire sales payable
are aged within 45 days. The Group has financial risk
management policies in place to ensure that all payables are
paid within the credit timeframe.

H 45 HIAR © ﬁﬁ*ﬁ‘ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁffﬁﬁﬁ% BIEZ
Rk 45 AR - REBEREWHRRE IR
BUOR - BRAB RN RAREERRASA -

FEERERERAT 1 23
—B-—FEH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) #7& 81 %% & M &t (%)

for the year ended 31 December 2012 # & —Z— —F+

31.

124

Bank Borrowings

=t+—HItFE

1. SRITIEE

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-ZfF —=——%F
+=A +T=H
=+—H =+—H
HK$'000 HK$’'000
FET FET
Bank borrowings comprised bank loans IRITIEE RIRITERAERK
and analysed as: WARA T
Secured B I 4,420,417 5,865,874
Unsecured 45 360,760 757,860
4,781,177 6,623,734
Carrying amount repayable based on BREHRERRRASEY
contractual repayment dates: JEEEMREE -
On demand or within one year FEESRKS—FRNEZ 1,240,457 2,693,114
More than one year, but not exceeding two years —FRETBBMF 902,440 395,300
More than two years, but not exceeding three years ®ME%& B BB =F 675,120 898,940
More than three years, but not exceeding four years =4 1%{8 T iBiBPYF 1,888,520 674,520
More than four years, but not exceeding five years Eifﬁfﬂ BB A F 74,640 1,887,820
Over five years BiBRE - 74,040
4,781,177 6,623,734
Less: Amounts due within one year shown B AN RE B ER —FREH]
under current liabilities 23R (1,240,457) (2,693,114)
Amount due after one year —F1BF|H 7 B 3,540,720 3,930,620

Fixed/Variable rate borrowings comprise:

EEFNS,1ZEEERE

Carrying amount

FREE
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-=F —E=——fF
+=A +-A
=t+—H =+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FAT
HK$ bank loans at HIBOR + 1.22% per annum® BILIRTTER  mEABRITRE
FEIMEB1.22FEFEO 3,202,560 5,400,000
US$ bank loans at a range from London ZUIRITER - ERBUERTTRE
Interbank Offered Rate FEMFEL03IEE0SEFED
("LIBOR") + 0.3% per annum to LIBOR + 0.5%
per annum®@ 694,312 433,974
Euro bank loans at LIBOR + 0.5% per annum® BBIRTTER  wIFERITRZE
FEIMELOSEFED 125,232 -
Great Britain Pound bank loans at LIBOR + 0.5% RERITER - ERBERTTRE
per annum® FEMNFBEOSEFNE® 25,113 -
Other RMB bank loans® Hibh ARBIRITERO 733,960 789,760
Total borrowings EEmEE 4,781,177 6,623,734
(1) Repayable in one to four years (2011: one to five years) and interest rates (1) JHR— Eip_qg( T——F: —EERF)NEE
will be repriced every one month to three months. MiEER—E==-@EAENTE-
(2) Repayhable on demand and interest rates will be repriced every three ©2) EEDRESE mMAXRBE=@EAEHTE-
months.
(3) Included in RMB bank loans were amounts of HK$373,200,000 (2011: (3) ARMEITEFE P 15373,200,000% L( = F
HK$431,900,000) which were repayable in five years (2011: six years) and ——4F : 431,900,000870) 2 EX  BRAFE(=Z
the loans carry interest with reference to benchmark loan rates of financial ——F AE)RE - MAR TR BB E D
institutions set by The People’s Bank of China. The remaining RMB bank @/\Efﬁﬁ%umz%,ﬁm&%ﬁ/ BHFRABEE - H
loans carry at fixed interest rate of 3.5% per annum and repayable in two BHARKBETEZAGIZNESISE Y BT X
years (2011: three years). RARME(ZE——F: ZF)RNEE -
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31.

32.

Bank Borrowings (continued) 31. RITIEE (&)
The ranges of effective interest rates of the borrowings are also EEERMEEE(EENT052EE6.12E)
equal to contracted interest rates ranging from 0.52% to0 6.12% TREAET AR KFER) o
per annum.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has undrawn RREHHELEER - AEEZF B ARIEIEIT
borrowing facilities as follows: EVEEEENT
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—EB-=fF —E——%F
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Floating rate RSN
— expiring beyond one year — —F & FIH] 2,149,343 261,666
Derivative Financial Liabilities 32. PTEEREE
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
=F--F | —F—F
+=AH +=A
=+—H =+—H
HK$'000 HK$’000
THERT FAT
Other derivatives (not under hedge accounting): HEMfTET A
(MREBE P EE) -
Interest rate swaps | 2= 4 B 9,579 9,994
Foreign currency forward contracts SNERIEH 6,850 4,339
16,429 14,333
Major terms of the interest rate swaps are as follows: M=RE A T BT T -
Notional amount Maturity Pay fixed Receiving floating
EREH E|HH XAFEERE 2R =R WELE B R Bz =R
US$3,000,000 20 May 2021 3.23% LIBOR
3,000,000 % 7T —Z-—FfAA=+H 323 REBRITEERR
US$3,000,000 9 June 2041 4.025% LIBOR
3,000,000% 7T —EN—FXANA 4.025E RBERTT R ZEIF 2

Note: The Group will pay fixed interest on the notional amount semi-annually
and receive floating interest on the notional amount quarterly based on
the interest rate swaps contracts. These interest swaps contracts can be
terminated at any time by the Group before the maturity date, therefore
are classified as current liabilities.

Major term of the foreign currency forward contract is as
follows:

M AKRBERESFFRERESENEEN MR =
EHANABRRSBURMEEZHNE - AEE L
REF AR LREAH - Bt - FIREHEHD A

RREAME -

SMERHIA MM E RGN

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rates

EEREH Z|H8 R E=x

Buy US$31,746,032 27 February 2013 US$1: RMB6.3

31,746,032 37T —ZT—=F-A=++H 1ETHE63ARE

Buy US$30,158,730 27 February 2013 US$1: RMB6.3

£ 30,158,730 %7 —ZT—=F-A=++H 1ETHE63ARE
FIEEREEERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) e R (&)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 H#E —T——F+=-F=+— ¢¢r§

33. Bonds

33. &%
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E-—F —ET——%F
+=A +=A
=+-8 =+—R
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
Carrying amount repayable: JEEIRAREE
More than two years, but not more than five years ~ M4E&E TR T E 3,870,557 -
Over five years HmimAF 2,291,151 -
6,161,708 -
US$500,000,000 bond carries fixed coupon rate of 34 500,000,000 7T/&% © EFE
5.25% per annum, payable semi-annually with ZEFHMER525% + BFF
maturity up until January 2017 KBE— )k  HE_E—+&F
—AZIEAIE 3,870,557 -
US$300,000,000 bond carries fixed coupon rate of 24 300,000,000 7Ti&% @ EFE
4.25% per annum, payable semi-annually with EEFFEEL425% @ FFF
maturity up until October 2022 KE—R  BHE-_T - _F
TAEIERLE 2,291,151 -
6,161,708 -

In January and March 2012, LS Finance (2017) Limited, the
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, concluded public
offering of the bonds of US$350,000,000 and US$150,000,000
respectively (equivalent to approximately HK$3,875,000,000 in
aggregate). The bonds carry fixed coupon rate of 5.25% per
annum, payable semi-annually in arrears. The first tranche bond,
issued at discount, carries effective interest rate of 5.54% per
annum, whereas the second tranche, issued at premium, carries
effective interest rate of 4.70% per annum. The principal
amount of the bonds is repayable 5 years from the date of issue
of the first tranche of the bonds, i.e. January 2017 and
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by the Company.

In October 2012, LS Finance (2022) Limited, another wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, concluded public offering of
the bonds of US$300,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,325,000,000). The bonds carry fixed coupon rate of
4.25% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears. The bond,
issued at discount, carries effective interest rate of 4.43% per
annum. The principal amount of the bonds is repayable 10 years
from the date of issue of the bonds, i.e. October 2022 and
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by the Company.

The purpose of the bonds is to satisfy funding requirements for
the capital expenditures relating to new department store
projects in the PRC. The bonds are subject to redemption, in
whole but not in part, at their principal amounts, together with
interest accrued to the date of redemption, at the option of LS
Finance (2017) Limited and LS Finance (2022) Limited at any
time in the event of certain changes affecting taxes of the
British Virgin Islands and the Cayman Islands. The Bonds also
contain a provision for redemption at the option of the
bondholders at 101% of the principal amount of each bond,
together with interest accrued to the date for redemption, upon
a change of controlling shareholder with respect to LS Finance
(2017) Limited or LS Finance (2022) Limited.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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N_ZE——F—AR=F AEENZEHE
ATILS Finance (2017) Limited B 2175 Rl A3
4 350,000,000 7T F = % 150,000,000 7T 2 &
% (485 % {E 49 753,875,000,000% 7T ) ° &%
ZEFEEEMNRA525%  FEEINN—
e B—UEHFUITEERT ERFHNERA
5.54% - M ZHEHFRURE T BRF
FERBAITO% - EHFNASHEUE—HES
ZEITHBEFTENRFRESZE T —+tF
;‘H I B2 AN E B &G BT e e
ER o

R-ZT——F+A AEENZEHRBAALS
Finance (2022) Limited 2 247734 300,000,000
T2 EHF(ZE4/52,325,000,00087T) ° &
A7 BEFEEEENEEL25%  BEEIA—
Ko BHEUIMZEEBRT BERFNEA
4.43% © F%'%E’JZIS:EH SHENESFZETHE
SHEETERERER 7@::354—)5] D=
B AN E B E A R A BB MR R o

”‘?ﬂﬁf%ﬂ’\]ﬁi% ENEFEEFRRERIEE
NREEERZEARATHNESE K - EF
1TE¢FEJijEEﬁZx FERBHERAHENHAE
BE R Y 0 LS Finance (2017) Limited #1LS
Flnance (2022) Limited /& #1222 E 0] 2 5f i 3E
DTHEHFZASEREEZED B M ESNF
% o 5 4N+ ELS Finance (2017) Limited F1LS
Finance (2022) Limited {2 i% i% 5 & &b 1Y b5
& BEFFHEAEREBUESZASERESR
EOBREMNFERN101% EEES -



34. Deferred Tax Liabilities 34, EEFIEEE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised NTANEERRAZ TBREMBEGEUAER
and movements thereon during the current and prior years: REZERBEEENSE)
Distributable
profits
of PRC
Property, subsidiaries,
plant and associates
equipment/ and a jointly
investment controlled
properties LAT entity Total
FEMEBLAT -
ME- - BER BENTR
BB rE HEEHEE
LY/ T IEER U5 st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT FHIT T
(note) (note)
(PF&E) (FF&E)
At 1 January 2011 RZZT——F—H—H
(as originally stated) (R%)) 159,318 - 39,258 198,576
Effect of change in BB TR R
accounting policy (note 2) (Ftzx2) (32,482) 111,110 - 78,628
At 1 January 2011 R-ZE——F—H—H
(as restated) (&%) 126,836 111,110 39,258 277,204
Charge to profit or loss B EER
(note 13) (FzE13) 21,523 39,298 19,356 80,177
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—FEH BT
(note 13 and 39) (Bi5¥ 13 %2.39) (39,027) - - (39,027)
At 31 December 2011 N-—ZE——F+=H1
(as restated) =+—8 (&%) 109,332 150,408 58,614 318,354
Charge to profit or loss HkB#Em
(note 13) (FzE13) 23,160 53,627 19,877 96,664
Reclassified to held for sale DEABIELREEE
(note 29) (B$5E29) (57,520) - - (57,520)
Released upon dividends TR B B
declared (note 13) (FzE13) - - (55,650) (55,650)
At 31 December 2012 R-IE——4F
+=-—A=+—H 74,972 204,035 22,841 301,848

Note: The amounts represent deferred tax liabilities recognised in relation to
accelerated tax depreciation of property, plant and equipment and fair
value changes of investment properties.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax
losses of approximately HK$538.7 million (2011: HK$606.3
million) available for offset against future profits. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of tax losses for both
years due to unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
losses in Hong Kong may be carried forward indefinitely. The
unrecognised tax losses arising from subsidiaries operated in the
PRC will expire as follows:

M ZEERRME  BEREREZNMRBEFEREE
MENATELE ETEHEE ERR -

RREHEEER AEBEARHAMNE
&5 18 #9538,700,000/8 w( = & — — F:
606,300,000/ 0) ] FA1E S5 H & m A o AR
B&RRFREATER - Ut EFRSFEHIT
EOEIEERECREEE - BENMETH
TBESIBY A ER AT o MR BEE N B
NEEEZ A ERHEBEBER T FHE
H -
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34.

35.

36.

128

Deferred Tax Liabilities (continued)
Tax losses expiry in

AR (E)
ZA=tT—HIEFE

34, IEERIHE E (&)

BIABR 0

31.12.2012 | 31.12.2011

=B--F | ZF—F

+=A +—A

=t+—H =t+—H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FET

2012 —E——fF - 80,684
2013 —E—=%F 48,933 48,933
2014 —F—EF 55,618 55,618
2015 —ET—RF 58,881 71,576
2016 —T—RF 44,652 63,612
2017 e 39,899 -
247,983 320,423

During the year ended 31 December 2012, approximately
HK$80.7 million tax losses expired. Included in tax losses at 31
December 2012 was accumulated tax losses of approximately

HK$92.7 million arising from Li Hua Jia (Tianjin).

Amount Due to a Non-Controlling Shareholder of

Subsidiaries

The amount is unsecured and interest free. The non-controlling
shareholder of subsidiaries agreed not to demand for repayment
within one year from the end of the reporting period.

Share Capital

Details of the changes in the Company’s share capital during

B2 - Z——F+-_A=+—HILFE 4
80,700,000 T2 RIEFBED LB - R=Z
——HE+-A=+—H ZHEESE+T 8
FERIEE(E (K)2) #992,700,000 7 T 2515418
E5i8 o

BB AR —BEERRRZ

IR

ZAREREERR LR R - B AR Z IR
RABTGEREREMRE—FREEFR -

36. IR

BHE-_ZT——F+-_A=+—HIEE &2

the year ended 31 December 2012 are as follows: AZRAEEFIBRT -
Number of
shares Amount
ROEE I
HK$'000
FHET
Authorised: JERE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.005 each as at RZ_ZE——%—F—RH-
1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 —E——%+-A=+—H
and 31 December 2012 ;r—Z——F+-_A=+—H
SRRME{E0.005 8 T2 TR 4,000,000,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR
At 1 January 2011 RZZE——%F—HF—H 1,678,985,000 8,395
Exercise of share options — ordinary shares of EERE — SREE
HK$0.005 each 0.005 /87T LAk 4,016,000 20
Shares repurchased BEZRH (15,487,500) (77)
At 31 December 2011 RZB——F+=-A=+—H 1,667,513,500 8,338
Exercise of share options — ordinary shares of TfEERE — SEE
HK$0.005 each (note a) 0.005 %7tz L@k (fiizra) 6,126,000 31
Share repurchased (note b) HEm 2 Mefn (MisEb) (8,718,000) (44)
At 31 December 2012 R-E——F+=-A=+—H 1,664,921,500 8,325

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
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36. Share Capital (continued)

Notes:

(a) During the year, 183,000 shares (2011: 100,000 shares) of HK$0.005 each
were issued at HK$6.16 per share (2011: HK$6.16 per share) upon exercise
of the 2005 share option (as defined under note 37) and 5,943,000 shares
(2011: 3,916,000 shares) of HK$0.005 each were issued at HK$6.40 per
share (2011: HK$6.40 per share) upon exercise of the 2009 share option
(as defined under note 37) of the Company by share option holders and all
these shares rank pari passu with other ordinary shares of the Company in
all respects.

(b) During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock
Exchange as follows:

36. BN (48)

Total number of

ordinary shares

B

(@)

(b)

F o ARARERESEATE ST AFERE
RZZTNFERBRE(ERRNE37) R BIRER
6.168BL (=T ——F : §%6.16/8T) %47 183,000
B (== ——4 : 100,000 f% ) 5 B% & 0.005 % 7T 2
M Mg @ 6.408 T (-2 ——4 : §6.408T)
475,943,000 % (ZZF——4 : 3,916,000 i) FARE
B0.005B T2 BH5 - TAZSRNREHEHEAR
AR EME BB ZH RS -

FR - ARRAREFZHHMBE 2 ARBMDFRBD
T

Price per share Aggregate

repurchased SREE consideration

Month of repurchased EEzEBER Highest Lowest paid
188 A 17 RHEE BB BIE BEAEE
‘000 HK$ HK$ HK$'000

Tk BT BT FA&T

May 2012 —E——FFHA 1,564 16.38 15.60 24,840
June 2012 —E——FNA 5,314 16.52 15.92 86,708
August 2012 —E=——F)N\A 1,840 16.26 16.14 29,836
8,718 141,384

In prior year, the Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock
Exchange as follows:

Total number of

ordinary shares

RoB——F  ARAREERDFBEZATR
BT

Price per share Aggregate

repurchased SREE consideration
Month of repurchased BB zEBER Highest Lowest paid
m88 A 47 RH#E 541 BE BEAEE
‘000 HK$ HK$ HK$'000
Tk BT BT FAET
September 2011 351 18.80 17.94 6,425
October 2011 —T=—F+A 7,489 18.44 16.54 131,293
November 2011 —FT—F+—A8 6,810 19.98 17.18 128,436
December 2011 —ET——F+=8 838 17.18 16.64 14,225
15,488 280,379
=y
37. RN RR S

37. Share-Based Payment Transactions

The 2004 Share Option Scheme

The Company'’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was
adopted for a period of 10 years commencing 27 March 2004.
Under the Scheme, the Company may grant options to selected
full-time employees and directors of the Company and its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.
Additionally, the Company may, from time to time, grant share
options to eligible advisors and consultants to the Company and
its subsidiaries at the discretion of the board of directors of the
Company (the “Board of Directors”).

—EENEEREE

ARAERMNE-_ZTENF=ZA-_++HES
B+ F 2 BEREE([ZT8]) - BIBEZE
2 ARBA AR REMBRAREEE Y
PREEBNESHRIBERE  URBARAAK

7 o Uboh -

ARRBAPEFREEGHIEERA

REREKERR 26 BERER RAARRER
B R -

FEEREBERAD
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37. Share-Based Payment Transactions (continued) 37. RN Z (&)

The 2004 Share Option Scheme (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any point of time, without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders. The number
of shares issued and to be issued in respect of which options
granted and may be granted to any individual in any one year is
not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point in time, without prior approval from the
Company'’s shareholders. Options granted to substantial
shareholders, independent non-executive directors, or any of
their respective associates (including a discretionary trust whose
discretionary objects include a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director or any of their respective
associates) in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital or
with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved by
the Company’s shareholders.

Option granted must be taken up within the time limit specified
in the offer letter (which shall not be later than 5 days from the
date of offer), upon payment of HK$1 per option. Options may
be exercised at any time during a period commencing on or
after the date on which the option is accepted and deemed to
be granted and expiring on a date to be notified by the Board
of Directors to each grantee which shall not be more than 10
years from the date on which the option is accepted and
deemed to be granted. The exercise price is determined by the
directors of the Company, and will not be less than the higher
of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of
grant, (ii) the average closing price of the shares for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of the Company’s share.

The 2009 Share Option Scheme

The adoption of a new share option scheme (the “2009 Share
Option Scheme") was approved by the shareholders of the
Company in an extraordinary general meeting held on 3 March
2009 for a period of 10 years commencing from 3 March 2009
as incentive or reward for the contribution of the eligible
participants to the growth of the Group and to provide to the
Group with a more flexible means to reward, remunerate,
compensate and/or provide benefits to the eligible participants.

Under the 2009 Share Option Scheme, the Company may grant
options to (a) any full-time or part-time employee of the
Company and/or any subsidiary; (b) any directors (including
executive, non-executive and independent non-executive
director) of the Company and/or any subsidiary; and (c) any
consultant or adviser (whether professional or otherwise and
whether on an employment or contractual or honorary basis or
otherwise and whether paid or unpaid), distributor, contractor,
supplier, service provider, agent, customer and business partner
of the Company and/or any subsidiary who, at the sole
determination of the Board of Directors, have contributed or
will contribute to the Company and/or any subsidiary.

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
1 30 Annual Report 2012
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37. Share-Based Payment Transactions (continued)

The 2009 Share Option Scheme (continued)

There is no general requirement on the minimum period for
which an option must be held or the performance targets which
must be achieved before an option can be exercised under the
terms of the 2009 Share Option Scheme. However, the Board of
Directors may offer to grant any options subject to such terms
and conditions in relation to the minimum period of the options
to be held and/or the performance targets to be achieved
before such options can be exercised and/or any other terms as
the Board of Directors may determine in its absolute discretion.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options which may be granted under the 2009 Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company must not, in aggregate, exceed 166,860,950 shares,
representing 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at 3 March 2009, the date on which the 2009 Share Option
Scheme was approved by the shareholders of the Company.
The Board of Directors may seek approval by shareholders in
general meeting to renew such limit provided that it must not
exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company at the
date of approval of the renewed limit. The maximum aggregate
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
2009 Share Option Scheme and any other scheme must not
exceed such number of shares as shall represent 30% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

Where options are proposed to be granted to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the
Company or any of their respective associates, and the proposed
grant of options will result in the total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options already granted
and to be granted (including options exercised, cancelled and
outstanding) to such person in the 12-month period up to and
including the date of such grant representing in aggregate over
0.1% of the issued share capital of the Company on the date of
offer and having an aggregate value, based on the closing price
of the shares at the date of each grant, in excess of HK$5
million, such grant of options must be subject to the approval of
the shareholders taken on a poll at general meeting. The
connected person involved in such proposed grant of options
and all other connected persons of the Company must abstain
from voting in such general meeting (except that any connected
person may vote against the proposed grant provided that his
intention to do so has been stated in the relevant circular to the
shareholders).

Option granted must be taken up within the time limit specified
in the offer letter (which shall not be later than 5 days from the
date of offer), upon payment of HK$1 on acceptance of the
offer. Options may be exercised at any time during a period to
be notified by the Board of Directors to each grantee which
shall not be more than 10 years from the date of the offer. The
exercise price is determined by the directors of the Company,
and will be at least the highest of (i) the closing price of the
Company’s shares on the date of grant, (ii) the average closing
price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company's share.

37.
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37.

132

+ZA=+—HIEFE

Share-Based Payment Transactions (continued)
Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

51‘ ¥EEJE§HX$§Z§| QD—Fi

Adjusted
Exercise exercise
Option type Date of grant Vesting period Exercise period price price
BREESR A BEH T8 THE T8
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Under the 2004 Share Option Scheme
2004 FEMEEIT
2005 7.10.2005 7.10.2005-7.10.2008 7.10.2006-26.3.2014 12.32 6.16
—ZThF —ETRHE —ETRETALAE —ETRFTRALRE (note 1)
+AtR —ZZN\FTRtR ZE-WF=AZFRH (PH3E1)
2007A 31.8.2007 31.8.2007-1.10.2011 1.10.2009-26.3.2014 37.00 18.50
ZEELEH ZETE ZTTHFN\A=+—HE ZETNFTA—-HE (note 1)
NA=+—8 —2——%+A—-H ZT-ME=RZ+<H (FfFzE1)
2007B 31.8.2007 31.8.2007-1.10.2010 1.10.2008-26.3.2014 37.00 18.50
—ZETHFL ZETE ZTT+FEN\A=+—HE ZTT\F+A—-HE (note 1)
NA=+—8 —Z2-Z25+A—-H —T-ME=RZ+<H (FfFzE1)
2007C 31.8.2007 31.8.2007-1.10.2010 1.10.2008-26.3.2014 37.00 18.50
—ETLER ZETE ZTT+FEN\A=+—HE ZTT\F+A—-HE (note 1)
NA=+—8 —Z2-Z25+A—-H —T-ME=RZ+<H (FfFzE1)
Under the 2009 Share Option Scheme
FE2009 FHERERTEIT
2009 (note 2) 2.2.2009 (note 3)  2.2.2009-7.2.2012 7.2.2010-26.3.2014 6.40 6.40
ZZETAF(MF2) ZTTAE —ZTNF-RCZH *ﬁ—ii AtBZE
“AZHME3) ZE--F-AtH —mF=A=+XKH
Notes: W

(1) The exercise price has been adjusted upon sub-division of shares of the
Company of HK$0.01 to HK$0.005 on 27 September 2007.

2) During the year ended 31 December 2009, 20,400,000 share options were
newly granted as replacement for the cancelled share options under option

types of 2007A and 2007B and this is accounted for as a modification of

the original share options.

(3) Option subject to approval by independent shareholders was proposed and
granted by the Board of Directors on 2 February 2009. The approval was

subsequently obtained on 3 March 2009, which is the date of grant as

defined in accordance with HKFRS 2.
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37. Share-Based Payment Transactions (continued)

The following table discloses movements of the Company’s

share options held by certain employees and directors:

37.

BRI 5 (&)
TREBETEARESFEARABREZ

=4 .

=

2012 B
Outstanding Outstanding
at Exercised Cancelled at
31 December during during 31 December
2011 the year the year 2012
R=B——-% R=E-—=F
t=A=1+—-H +=-A=+-8
Option type BRERE 6 RATEE FRTHE FREH e RAT6E
2005 “ETHEF 594,000 (183,000) - 411,000
2007C —ETLER 17,020,000 - - 17,020,000
2009 —TTNF 10,951,000 (5,943,000) (180,000) 4,828,000
Total fmEt 28,565,000 (6,126,000) (180,000) 22,259,000
Exercisable at end of the year RELRFIT(E 22,259,000
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT B

Weighted average exercise price =& pn#EFH17EE

per share 13.60 6.39 6.40 15.65

2011 —E——4
Outstanding at Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding at
31 December during during 31 December
Option type 2010 the year the year 2011
RZT—ZF RZT—F
+=A=+—-A +=ZA=+—H
BERERER W ARITER FATTE FREH RIARITEE
2005 —ETRHEF 694,000 (100,000) - 594,000
2007C —TTEFR 17,020,000 - - 17,020,000
2009 ZETNF 15,107,000 (3,916,000) (240,000) 10,951,000
Total et 32,821,000 (4,016,000) (240,000) 28,565,000
Exercisable at end of the year NERA] F17{E 22,859,000
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT

Weighted average exercise price i IEFHITEE

per share 12.67 6.39 6.40 13.60

In respect of the share options exercised during the year, the
weighted average share price at the dates of exercise is
HK$17.78 (2011: HK$21.13).

The Group recognised an expense in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income of approximately HK$221,000 (2011:
HK$2,513,000) for the year ended 31 December 2012 in
relation to share options granted by the Company.

MEANCITEBERENS - STEBHZME
FHYRER17.78FB L (ZE——F 1211378
JL) °

RNEBE-—E——F+-_RA=+—HLFE K
EEFARFELBEREN 2 E KSR ERHR
% 49221,00078 7 ( = F ——4 : 2,513,000/8
JL) ©

FEERERERAT 1 33
—B-—FEH




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %:4& BF &Rz M sE (48)
3

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE —Z— —F+

38.

39.

Reserve

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations for foreign

investment enterprises in the PRC, the Company’s PRC

subsidiaries are required to maintain a statutory surplus reserve
fund. Appropriation to such reserve is made out of net profit
after taxation as reflected in the statutory financial statements
of the PRC subsidiaries while the amounts and allocation basis

—A=t—

IHFE

38. f#1E

BREBPENELEZRBERIER AR

BAZHENBARATEEEAES - AR

are decided by its board of directors annually. The statutory
surplus reserve fund can be used to make up prior year losses, if
any, and can be applied in conversion into capital by means of

capitalisation.

Disposal of a Subsidiary

On 17 June 2011, the Group entered into a sale and purchase

BZBARTIRETEMBRAREEMBIREKZ
BRERALR] - MARBERDEEEREFTESF
RE  FEARESAANBEHBEFE ZEE
(WA)  WARERNMeZ T ABRBER -

agreement with a third party for the disposal of 90% equity

interests in a subsidiary, Shenyang Jiajian, at a cash
consideration of RMB540,000,000 (or equivalent to
approximately HK$657,726,000). The transaction was
completed on 31 October 2011.

Analysis of assets and liabilities disposed of:

HE—EHBAE
R-E——FEXA++tH AEFE-BE=
FRABAVLEEHGH UWEBARKE
540,000,000 7T (S AHE 7R 47 657,726,000 7% 7T.)
HE BB RFEBGEEZ 90% S - Ik
GER-ZE—F+A=+—HB%EK

ERHEZEEMBEDIN

HK$'000
FAT
Investment property B 662,352
Property, plant and equipment MERRE kEE 23
Other receivables H fth FEYRIE 2,710
Bank balances and cash RITHEFRRS 61,000
Other payables H T 50R (180,398)
Tax payables ER#e (56)
Deferred tax liabilities EEFHIBEE (39,027)
506,604
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary e —EM B ARz EE
Consideration received B IEE 657,726
Net assets disposed of PEZFEE (506,604)
Financial assets at fair value through BREZ\ATEFABEZ
profit or loss retained TREE 50,660
Cumulative exchange differences in respect of KEMBARIZEH R - WBAFK
the net assets of the subsidiary reclassified from FEENRERENDEEEEN
equity to profit or loss on loss of control ZEER =%
of the subsidiary 36,067
Gain on disposal &z s 237,849
Gain on disposal recognised: & 2 e R
as realised gain on change in fair value of WEMFENTEZE 2 F5E =
investment properties 201,782
as reclassification of exchange differences HERFEEF >BEEHEMEKAZ
accumulated in exchange reserve to other income RETIE R AR 36,067
237,849
Cash inflow arising on disposal: HEMEEZIRER
Cash consideration received EHGER B EE 657,726
Less: Bank balance and cash disposed of W HEZRITET MRS (61,000)
596,726
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40. Operating Leases

40. KLEAY

The Group as lessee AEBEREBEA
2012 2011
—B-=F —=——%F
HK$"000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Minimum lease payments paid under HNRBLEEENER 2
operating leases during the year: IR LFIE -
Other assets Hh&E 1,060 1,496
Leasehold land and buildings HE+HRIEF 193,308 199,006
194,368 200,502

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group incurred
HK$103,529,000 (2011: HK$87,539,000) contingent rental

which was based on certain percentage of sales.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases which fall due as follows:

REBE-ET——F+=-_A=+—HILEE &
EEEREERTTEOEINS AR R A
103,529,000/8 70 (—=&F——4 : 87,539,000 %
JT) °

RIS MAEE - AEERATTHBEER
102 Fi AR B REBOZENT

2012 2011

=F-—=F| T %

HK$'000 HK$'000

T FHET

Within one year —F R 166,446 161,826
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_ZENF (PEEEMF) 692,803 617,075
Over five years il h 1,222,386 1,195,437
2,081,635 1,974,338

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by the
Group for certain of its leasehold land and building amounting
of HK$2,080,940,000 (2011: HK$1,974,091,000) and other
assets amounting of HK$695,000 (2011: HK$247,000).

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for leasing commercial properties and other assets which
represented machineries and rentals payable are predetermined
at fixed amounts except for certain lease of which contingent
rental are charged based on certain percentage of sales. Leases
are generally negotiated for terms ranging from one to five
years and rentals are fixed for terms ranging from one to two
years except the following:

(@)  Lease of Shanghai Joinbuy Cityplaza by Shanghai Ongoing
Department Store Limited, a non-wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, for the period from 1 October 2004 to
30 September 2024, with an option to renew for a further
10 years upon the request from Shanghai Ongoing
Department Store Limited not less than 12 months before
the expiry of the lease terms.

CEMAHFEERAEBRESNERE i
¥ B |£2,080,940,000/8 . ( = & — — F :
1,974,091,0007% 7T ) & £ H fth & B 695,000 7%
T (ZT——% : 247,000 7T) S °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (contlnued) RAMBHRENGE(E)

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZT——F+_-F=

40. Operating Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee (continued)
(b)

+

HES

Originally, lease of the Amazon, No. 12 Salisbury Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon by Sogo HK, for the period from 30
September 2005 to 29 September 2020, with an option
to renew for a further 5 years upon the provision of a
written notice by Sogo HK not less than 3 months before
the expiry of the lease terms. During the year, Hong Kong
Island and Sogo HK mutually agreed to early terminate
the lease in Tsimshatsui, and Sogo HK agreed to surrender
and deliver up vacant possession on or before 15 February

2014.

40.

RSN (&)
AEEEREBA(E)

(b)

SR (BB BEERARMILEEN
BEAYPHEMEIEFE 125 0B E A
%’J BAMEH _ETREFNA=1H
EZTETFNR-ANA  AEEE
—SERRF  BEX(FB)BAEAR
NRBAERESRRE RN R3EA
W%tﬂiﬁé_*ﬂ FREHX(FBBE
EERAREETEFRBRAKILESR
PEZHEY RS (BB EEER
ARRAENR-_Z—NFE_-_A+HBHEY
EREETE -

The Group as lessor KEBEREHBEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted RBEHEEER  AEBBEHEFIIHAMH
with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments: BEERYZENMT
2012 2011
—E-—fF —=——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —FR 76,419 76,952
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_ZZENF (PEEEMF) 108,705 100,187
Over five years p Ak 619 1,625
185,743 178,764

Leases are generally negotiated for terms ranging from one to

five years.

BO—RZEEHH—EDFHE -

In addition, the Group had contracted with its concessionaires Eoh » NREBEE T EBEMIR T EEEE
to receive contingent rentals based on the concessionaires’ BB ATV FHRANR—EMF2E
turnover for terms ranging from one to two years. 7 o
41. Capital and Other Commitments 41. BARRHAEE
2012 2011
—E-—fF —=——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition of ~ BRAEAYE - HWE MEEZ
property, plant and equipment BEARMX
— Authorised but not contracted for — BREERETY 3,940,700 537,700
— Contracted for but not provided in — BETHERR
the consolidated financial statements A RREE 533,400 430,700
4,474,100 968,400
Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition of 2 FT4)UgEE & + b
PRC land use right contracted for but not FAEERERAPERE
provided in the consolidated financial statements BENERAS
- 2,434,300
4,474,100 3,402,700
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42.

43.

44,

Contingent Liabilities

Pursuant to two sales and purchase agreements entered into
among the subsidiaries in 1985 and 1996, certain properties
were transferred within the Group. The assignments of these
properties have not been executed. If no exemption for stamp
duty is granted under the Stamp Duty Ordinance, upon
execution of the assignment of the properties, the Group will be

42. HREE
RN B A TR —ANTER—AASELT
MR BERE ETUERAKEEANAT]
PREEE - MBS AT o MK
BEAR IR ENTE R IR DI R B ENTE RS - RIA SR
SR T A IS A S A #£49 38,900,000
5T EERY, o

subject to an aggregate stamp duty of approximately HK$38.9

million.

Pledge of Assets

At 31 December 2012, the Group has pledged certain leasehold
land and buildings in Hong Kong with carrying values of
HK$1,458.6 million (2011: HK$1,502.9 million), together with
certain shares of the Company’s subsidiaries, to secure the
banking facilities of HK$4,866 million (2011: HK$5,000 million)

granted to the Group.

In addition, certain of the Group's property, plant and
equipment in the PRC and Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss with carrying value of approximately
HK$1,471.1 million (2011: HK$1,489.3 million) and HK$1,098.2
million (2011: HK$465.9 million) respectively have been pledged
to secure loan facilities in the amount of approximately
RMB300.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$373.2
million) (2011: HK$431.9 million) and US$120 million
(equivalent to HK$736.3 million) (2011: HK$434.0 million)

respectively.

Related Party Disclosure
(a) Transactions

During the year, the Group had entered into the following
significant transactions with the following related parties

and connected parties:

43, EEKH
R-EB——FE+-A=+—0 " AEBBEER
& %&1,458,600,0008 (=T — —4F
1,502,900,000 B ) U E Bz A THE LM
NEF  ERAQRNBARSATRMDER -
YE BN & B & 5R 77 84 & 58 4,866,000,000 7

7T(=Z——4F : 5,000,000,00078 7T ) 2 #H 1 o

BN REBEBRMEEL1,471,100,0007%8 (=

T ——4 1 1,489,300,00078 7T ) 2 AL A EH
Y - R N RE N REE1,098,200,000%8
7T (ZZ ——4 : 465,900,000 7T ) Z 1L A F
Bt NBEZZ2eREEE D AARKE
300,000,0007T (4948 % #373,200,00058 70 ) (=
T — —4F : 431,900,000 7T ) K 120,000,000

70 (85 7 736,300,000 70) (ZZTE——4 -

44, BEREEATIRE

@) XZ

434,000,000 7870 ) BN BLE REVEH IR -

FR - AEEGHUTHREALLE
BATETTIINEARS

2012 2011
—E——F —E——fF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHT FET
Nature of related parties transactions HEBEEATHRZHE
Rental and management fee paid to BT BN BEHTESBRAT
Shanghai Joinbuy City Plaza Co. Ltd. (MmxEEEREDZHEE R
(“Property JV") (note 1) BB (M) 238,687 234,174
Loan interest income received from MYEEECZEWRE 2 EHR
Property JV (note 1)* FLEWA (BRFEE) " 3,504 -
Loan interest expenses paid to Property JV AMESELESNZ
(note 1)* BRFE (MisE1)" 415 -
Nature of connected parties transactions ERIEATHZMHE
Concessionaire fees received from HmEAABHREEEER AT
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited (TAXKEBKRE]) REWB AT
and its subsidiaries (“CTF Group”) (note 2) WEz e EEE R (MwE2) 44,898 39,741
Rental, vetting fee, air-conditioning charges mEBEREAR(EFES]) XM
and management fee paid to Hong Kong 2 =EWMER - =H/E
Island Development Limited REBE(MfE2)
("Hong Kong Island”) (note 2) 69,557 61,626

FEERERERAT 1 37
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 434 B iR M 5 (48)

for the year ended 31 December 2012 HE —ZE——F+-A=+—HILFE

44. Related Party Disclosure (continued)

(a) Transactions (continued)
Notes:

(1) Property JV is a jointly controlled entity in which the Group has a
50% interest.

(2) CTF Group and Hong Kong Island are associates of Chow Tai Fook
Enterprises Limited.

(3) At 31 December 2012, concessionaire sales payable included
amounts of HK$43,695,000 (2011: HK$54,848,000) aged within
30 days due to CTF Group. The amount was trading in nature and
related to payables arising from concessionaire sales. These trading
balances are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
according to the terms of the concessionaire dealership agreement.

* These transactions constitute connected transactions which are
exempted from complying with the disclosure requirements under
the Listing Rules.

(b) Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of executive directors during the year
was determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of the individuals and market.
Details of which together with the other 4 highest paid
management personnel are disclosed in note 15 above.

45. Retirement Benefits Schemes

Hong Kong

The Group participates in a defined contribution scheme under
Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (“ORSO Scheme”)
and Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”).

For members of the MPF Scheme, both the Group and the
employee contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant income to
the Scheme according to the MPF ordinance.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions from
both employees and the Group at 5% of the employee’s basic
salary.

PRC

The employees of the Group in PRC are members of state-
managed retirement benefit schemes operated by the respective
local governments in relevant jurisdictions. The Group is
required to contribute and recognise a specified percentage of
payroll costs to the schemes to fund the benefits. The only
obligations of the Group with respect to these schemes are to
make the specified contributions and recognise the respective
retirement pay in accordance with terms set out in the schemes
and relevant jurisdiction requirements.

The total cost charged to profit or loss in respect of the above-
mentioned schemes in the PRC amounted to approximately
HK$11,072,000 (2011: HK$8,699,000).
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45.

ﬁE%LAj:$&E§' (nlﬁ
(@ X3 @
B &t

(1) MEAELERTEBEIES 50% a2 A
PR EEE -

) AABEARERESRAABRLEBRARL
2k IN

3) RZE—ZF+-A=+—8 " EHEHTZ
EHEREREERIORAAZN FARBEA
TRKIEIRE L) 43,695 ooo,»’éru(f;** :
54,848,000/ 7T) e 2R EBE HMHHE -
T B 8 6 BT E A B SR IEABRE o ttﬁﬁE
RERAERR R RARBTEELEE
iEAES N

* HERSGERBERXHEEERET LETR
Az ssk e

(b) ETEEEAEFHN
FR - PTEE2ME I HENEZES
ZEMNRRETERRETE  BHEZM
SERERNEESRAEEEKE 2
B2 FEIER ESCHIFE 15355 -

BB E

&8

ARE S EBER RS BED) TR Skt )
(MW RN E ) A S8 ((BRED
2

ERBREERFENE AEERB THRE®
BRI - LAS% BRAA BB -

BEREAFEAETRARESARETER
Hd 2z 5% HEMK

PE
AEEETENBTHRMAHAIEAEERD
1 BR 1t 75 TR S& VR Y B 2R B FE AR AR Jri‘JE’J
E)ZE o AEBAREIERTERANIEE

LEIGHBIAE B AR $’§IE‘JEL¢:%+
%IJIJ’E R T5 2 VE L FE T K W R SR R PR A1 )
FREEIRSMN A B RDEE SR B 2 HER
RIE »

B LMEREEER A EIP I ABE
AR E ALY A11,072,0008 (=
£ 18,699,000/ 7T) °

oL

T —



Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries 46. TEMBATFE

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the details of the Company'’s R-E——FE-_FT——F+-_A=1+—H"
principal subsidiaries, all held indirectly, are as follows: RARHERE 2 FEMBRATFBOT -

Place/Date of
incorporation/
establishment Issued and fully paid
Name of company and operation share capital/registered capital Attributable equity interest of the Group  Principal activities
ERAIRE XY
NAER NRERRLEH BRTRES/AREA FEEEERAER IBER
2012 201 2012 2011
cB-cF —EF -8-cf R
Ample Sun Group Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 HK$10,000 60% 60%  Investment holding
EREERRAA 17 August 2007 10,0007 10,0007 7T BARR
&8
ZZZHE\ATHE
Congenial Company Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 HK$10,000,000 100% 100%  General trading and
24 April 1981 10,000,000 7 10,000,000/87C property holding
B —RESRNEEE
“AN\-FEAZTHEA
Eastlord Development Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 HK$500,000 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
MEREERARA 21 August 1987 500,000 7T 500,000 NERBREE
El
“NEENAZT-R
Everwin Worldwide Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 100% 100%  Property leasing
XERFBERLA 17 November 2000 2En BT nEHE
B
ZITTET-AT4A
Fine Shine Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 100% 100%  License holder
ERERAT 11 September 2003 28T VAT FTERBA
£
ZZEZENAT-H
Forceworld Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 HK$500,000 100% 100%  Property holding
TRREERAA 15 July 1988 500,000 %7 50,0007 NERE
£
“M\E+ATRA
Future Develop Limited British Virgin lslands/ uss3 US$3 100% 100% * Investment holding
Hong Kong LS 3FL RARR
12 December 2003
AREARKES/ B
—FRzF
TZA+ZA
Glory Line Management Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 HK$500,000 100% 100%  Provision of property
BEERERAA) 5 September 1995 500,000 500,000/87C security and management
&b services
“AAEFAATA RENZRZ RERRH
Grand Kinetic Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
B2ZERAT 7 February 2001 28T VAT NEBEREE
Bl
“ET-¥-AtA
LS Finance (2017) Limited British Virgin Islands/ uss1 US$1 100% 100%  Financing
Hong Kong 1%7 %7 BERH
1 November 2011
ABEARES /B
“E—5t-A-H
LS Finance (2022) Limited British Virgin lslands/ Uss1 - 100% - Financing
Hong Kong 157 RERH
27 September 2012
AREARES/BE
“E-CEAACTLR

FEERERERAT 1 3 9
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2012 H#E —Z——F+_-_/=+—H

46.

140
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Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

SR mR M ()

46. TEMB A BAFE (&)

Place/Date of
incorporation/
establishment Issued and fully paid
Name of company and operation share capital/registered capital Attributable equity interest of the Group  Principal activities
EMAIREEDY
NAER YRR LB H ERORES/ERBE FRERERAER TEEH
2012 2011 2012 2011
—8-zf —FF -8--f .
Pacific Trump Development Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS$2 100% 100%  Property holding and leasing
DEERERAR 6 July 1995 287 2ET NEREREE
it
-MRELARA
Public Might Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 HK$1,000 100% 100%  Property investment and
BEERAT 30 August 1984 1,000% % 10007 provision of buiding
B management services
“MEENAZTA NERERREAR
EERH
Ronson Kwok Asia Pacific Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 HK$1,000,000 100% 100%  Building management
5 October 1993 1,000,000 7T 1,000,000/ and club operator
Bl AEERREHLE
—hMZE+EER
Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited Hong Kong HK$4,000,000 HK$4,000,000 100% 100%  Retalling business
Sr(EE)BEARRA 23 September 1983 4,000,000 %7 4,000,000/ TEXK
Bl
“MEERAZTZR
Superlite Limited British Virgin lslands/ uss1 Uss1 100% 100%  Property holding
Hong Kong 1£7 1% NERR
3 April 2001
RBERRHE/ B
“2%-%¥NA=A
EEAKERERAR PRC US$12,000,000 U5$12,000,000 65% 65% Retailing business
(Shanghai Ongoing Department 26 July 2004 12,000,000% % 12,000,000 % 7T TEEK
Store Limited) GEINF i
ZZIMFLA=1/A
Wingold Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 HK$10,000 60% 60%  Investment holding
REERAT 20 April 2007 10,0007 10,0007%7 AR
Bl
“EZLEMACTA
fleEaEE2ERAA PRC RMB2,500,000,000 - 100% - Investment holding
23 April 2012 AR 2,500,000,000 7T AR
EARLAE
ZI-CERAZT=H
LEFGREEERAR PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100% - Investment holding
31 March 2012 AR#1,000,000 RERR
EARLAE
ZI-CZE-A=1-A
BRERERARAT PRC RMB710,090,392 US594,762,988 100% 100% Property holding
1 December 2006 ARH710,090,3927C 94,762,988 %7 MERE
hEARAAE
B
ERREEXARAR PRC US$74,990,000 US$74,990,000 100% 100%  Property holding
12 March 2007 74,990,000 %70 74,990,000%7 WERE
HEARLAE
“22+5=A+ZA
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Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

46. BB N EFE (&)

Place/Date of
incorporation/
establishment Issued and fully paid
Name of company and operation share capital/registered capital Attributable equity interest of the Group  Principal activities
EMEIREE LS
NAER WRERATL A BRTRES/EREA rEERERIER ITEH
2012 201 2012 2011
cE-cF -Ef c8-cF FF
RS (&) ARAT PRC RMB600,000,000 RMBE00,000,000 100% 100% Property holding and leasing
Lifestyle Plaza (Suzhou) 1 March 2007 ARH600,000,0007T | AR 600,000,000 NEREREE
Co., Limited PEARLAE
ZE%t¥=8-R
AXBE (&M BRAF PRC US$12,000,000 US$12,000,000 100% 100%  Retailing business
17 January 2008 12,000,000%7 12,000,000 ZEEH
HEARANE
“EE\E-At++A
MEHE(KE)BRAE PRC 1S545,000,000 US$45,000,000 100% 100% Retailing business
9 October 1993 45,000,000 % 7T 45,000,000% 7T 2ELH
HEARANE
—WAZ%TANA
MEEHE(R2)ERRRA PRC US$40,000,000 US$40,000,000 100% 100% Property holding and leasing
Li Hua Jia Commercial Building 7 August 1996 40,000,000% 7T 40,000,000%7 (note) NERERAE
(Tianjin) Co., Ltd. i AR AAE
—AARENALR
BEEE(BE)ARAR PRC RMB225,000,000 RMB225,000,000 100% 100%  Property holding
Lifestyle Plaza (Qingdao) Co., Limited 31 December 1995 AE#225,000,0007 | AKEH 225,000,007 MERE
HEARANE
“MMEFTZA=T-H
RRENEAEARAR PRC US$18,000,000 US$18,000,000 100% 100%  Property holding
16 October 1995 18,000,000 £ 7 18,000,007 eSS
MEARLAE
“AAEETATAR
* a sino-foreign equity joint venture established in the PRC * R BRI RONE AR
o wholly foreign-owned enterprises established in the PRC o RAPBKLZ RINERE

Note:

In December 2012, the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement

to dispose its 100% equity interest in Li Hua Jia Commercial Building

(Tianjin) Co., Ltd. to an independent third party. Details are disclosed in

note 29.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors of the Company, principally affected
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors of the

Company, result in particulars of excessive length.

M1 —E——F+= A AREFTUHERBERSEHE
HAAFEERE (R BRABNSBEETBLE
=77 o REERHIEE29 -

BFIRINHEERREIBEFEAREEE L
BEZMBAR - EFRA - RERECHER
AIENEEYFRAR -

FEEREBERAD
—E-—FER
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47. Statement of Financial Position of the Company
Information about the statement of financial position of the

—A=+—H

47.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) %:4& BF &Rz M sE (48)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE —Z— —F+ IFFE

ENCI S O

RBEHEEER - AAARERARERS

Company at the end of the reporting period includes: ¥E
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
—E—CF —ET——fF
+=A +=A
=t+-—-A =t+—HA
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Non-current asset IEREEE
Interests in subsidiaries ANy =NEI £ 4,194 4,194
Current assets MENEE
Other receivables H b pE U SRIA 952 486
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BAFEFABRCEREE 28,642 -
Tax recoverable e F 1B 628 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note a) FEU B A T 218 (MfsEa) 9,738,469 5,970,366
Bank balances and cash WITHEGE LA 549,083 4,777
10,317,774 5,975,629
Current liabilities mEEE
Other payables H b FE T 5/IA 3,069 1,742
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note a) FERTH B AT RUE (M5 a) 7,017,977 1,795,360
Tax payable FEGHIA - 785
7,021,046 1,797,887
Net current assets mEEEFE 3,296,728 4,177,742
3,300,922 4,181,936
Capital and reserves BAR R
Share capital [N 8,325 8,338
Reserves (note b & ¢) (b &) 3,292,597 4,173,598
3,300,922 4,181,936
Note: B 3E
a. The amounts due from (to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free, and a. fEl (A B R BB EEE - R ERENE
repayable on demand. SKIFEE ©
b. Profit for the year ended 31 December 2012 of the Company amounted to b. HE-_Z——F+_A=+—BILFE KAQRZHE
approximately HK$12,970,000 (2011: HK$1,500,528,000). #1495 12,970,00058 7T (= F ——4 : 1,500,528,000
BT e
c Under the Company Law (2009 Revision) of the Cayman Islands, the share C RIBEFASEE QFDE(20091&5]) » AR R ZBMD %

premium of the Company is available for distribution or paying dividends
to shareholders subject to the provisions of its memorandum or articles of
association and provided that immediately following the distribution of

142

dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. The Company’s reserve available for
distribution as at 31 December 2012 consisted of share premium of
approximately HK$5,157,000 (2011: HK$530,652,000) and retained

profits of approximately HK$3,135,667,000 (2011: HK$3,485,191,000).

Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2012

EAREE AR ER RS ABZIETE - DIKT
IR Sk AR B R SR EE - EEBER B DR - A
RAVBAENEINERBEER BRI ER -
RZF—ZF+=-A=+—H " ARARZAHI IR
# B B8 5 % {8 495,157,000 0 ( =T — — F:
530,652,000 7t ) K 1R B2 5 1149 3,135,667,000 7 7T
(== ——1F : 3,485,191,000/8 T ) 47K °



Five-Year Group Financial Summary

TEEEYBRE

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December

mEEERER
BET-A=+—BHLHFE

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E-CZF —T——F —ET-TF —TTNF —TT)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET FHx Fax FAT
(Restated)
(Z71)
Turnover BEE 5,523,443 5,131,950 4,317,465 3,756,208 3,521,633
Profit attributable to owners KNRBHEAE AFEL
of the Company gl 2,057,461 1,867,170 1,407,534 1,142,468 927,226
Earnings per share (HK cents) BREF (L)
— Basic —HEK 123.5 1113 83.9 68.5 54.5
— Diluted — % 123.1 110.3 83.4 68.1 54.3
Total dividends per share FRikELE
(HK cents) (L) 49.4 449 337 28.0 24.0
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position mEMBRRE
At 31 December BR+=—A=+—H
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E-—C—fF —T——% —T-TF —EThEF —TENF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET FHET FHET FHIT
(Restated)
(&7)
Total assets BEBE 24,598,805 18,581,349 13,872,956 12,301,402 10,562,218
Total liabilities BiEBE (14,116,780) (9,472,410) (5,969,902) (5,618,395) (4,707,235)
Total net assets BESEBE 10,482,025 9,108,939 7,903,054 6,683,007 5,854,983
Non-controlling interests FHERRF R (933,474) (806,526) (686,170) (561,538) (677,271)
Total net assets attributable to Zi/NCIE YN Al
owners of the Company BEFELE 9,548,551 8,302,413 7,216,884 6,121,469 5,177,712
Net assets per share (HK$) FREEFEGET) 6.30 5.46 471 3.99 3.50
Net assets per share attributable to RARHERAER
owners of the Company (HK$) BREEFE(ET) 5.74 498 4.30 3.66 3.09
Number of shares issued BEIBRMOEE 1,664,921,500 | 1,667,513,500 1,678,985,000 1,673,620,000 1,673,965,500

MNEEREEERLTE
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Particulars of Major Properties

ETR2UEFT

Attributable
Gross floor Nature interest Category
Descriptions area of property  to the Group of lease
rEE
R HEEEE MEME bR HEER
(sg. m.)
(FI3K)

1. Lifestyle Plaza, 36,221.16 Commercial 100% Medium
located at No. 219 Binjiang Road, SES HHER
Heping District,

Tianjin,

the PRC

Mz &5

a3

KRR
AN

BT 2195

2. A commercial building, 26,507.07 Commercial 100% Medium
located at Nos. 152-158 Jiaozhou Road, [EHES R HR
Shibei District,

Qingdao City,
Shandong Province,
the PRC
—BEEERE

A

ILERE

585™

k&

2N 152-158 5%

3. A commercial building 10,090.12 Commercial 100% Medium
located at No. 86 Zhongyang Avenue, SES H A
Daoli District,

Harbin City,
Heilongjiang Province,
the PRC
—EREEAR

e

REEIE

MRERED

BEE

R AT 86 5%
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Lifestyle International Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
20/F., East Point Centre, 555 Hennessy Road

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

NEEREEBRAF

(RESHSEMRLNERDR)

BRI ERL EFFE5555

RAFRO201E

Telephone: (852) 2833 8338
Facsimile: (852) 2831 2932
Email: info@lifestylehk.com.hk
www.lifestylehk.com.hk
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